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FIX« WKIDBCAJQI taatifiad aa follow«! 

BT LT. COL. CRAKFORDi 

Q. Mr. Woidamnn, wa «»«Id l i t e to talk to jot t*r a short Una about son« 

af your travels and axpsrianoaa out in China. Ton hava baan bar« a long tin«. 

Tan ahould hara «on« rary Intaraating atoriaa. 

A« I an afraid I ham to disappoint you baoauaa I ma not oonnaotad in political 

nattara. Anyhow yon aak questions. I « i l l auswar than - try and anavar to 

tha boot of my mowladga. 

Q« All fight. 

COL, BEPFIBli To« know that tha ordara aana through from 

«aahlngtan. 

MR. n m O M i laa, air . 

0» Firat of a l l i f you oauld bagin with your atay in San Fransisos, your tri» 

out hara - tha dataila «anaarning that} haw you travalad} «hat your dastin-

«tlon waa and bring i t up to data. Tour travals in China« 

A. «a l l , from tha t iao X loft San Frmaiaaa? 

0. Laft San Fr«»slaa». 

A« Z laft far China July, wa had to gat oat 15 July »Al by nldnight. Pirat 

wo triad to got diraotly fron California to Bast Ada to Japan, but wa had 

to got fraa aondnat fron tb» British} It «an Jnpaaaibli to gat i t at tha 

right tin». It ma aanday aftarnoan, I think i t van about 12 o'olotk 

«an-4ayj «« laf t am rrmalsao mar »««look in tha aftarnoan. I got 

infomatlon fraa aombara in «aaningtoa wa bar» tha paralaaian of fro» 

«andrnt to go t» lont Asia, loaauaa I ashad la »40, 1940 ay f»raign 

•f fUa t» « pi*«« in last Asia if our ma» la tha fellad status ahould 

aa a l l oror. 8» X was daotinad to h» Consular Oanaral far Bast Asia. 

"*" TOP-SECRET 



Q. I o « *>^ Consul a « ^ . ! ^ 3 . F r w l Ä < M > 7 

A. ft» two yaara «d aona «ontha I « .^—i K j__ä^a^a^a^a^a« 
—«na. I arri^ad beginning of March »39 

Q. March »39? J9' 

A. A f l < i « > I - t b a c i c t o B « . l I „ l a J | U J I U ^ U i | b i | i > 

0. Pardon- , I<« left f r « s « F r » d a « ? 

" ^ *••* Point for-ar WaahinÄton 
**• tha ataaiaar to Uabon. Uabon by train t - R-O« 
Barn« T B * " B * *• l « * W i» 
BTlin I wa. aak«, tb. ..oond or third da, to — t , 
M . . fc3r *° "• # t ^«ralan Minlatar Von 
Rlbbantrop. Ha aakad a» «bout kr •«<„< 
b i t - . « * " ^ ^ r - to ^ ^ Stata. and If 
***•< S U U . ahould - * u l d «, t . » * „ ^ 

« o i o w a r o r n o t . Aai twaaay opinion. I wao 
«onvincad that tha Onitad atata. would Äo to war i t - n 
A. ,4 «o to amr. I ta l l you frankly I got 
during "* atay in 3 * Franoiaoo «an, * » , _ • , 
Aland p* mrornatlon. through »y wall know» 
«l«nd Prlncaa. staphanla Hohanloha. 

Q. How do you apall that laat nana, 

« I . M l « . I . « . . ^ « , , ^ 

* ^ " " >**i « J « t t l » in Und» and 

would fp to war. 
Q» That waa uh»n? 

A. Ih July - m kvgmt t u and I waa - » M - , 

— r ^ d y a n d w u n n g ^ ^ ^ ^ * * 

In thla war. * " " • • » " • • - * «r lad 

U . MARlui, or foroad? 
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MR. ffXXOaUftfls Forced. That was a l l . Ha talk ad about po l i t i ca l 

natters , otherwise ha wanted me to be rery aautioua 

with uttering my opinions because I was «a l l known 

to bo a defeat i s t . I didn't see HiUar baeauaa I 

didn't aak for an audience and I «ant baek to my -

to Barlin f irat and ecnt to a l l t t l a far« I hara 

in Bavaria. I ha TO to t a l l 70a Ribbantrop aaked 

no i f I « a ready and will ing to go to Eaat Asia 

because i t waa my wiah - I «aid "Yes, of course, 

aa aoon am possible" Ha asked ma HTou iika to ba 

appoint ad Consul General". 

CAPT. STOfs At Tiaatain? 

HR. WODBlAMHi Tea. 

Q* Haa anything furthar discus sad in regard to /our mission hara aside from 

your dutiee a» Conaul general; 

A« Ho. The only mission Ribbantrop had In mind for ma waa to gat my out of 

Germany. 

Q. I aae. 

A. Under which I had - he considered me to be his enemy. He considered I had 

ambition to become Foreign Kinieter, but real ly i t waa not my ambition. 

BI 00L HEPPHKRt 

Q. Haa i t known in Germany at that time that the Japan aae planned t o attack 

the Americana on December 7th? 

A. I t waa known «a far aa we could re,«d It In the Ameriean papers. 

C. Old you know of any agreement between the Japaneae and Germans that the 

Japanese would enter the war? TOP-SECRET 
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A. Tha Tri-partit* Pact of oouraa. I was never informed by Riboentrop 

or mj of my superiors about pel it isal matters. I «an frankly aay 

thay didn't treat a*. 

Q. Did you «rar haar gossip In social oiarcles in B*rlln that tha Japan*** 

would *nt*r tha aar during that year? 

A. (hesitating) Mo, not In political eirclaa, but I eaw on* of thaw« Area 

Commandera In Franca, General Faber Du Frvr - ha «a« b*fcr* military 

attach* I think In Bulgaria or Sofie • I don't know exactly wnere, and 

this Ocnaral told a* "w* hop* that tha Jap* «HI g> to war with to« 

Unitad Statea" and he aad* an astonishing remark - astonishin,. for ma -

ha thought tha war «cold ba dscided in the Far East, I think i t was 

the only diaeuaaion about tha Far East am matter« in my atay in Germany* 

I «aa aant tan day« on my farm and I got an order to leave Germany by 

end of Auguet via ROB*, south America to Japan. I had no apeelal ordera. 

No information about tha standing between Germany and Japan. 

B* LT. SOL. CRAWFORD! 

Q* ^ut i t had been decided you would ba Consul General? 

A. I waa appointed Conaul General at Ti an tain 

Q« Tou left Germany them, you aay, tha letter part of August? 

A. I think i t wa« tha third - 29th or 3rd - i t wAa a Friday. I flaw from 

Berlin to Roma. I left Rom* the 1st of Seotedbar »41 for Bu*noa Aire* 

Q. Buanoa Air as? 

A. Buanoa Aird*. I took a Japanese boat and want to Tokahama, Tokyo. 

CAPT STONEt ,ihen did you arrive in Buanoa Airee? 

MR. NEZDEMANMi I had three daya from Berlin to Rome; fiva days 

from Rom« to Rio. I atayed 10 daya in Rio and then 
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I wont to Buonoa Alroo and wa« In protoetivo 

•»tody *t our «mbaaay booauao our ambassador 

» a afraid something cRould happen to ma. 

(laughing). Firet I ahould go Tla Chill -

leave South America in Santiago, Chili. 

Q. Tou flaw by Laii Airplane? 

A. Oeman combined Latin America* Airline Rio to Buonoa Alroa. I flew 

Italian lino to Rio but with Gorman Argentina Una Condor. 

<V C-o-n-d-o-r. 

A- Fro- Rio to Bueac. Air« and I had to atay fi*e day. (laughing) in 

tha ambaaay and couldn't gat out. 

Q. Tou, of oouraa, want In Ratal and flaw down to Rio - atayad In Ratal, 

Brasil, 

»o. I a .w from Ratal - no - Parnambuoo - tha a«ma Italian plana «10 

cam» from Roma I flaw t i l l Rio. 

Q* Rio? 

A. I stayed tan daja in Rim. 

Q- Tha ton day» I belier» you apant at th» Qlorla Hotol? 

A- Mo. iou aro mistake* - you hare t h . wrong information. It wa. not 

Gloria Hotel - i t »a. soma - Pax Hotel. 

A. Pax Hotml baoa«. w . ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

hot. l in 

Q. Copacabana. 

A. I t waa p^bib*«« am this hotal. I thinJc It warn Pax Hotml. 

-5-

i.Q wRET. 



Q. Can wo place tho dato you arrivad at Rio. Would you rocall that? 

A. I haven't i t in ay aeaory. I h&vo horo my paaeport. I oould - I l o f t 

Roae on a Monday. If you have a calendar I can t o U you tho dato. I 

think i t waa tho f l r a t . I had tho f iret atop over in Seviiai (aio. 

Savi l l« ) , tho oooond Ilho Dooal and I «ant to otay for ono day in Ilho 

Dooal and ono day fron Ilho Dooal to Pomanbueo. Ono day in Pernaabuco 

to Rio. I think i t «a« 5th of Sept amber, 

Q. The 5th or 6th? 

A. If you have a calendar I can f ix tho exact date, 

Q. And you were there approxiaat ely tea daye? 

A. I wao exactly ten days. I l o f t on Sunday morning fron Buonoo Airaa. 

Q. »hit aaa the nature of your buoinooo In Rio Mr, fteddenann. Iou eey 

you «ore there for approxUntely ten day a. 

A. Beoauao I had to « a i t for a boat to Japan. I had no buoinooo. I wont 

to the enbaeey; of oouree I had aoae dinner invitatione - langeoHloh 

LT. MARTWt Boring. 

A* (continuing) boring for a». I watt to the anbaeeador and aokod hin 

for i o n buaLneee and ho had no buaineaa and gave no aoae oablaa to 

doelpher. 
W CAPT. STOiEi 
Q. Iou «ere gbron no di*ie* or mieeiono to perfor« in Rio bofore you l o f t 

Geraany? 

A. Nothing. 

Q. l o operationa to organise or oot up? 

A. Nothing. 
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IX LI. COL. CRAWFORD! 

Q. I«« add 70« war« to aatah a boat from Rio? 

A« First X was - f irst thagr those* I • « ! • satsh i t at Ria. Aftorwards X 

could satsh a boat S Ä U ^ , chi l i and I sot a psmifc - pormlt for Chili 

la Rio, hot fir« days aftsr X sot this DO mit tho Chilian Aaiha»sudor sass 

to our amhassadsr and said to him, «Hr. — • I forgot tho namo of tho 

Ambassador - "I got a sabls from my goTornnont i s Santiago. Wo don't 

l iks Mr'. Wsdmomamn" (laaghing). So X had to star out. 

Q. Than 70« traralod on do« to Bmonoo AirosT 
not 

A. Than I wont to Bmonso Airos. I think i t »as to tho last , but tho ono -

just bsfsro tho last boat ssnt from South Amorlsa to Japan - i t was tho 

Manila mars 

BT CAPT STOMli 

Q. Whon d!4 you lsars Buanos AirosT 

A. Ton days as 1 told /on - 5 days noms to Rio| ton days In Rio or 4 or 5 

days Buanoo Airos smst haro boon. 

IT LT. 00L. CRAWFORDi 

Q. Around tho 20th, 21st? 

A. About tho 10th - 20th or 21st, Tos. X am ouro you oan find i t in Amorisan 

papsrs bosauos X was intorriowod on tho boat (laughing). 

Q. That was Tia tho Manila Maru? 

A. Tfaoro was ono Japanoso Naty Offioor; aomo Japanoso poopls fron South 

Africa. I had to trorol third elaos bocauoo thoro was mo mora cabin» 

f irs t claao. 
what 

Q. From thsrs/was tho f irst stop owor? 

A. Tho first stop ovor was in Tokshama. X stayed at tho ombassy with our 

amba.sador. TOP-SECRET 
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Q. What WM his naaa? 

A. Oaaaral Ott«. Ha i s now Uxiag la Peking. 

Q« Ha la p rasant ly la poking? 

4. Taa. 

Q. Wara 70a la Yokahaaa aad Tokyo for any langth of ttaa? 

A. I atayad axactly throa *«aka la Tokyo. Tha first If m 19 daya I atayad 

la tbi Emtoasay and taaa I ass - 1 «as aakad to go to tha hotal baoauaa oar 

Conaal Gaaaral froa Tokahaam Mr. Balsar - ha a am« to Tiait to oar - ^ T - I S S I 

CAPT STOHEt What «a hi» fir at naaa? 

MR. KEHBLMMt I bag your pardoa? 

C*>T 3X0I£| Do yo« know hia flrat naaa? 

MR. RXZDBUVIt of tha aabaaaador? 

LT. MART» 1 Balsar tha Conaal? 

MR. WZLOaaAsat Mo, x aba»t know. I «a sorry. Ho aas s t i l l - tat 

last oonaul Ooaaral - no - la - la Osaka« 
0« From thara yo« ~ 

A. (intarraptlas) And I had no politiaal talks »ith Mr. otto. I told Mr. 

Otto aäat I kaa« froa - I «s«lda«t .«y «LUfcsry affairs . tha story about 

oar Flsld Marahal Blooaborf aad Flsld Marahal « a rritoa, bs«aaaa b»ma 

an old of fis ar aad «as Yary wall aaquaintad «1th Ton Blooabarg. I waa a 

l i t t l . bit aataalahad ba«a«aa I dida't got an saswor froa Mr. Ott«, so 1 

dida't graap what his atandiag «as. loa bar« to bo awaro - I was for «11 

poopls la our forolsa «orrisa a l i t t l « bit auapisioaa. Thay didn't - didntt 

Uka ooming la o l — «»atast with ao - ot«rybody ka«w I was ia dUgrac. „ 

aaaathlng - dlsgraoa with Mr. HltJar, 

TOP-SECRET 



Q. Row did tola loan begin? 

A. Tho only politiaal - tala ruaor began because I was kiekad out of mj 

office aa Adjutant to HiUar In January •>•. The only political 

remark Hr. Otto gar« to ao waa aao «a ho said »I told oar goTemaont 

that tht Japanoao award la vary good for aa Gonna» aa lea« aa i t la la 

tot aheath" Fro« Tokyo 2 flow firat to Taiagtal «uro I mot our oonoul 

Mr. Ton Srucken and tht noxt day I flaw from Tainttao to Poking to aoot 

whet wo call Bootaohaftarath - i t 1 . a atop bolow alniatar. 

LT. M/UffZRi Coneelkv 

A. (oontinulng) Altenberg. Ho la « t i l l in charge of this branch office of 

tha soman Bnbaaay la Poping - and there I atayod for 1 think 6 or 10 

daya t i l l I got a Japanoao porait to go to ay offlao la Tiontain 

Q. And you arrtad la Tlantaln »hat day? 

A. Z bog year pardon? 

Q. Do yon rooall tho dato you arrived at TiontaU? 

A. By tho end of Rewoaber, Rotonber «41. 

GDLGHXL KXPPRTRt Waa tala — 

A. (continuing and lnterrapting) firat of Moreaber. I th4Pfr i t waa firat 

of Horenber Z arr*red la Tekehean. Z atayod three weeks la Japan. Z 

le f t Japan by tht Oat of Roeaaber - atayod I or e daya - aaybe Zf of 

Boreaber Z eaae U Tiontain. Z atayod one day - one half day then Z 

to Shanghai to get coaplted ay garaontc - ay tlethlaga. Z le f t Berlin 

with jaa* the aeaa baga Z hare hare. It la not wary nice (laughing). 

BT 00L. HSFrRBU 

0. Za this the firat time you hawa owern bean In ChiaaT 

A. I t 1 . tho fftrat tine I tare ewara been la Japan - Baot gala. Aa I 
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groatad my «ubordinat«« In my of fie« In Ti«ntain Z told thai J 

didn't con« oat to Ti«ntaLn to work, (laughing). I t wa« tha «ana 

for no a« In the old Raman «shir« - a and ao—body aaroaa tha 

Maditarranian - away fron tha capital. 

BI LT. COL. CRAWFORD! 

Q. Mr. W«id«mann, you aoid whan you arrirod in Tokyo — 

A. Taa. 

Q. (oontinuing) that you had acne talka with tha «abaaaador? 

A. Ott«. 

Q. Mr. Otto* 

A. Taa. 

Q. Could you alahorata an tha diaauaalon that took plaaa? To« aaid thay 

war« not «rar poUtioal nattaraT 

A. H« had no politiaal talka with a». Ha dial (ale) infer* na about nothing 

about nothing of hia aonnaetiona with Jtapanaaa (tovarnaant. 

IT COL. jmnrn 

Q. Did ha y&y any information about tha Japan««« attaak that waa 

forthaaning? 

A. Oh, I want to ta l l you aoaathlng - yoa, Oanaral Jüantaahar, j — , now 

I ronambar. *hmy bad ovary day wa had - now I ranannar, ovary day w 

had what w« aallad now« aonforanao. in tha aubaaay and I took pari in 

thia aonforanao. And on« day our Adadral - Ida nana la Ranaakar -

ha «ana to thia «oaf«ran«« and told tha anhaaaadr »Thara la an—thing 

going an with thaaa Japan«a« paopla, baeausa I novar —m haforo an nany 

paopla going to thaaa ahrinaa aa novj tharo nuet ha wa at hing «wing on" 

-ao- TOP-SECRET. 



** w . 001. ounoBDt 

< > . « * • » . « n « U d with thi »*a««r M aiUaha? 

A« H. wa. n c t attaah., Adnlral «ana alar. 

Q. *• MM «o-ai7 with tha o n « f i # n T 

* * "*** *hi aahaaajr. Thara m» no G«raan Flaat - ha «a. naval -

• ™ i * t a . h a . To* i r « * , on. day ha «a» »d . ^ "Thar, a** 

* - ~ t * i « < » i n , a« haa«a. t h * »01 «trmnad to t h . . . a h r W . 

* * te ny opinio , I wa. « i a u i . « aXtarmi* th. faata ^ - I 

« i - ' t think that th . Japan«. wonld ha .o - . 0 f o # 1 1 - h ^ . ^ ^ 

ttefeU.i l .« , . Ididn-t taha hia wmmatm ^ ^ . ^ . ^ 

LT. MAHXls Sarioualy. 

A. (««itlnnlnt) t « aarlona. Krmtartar i . « t i l l adlitary «ttaaha - ha 

* - k m u hi . atfla. - «.*•* . . « t p m i o M 4 b o | 4 ^ ^ ^ ( -

^ « • W i - I W M « i I ranonb« on. ^ . u ^ >. . ^ ^ y o u ^ 

*f tk» Japan«, wonld attack th. Mothorl«idt, Eli9t j ^ ^ %hk% JimrUam 

* « l d so to war?" miah tfdhnrsa I oanümo«. 

** OOL. ncpnua, 

* At that t i«. wor. i | - r . « ^ Q . ^ t # c h B i i Ä l ^ ^ ^ J a w t o l > ^ 

**** on thair arnaaanta and aeiama? 

A- -kf/to. 1 - t . n l y i n j a p . a . p i l a t - i t h ^ ^ 

* • ^ « W l t w»k. in BaT.rU. I forgot hi . « a » . H. wa. th. . . . 

P U * * • t«lnad c . M i n i * . „ o ~ f o r ̂  ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

no» a. I ma told aoaa w.ka ao —v>~ «„ M 

•» »Vö. In Slngapora or aoaathint Ilka that. 

*- H. wa« tharo aa a t o * n i . « l m3lpmTt ^ a T l a t U n ? 

A- *™~"*<.-*or..*han*^ 
^a- ^OP-SECRET 
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oncaployed, a i h i i u a«* oat f roa Gor way to help the Jepaneee 

la aattera of tho Air Corp« a* there woo a l i t o r man, I t hink, 

out I don't know bio M M - I forgot too nana - only two, 

BT LT. 00L. CSAJOOIDt 

Q. Mow nfcat — 

A. (interrupting). loo, there wae one aoro - expert - ho io - how do 

yen cal l i t - forootry export - oaport la forootry. 

0. flereetry. 

A. ho waa boforo In th» United Statee. Prefeaeor ftoer - I knew Ida 

fro« 8on Froaiaeo. 

Q. Ho woo on «ttooho of tho eabaaey «loo? 

A. No. Ho couldn't got bono to Germany, tho route wan «loood. Tat 

Japaneee uood bin ae export for Forootry. 

Q. Now at that time woo there jTxWiiwä'"ar attaehe in tho «nbaeey la Tokyo? 

A. Too. Prudent attache. Tea, tho neat 1« fanny. I don't 

Q. Ton don't reoall the nana? 
• • ^ ' 

A. He waa a t i l l jdUowat attaeha - t i l l tho Lact moment of oar 

.p**dent attaoha. 
there at 

Q. Hae a Mr. Von lieiaing or/that time? 

A. Too. He i o not Ton. 

Q. Colonel Joeepb Uelainger. 

A. Too, yo«, / • » . Colonel of tho police. 

Q. ftao ha offioially eonaeoted with tha embaooy at that time? 

A. Too, ho wao polite attaeha, beeauoe Himmler triad to got from oTory 

Qarman labaeay a« hia truatee ono polieo attaoha and Moiaingor waa 

•**• TOP-SECRET 
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cw of tho first A « was a«* out. Ha was oonneeted with tha embassy. 

Q« Juat «aat war« hia dutlea tharo at tha embassy? 

A» What was hia duty la tha aabaeoy I don't know exactly. But aa I think 

ha had to ba awar« of a l l «apionaga affair« any C«rman «aa connected «1th -

to watoh tha behavior of tha Geraana - to «11111111 «ato «1th tha Japaneae 

pollea «bout national polio« aattora. 

0« low» did 70« ha«« «ay oantact with neiein««r? 

A* loa. X know hia from Bor l ias and ono I had an inritetion for a dlnnor 
fno 

«1th hia and wo drank too bottle a of *t>"r»4T* booaua« ho «as a hard 

drink or. (langhin«.). It nay bo Strang« to yea bat as I told you I knww 

hia from Borlla «at la his eapaaity la tha sosrot pollso - la tho Qostapo 

la Borlla ho lad t«o main per pee ee, f irst to wateh tho hoaososasls and 

than t o aako laoalrlos l a spssial - «hat «hovld I say - this oaso «1th 

Fritsoh - sposlal dif f ie«lt oas«s. ho aado lnquiriee against Goaoral 

•on Frltsch «ad aa Inquiry against Alias Stroiehor la Nürnberg. Moiaingar 

woo too saa «ho brought Streicher to tr ia l sad I thlak i t «as a good 

thing, aad I aood Ida oaso - 1 toll 70« frankly there «as suspicions la 

high quartora la Borlla said ay friend the Princess Stephanie ahould be 

Jewish, so I ashed hia to Aad oat about her Jewish anooetrjr; there was 

no Jewish blood la her as he told aa la Hurnberg la *3B during the Party 

Bally aad then I not hia again la TokZyo. (laughing). And you «ndcratand 

i f ono of us Gormans sat eao of these high off isUls of the Gestapo they 

ore e l l a l i t t l e bit (laughing) not to get in too «lose connection because 

«• didn't know i f this «aa sad« a>ao eeeret roperte about oar behavior. 

aad after that «one weeks ago I got a aosaage from fakyo «aid - koiainger 
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«id Stahnsr aaid I »ada hi» - hi was ths last Aa^ssador - Stahuor - Mid 

I «ada hi» many troublea tdth ay epeeehea X held 1» Tientsin, bat anyhow 

did no damage to a». I think ho didn't make a eeeret report about »a. 

BT COL. HXPFKERt 

. Ho» do you account for tat fact ha didn't aaaia any damage to yomt 

A* (haaltataa) I think ha likad »a. And thara «aa so aubatantial »attar* 

H« could not find oat eoaethlng substantial - «hat «aa aarioaa enough 

to ba reported to Barlin. Ths aoat dangeroue moment far »a «aa aa Z »ada 

a «peach in October »43 and our Aabaaaador lesmaim in Nanking tat tha 

•peach. 

BT LT. COL. CRAWORDI 

Q. Tour contact« with keiainger in Tokyo, were they baaed a» inatructiona fro» 

Berlin? 

A« Oh, no, no, no. 

Q. Only a aaaial contact? 

A. Only aaaial contest because I ta l l you frankly his - «hat I knew about hi» 

in Barlin - thara were «amy things X likad • because I ta l l you ha «aa in 

sbarge to make inquiries about hisaieaimla and once he «aa aemjililalng in 

«y offlaa ha could not get an one of our swat - aoat «all known actors -

X forget what'a tha naas - he «aa known to ba a aaTar -̂iriT and Meiainger 

ooulda't gat hi» because Gearing told hi» »I don't alia« this - because i f 

this as» plays I hare 3,000 »arks entry feaa every night (laughing). Z «as 

pleased about tha inqairiaa and tha atataaants Meiein or »ada about Streicher, 

and i t was only due to Molsi» er that Streicher «as» to t r ia l - he was 

convicted only to go to his far» near Nürnberg, but aftervards - in Tokyo 
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«alainf tr told m abont Id« 
| *» • » • * » . *« mm ohiaf of paliao 

0* Ototanof 

A. 
of iho Qootano ««a ttanlar. l o Urn t»*d of a l l too polio« fbrco» 

In Ooaoonr woo Biaalor. fha apodal haaa" of iho gcotopo «a« Hoydrloh. 

Hajtfriah hoi ihr«. «onmriaa* ohlofa, ono van MaUiagor. 

0. Do jro« tea» «hot antrtaat thai «a«T 

A. for l i n n i l l oni for ep«alallr diffiauli «aaoo, X think, 

0« mat «a. Ida o w i a « «ror hoaooonalaT 

A. To« haow no tea rorr aterp Ian« afalnat - )«••••• .1 «. „ _ 
•"*"* nonooaxual« in (tamoaj aina« »33. 

«• Pnrifiooklon of iho r«t«? 
A« **»««• of iho raoo» 

» » • «naorot^ J » i nhai nation «a. bain« taten agalnat tha 

A- ^ ^ ^ ^ - P ^ p r i o « . I t - a a a ^ a ^ t ^ 

«»»11« CJonMBjr. uxmr , 3 3 ^ ^ ^ , t ^ eonnaaiion« 

»**(h>arin«,. 

«• loa ««iii -otkM. diffinnlt «a««* 

A. Aa thU eat« n*h OonaMl -
« « a , . ^ ^ ' » » X tldmk tt «o«ld täte i - long 

9" ' ^ ^ " ^ t e i - W t h a t . 

» . m a . c ^ i«roi^ i ^ ^ ^ ^ 

« « a t . Thtf . thi «.«nint. atroiahar «aa 

*"l«tt«r In Uurnbart and Frit--», - i^ 
« « - I am Frliaoh «ho «aa haad . / 
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IT CAPT SKMEt 

Q. « M VM Xotslatar • * * *»*• *• •»** ***** 

A« «ay? 

Q. AMD audi why? 

A. toy I don't too«. Ho U U a» towos Mai to toot AaU k a n n Hlaalor 

Mia at tad rah a hard l i a t la «ajroaaj at tod to a» sash boaatly talnas 

that to ahoold ftot a root la Tokyo. 

BT LT 00L OUwTOIDt 

Q. U t a plato Ida la Ida Job with tto GooUpo l a Qoraanyj that aoworod 

•boat «tot porlod? 

A. K9 far aa I know fraa tb* toflaalaf? 

Q. Froa tto bo finning? 

A. Fraa »33 or «34. 

Q. Ttoa ho aoat to RaoaUT 

A« To Waroaw, 

r . to yo« too« «boot tooa ho a i In ftataU? 

A. In War «aw oaot to la «39. 

Q. la »39? 

A. I don't too« oxaotly tto tlaa. Ho «ao flrot tho only ohioT of t to 

polio« In Naraaw of whoa I hero information. 

Q. Ttoa ho mo oont out toro «boat «41? 

A. I think i t on« aayto - It wao »Al 700. I t «ao - ho woo not lent as* -

Ha oaaa In long « o boforo ay arrival In Tokyo - to Japan. 

LT. kARTUi Tea aaon Jaot tho City of Vara«*? 

MR. wlinaUini As far 00 to told ao. 
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R CAR JTOMEl 

Q. l u b i «vppoaad U kaap traa< and —irttartn a m t of vatahfulaaaa ovar 

Garvane la Japan? 

A« laa. 

Q. An« China? 

A. Taa, X think a». 

Q. 3a i t «aan*t «natty a rant than? 

A. It waan't axaatly a raat, but i t wai a nlaaa with aath »or» eonfort 

and plaaaara than ha had at Warsaw. 

KT LX. COL. CIAWTORD» 

s,. Do 70a raaaU any apaoifia taaaa that ha way ha*a hanalad in Tokyo? 

Any action ha «a/ bnva takaa? Bid ha «rar apaak ta you about hia 

inraatigaHona? 

A. l a . X mat Ida« aa X ta l i yea, only daring ay atay in Japan in Wareabar 

•41. Than X had narar any aonnaetlan with Ida. 

n COL. HEPivatt 

Q. War« part of Ida dutlaa ta kaap aa aya an tht Qaraan Aahaaaartar thara? 

A« X thlak at. X'a aat aa aar«, «a didn't know anytblnt about tha latamal 

affair» «f tha Oaatapa, bat «aary Qaraan «a« highly aaaploioua - highly 

«aapiaioaa. \ 

•r CAPT nonti 

Q. DU yom know «ha «aa working fr hi«? 014 ha bara anybody working far 

kU? 

A. In China Ida aabardlaaU «aa this Major af tha poll*« Wabar la shanghai. 
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BT LT. COL. CSAWPOBDs 

Q. 0» 70U know hi« l a l l MJ0T 

A. Ho. Vm eorxy. Major of the Polio«. SS Standard Leader. 

00L. HSPFIB&i X« ha « U l i in Shanghai? 

Ml. WXIXBUfMi Z think m, 70*. 

Q« Do 70« know hl« addreas tharaT 

A. Ha ia oonnactad with iha branah of UM Gar»« Iihaaay, but aa I waa told -

It ia o ü j a naaar - ha worka now far the Japaaeae or ho worked for «tat 

Japmoaa after the dobaale of Gerwenj. 

*T CAPT STOVEt 

Q. Do jou know whether tfalalnger eollaborated ia hi« «ark with aitbar 

Japaaeae or Chinaaa par eonalitlae? 
together 

A. He worked/with the Japanese, I'av aar«. Z hare no proof, bat Z'a aura. 

Q» Do 70a know any ohlneee ha nay ha TO worked with? 

A. Chineae I d»a*t know. 

BI QOL HSPPW3U 

Q. DU ha have aoaaaa to Aaorlaaa Priaoaor of Bar Caapa? 

A. Z don't know. Z don't ballere. 

** LT. COL. CRARFOaaa 

Q* Ha •aintained hi« affine right in the ewbeaey? 

A* Tea, ia the onbaaar. 

Q. Zn Tokjo. Did hi trarel aroand quite a bit? 

A. Ma was eereral tiaaa i a Shanghai. Ha wata ia living ia ffhauhai - aa 

* aarao. aha waits to got a divorae. 

Q* »hat ia h«r aaaa? Da 70a retail? 

A. Z doa't aaaa. Z think It waa hia eoeond aw third «if a, 
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C. Tern a«7 a« a M T N l 

A. In a hospital, 

Q. Cononroial hospital. - not a Jap Amy — 

4. (iatorwpting). X think ao, joa. 

Q. inj othar plana« ha viaitod froquontly? 

A. Ona« I haard hi should bara bann In poking, but I»» not ao 

In Poking bis subordlnato was Cbarlin Sohnldt, It i s not bis roal 

nanr. 3ons wooka ago I board in roal nana • i t in awaathing Ilka 

Submit« - It i s not bin roal nana. Ha was oony yoara In Chicago -

in Los «ngalna. 

Q. Vns ho oonnootod with tho Cononlato at poping? 

A« Ho callad hionolf Polios Attach« - branoh offlno of tho Oornan 

anfamosy in poking. 

Q. Any othor oontaeta of Msisingor that you know - contacts in china? 

A. In China i cbn»t know. Mo. 

Q. Thoro woro two oho stylod thaawalroa an polino attanhos or oonnootod 

with tha Gorman polino» Ona in Poiping — 

A. (intormpting). In poiping Charlio Sohnldt. Shanghai, Major hubor. 

Rubor was rnally polieo attache. Schmidt in poiping waa aalf-otylad. 

Q. But Moioingor d u naintain contact with hint 

A. Of couraa. Hubor bad to tako his ordora from Moiningor in all polino 

nattoro and hs had his own eodo for anooagoo to Germany. Ho didn't 

ua« tho onb&onjr. 

Q. Rubor did or Molain&orT 

A. Hubar did. 
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IX C«PT STWKi 

Q« Ha e u M d i i M dir«ctly with B«rlln? 

A. TM. 

C *• oldn't — 

A. (int«rr«ptinf.). I talk«d i t or«r with «7 jCiaMMMi la Tiantain, G M « 1 

Oonaral atoLLw - h» wan af t«r «gr arriTal • « * U Shanghai - « u h»*d of 

th« Q*r*m Babaaay in Sh&nhal. *ari 3tollar told a» Rubor flrat ha» hi» 

«wn «od« bwt «r«rjr eabl« MMT ««at to Barlin should k n th» alsnatur« of 

3toil«r. I aakod 3toll«r »Do you boliov« r«aUy hi« - h« fa«a 70« «rary 

t«l»5raa first f <r knowladso?« (ahru«« ahouldara). My prod««»«or in 

TionULn. 

0« String any of your 00 n tact« you had how nany eontaot« did you htfro with 

*«i»inf«r# joat cm? 

A. Ju«t on«. 

0« QU h« aak you to «ooporata in any Way? 

A« Ho» 

Q. In f urniahinf «nythin* that a*** 00«. to your attention? 

A. No. 

Q. lou novor rolmtaarad anything to hin through ohannala? 

A. l o . (lauÄhlnt) Mo. I didn't like hia buainaaa. 

W LT. OüL. <3U«j*jaDt 
th». wer« way war« 

0« That ia a«nura In Chim who any haro indi«at«d/anti-*a*i - no Information 

of that typ« want into MaialagarT 

A. Thar« war« «owa Oormar» dio war« r«ally anti-J»axi in China, but I don't know 

if M«i»lng«r r«aily satharad inforamtion about thaao paopla. Ono« I waa 

told that on« of th««« bualaasanan ia Tiantain waa aeau««d to ba antiHMal 
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and a sting against ths intsrosts of tho Roish and roglno and said 

Sohaddt in poking had tha filaa about thin buslnossnan. Tba accusation 

•ana frs» anothar business nan in Tiontain - fro» anothor Garnan. So X 

noted Schmidt «What aboot thin »an, bars 70« filoa against hi»?- Ho aaid 

T s s , thora i s on» aesusation againat hi», bot X diasdssod It booanso thsro 

i s nothing substantial in i t . 

R CAPT SSOUi 

0« Old 70« ooswsnisato anything in yotr sapaslty as Consul Ganoral to Barlin 

rogarding any JI or sons * o night haro boon India at in g anti-Hani sympathiss? 

A. Ha. 

0. Or asti^itins? 

A. Ho. 

BT U. O0L. OUWKBDi 
in 

Q. Has anyons ssnnsstod nit h your sonsulata a TOT ssnt/suoh information? 

A.. I bars no proof, but X d»n»t baliovo It . Ho had of sonrsa - Brsry of 

onr offinials waa n Party nanbar - no had Just ons dio was roally a 

oonYinead Hani. 

0« And «ho was ha? 

A« It la my - oh A sailor of tho •onsnlato, Mr. Harte« 

Q. 0» you know his full «ate. Mr. Hoidonaim? 

A. Juttaaomant. Fran». Ho was a oonviassd Hani, but I don't think that 

ho would d> unfair - that ho «vor aommittod « f a i r ante. 

n CAPT troHi« 

Q. Did ho ooopsrato with Moisiagor? 

A« Ho. 
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Q. Wharo 1« hf looatod now? 

A. ft« la «ti l l In Tiantaln. 

Q. o|4 M«i«lng or «om to Chim oftoa? 

A« 3oa*inao Shoighal - I think thro» or four U M I ho MO in Shanghai. 

BT LT CQL OUJIFCRDi 

C. B*. only OM tlM in tLont «in? 

A. Ho mo MTor in Tioatoln. 

Q* Z vndorotood — 

A« In Poipinf. In Poiplng. Ho waa novor in Tiontoln. 

BT COL HKPPXHti 

0. Bid you OM hin in Sbanghat? 

A* Mo. 

BT CAPT STOMBi 

Q* Tho only t iM /om uw hin t u in Tokyo? 

A. Tho only U M I mo hin mo in Tokyo. 

0« To« M r » had eorrmpondom« »otmm you? 

A« To«. CM« wroto hin « lot tor. Too, i t mo in famr of a Mm. «hat's 

tho M M of thin Jot, Thi* io a «tram« MOO. Thin am mm into ny 

offlaa in San PmaoloM •> no WM a Toll hloodod Jm «ad ho had a 

romoMndation Taw Hinnlor (Laughing) ao thin M M M I a l i t t l o bit 

•tr«Afof but hin M M 1* knom booms* ho ma M I «onrlotod to doath 

in BMOin - nnybo ym rononbor - thoro mo a moo of four Oormt 

mro mnwiotod to doath a« rsnmmlalii - thin j w mn on« of thoM four 

«tudsnta and ho «MO thaugh nan PrmalaM and I not hin again in Tokyo} 

ho paid no a *iait , a «all , appoarod at tho hot«l and «aid ho had nothing 

to do. ««iaingor gam Ida oat« aomyj ho «anted to go to Chill ibr 
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for studying or M M thing) ho mo without money, without a u i , 

00 I wroto Meisinger and asked for thio Jo« to giro hi« money wd 

1 think Meisinger gavo hin; tho l a s t tino I hoard ho «a«, oono months 

ago, h» suggested to deliver Toman book« to intoraotod people in **st 
a 

A«ia, out of courso that wouldn't materialise. 

BT LT COL CRAWFORDi 

Old you oqr that you did not know tho name« of any othor perecne who 

were aaaooiatod oloooly with Moioingor in hlo oi f ioe or carried out 

his directions? 

A. I only know Moiolngar had Huber in Shanghai, Schmidt in Tiontoin - Schmidt 

had othor Oomans i n his sondes but I know only ono nam», tame; i told 

ths naws ths othor day to Major Rel l is and ws got th» proof that this 

B»s»s was connected with th» Secret service, th» German Secret ciervice, 

Gestapo, because i f we had diplomatic na i l s sent t o Shanghai wo got 

l e t t er s of Gestapo o f f i c ia l s Scheldt closed and we had not the right 

to road the as lo t tere , but once a l e t t e r was delivered open; that's 

how wo got tho nsso. I talked ths Gestapo affair oror with Hubsr. 

Huber i s quite nice sun. He told no at that time ono year ago he 

considered his duty in China to direct the espionage and counter 

ecpionage in a military sense, not to surrey the German people. 

Q. In oth» r words he was not com »mod — 

A. (interrupting) He said »I»m not concerned with surveillÄnce of German 

people« I disagreed with Meisinger. 
purely 

Q. *o his work was/of an inte l l igence nature? 

A. That's what hs told me, 
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«• Do jou roeall hi« M I u a ? 

A. Thar« la only on« Rab«r - MaJ or Rubor. 

; . I understood you w«r« dlssusslnt te that 70m had •antioMd? 

A. I didn't diacuaa this 3wa» eaa« with Hub«r. 

. Oh, 7» a. 

A. Th. r«aaon why w« a.« th . nam« of a — , »« got an op«n k t U r to Major 

Hubar. 

• Huhar indicated at that tin» h. di«agr««d with ««.ing.r? 

A. H« told m p .r .onall7, paid a ca l l at ay off i««. I «aw hi« th« f i r s t t i n . 

"Oh, y««, th« tan Ruber. I know you. you know to • • ar« r«iy suspicious 

of you" and th«n h« «aid -Don't ba afraid I hay« nothing to do with 

•urr«illanc« of <*rmmM, I hava only to do with .«pionag.. H. wa« in t h i . 

ca«« ooncurruac« to th« Ab—r«t«ll«. 

Q. In oth«r word« h. wa. reporting — 

A. (int.rrupting) H. wa. rwportin« to B«rlin about «UUary «attar«. I n t n l . 

r we opvwd - w« didn't opm - w« got op«n and In whloh wa« th« naa* 

a - wa. • n t i o n . d - . a id aoa. Italian had a » , 1« a Ganan Miat lc Bank -

t h i . Italian wa. oon«id«r«d to ba a a ^ . 

BI CAPT 3T0MK« 

Q. Who wa. h« reporting to in B«rlin? 

A* I b«g your pardon? 

Q. "ho did ha oowaumieat. with in Berlin? 

A. I think with th« Gestapo. 

W LT Ca CRAWFORDt 

• H. wa« o f f i c ia l ly «onn«ct«d with th« Gotapo? 

A. I««, y . , . H# W M o f ^ ^ ^ j j ^ eonn«ct«d, 
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Q. Ha raportad hia infomaUon to tha Ab—r 

A. Ra raportad hia iafomation t o tha GaaUpe Offiea - tha Oaatapo had «a 

anbaaaador - aaplontga dopartnant in Barlin. 

Q. *ny othar paraona you kna« * o wara olooaly aaaooiatad with Maiaingar in 

thia typa of work? 

A. Mo, I don't know. 

Q. Old J<M myr haar of an individual nanad Riehard Sorga? 

A. Sorga aaaa - 70a, I haard tha nana. I didn't «aat thia mm paraonnlly 

in Tokyo. Ha waa a nawapapar wan and ha waa Y«ry wail aoquaintad with 

Mr. Otta. Aftarwarda I waa told that ha ahould ba a Coanuniat - had a 

radio atation - mdi ooawamie<itiona to tha äuaaiana. Ha waa Jailad by 

tha Jap&naaa. Onea I waa told ha waa hangad - othar day I «aa told ha 

waa aant to Ruaaia in axehanga for Japaaaaa high offlolala, but nobody 

kmowa «xaetly what happanad to Mr. Sorga aa to whathsr ha waa da&d or not. 

Q. Tha raporta indliatad ha waa working againat tha Japanaaa for tha Ruaaiana? 

A. That la tha idaa. 

Q. Ba waa not an aaaraditad maabar of Oaman intalliganoa or tha Oaatapo? 

A. A« far aa I got infornation and nowa about thia aaaa thara la not tha 

alightaat auapioiona ha workod for tha Oaatapo. Tha Sorga affair waa Tory 

ambarraaalng for Mr. Ott«. Ha waa a friand of Sorga and want to tha 

Japanaaa Fbraign 0"!*« and aakwd tha« i f i t waa poaaibla to atay aa 

*nhiaaadar longar aftar thia «aa«. I t waa a *rf aarioua «aaa. 

Q« Than aa far aa you know Maiaingar'a dutiaa war« to aurY«il or obaarya 

A. I wouldn't «ay tha aain duty, but lot aw a ay point two. Ooa^aurvay 



e.pionage Against Bueaia and point two surreillsnee of Geraana. 

BI CAPT STOIIKi 

Q. Juet aidetraeklng a l i t t l t bit i f I may a j m i , Uaually tha German Coneul 

Jas certain channale of reporting lntalliganoa. lan't that true? Inforaation 

tint might internst German lntalliganoa - no matter what cowtry - U.S. 

Japan, China, South Aawriea. For instance when you were Consul General in 

Sm Franciaoo you were probably on tha alert for article a in newspapers and 

•agasinaa which would be helpful? 

A. Tea. 

Q. Of aaeiatanee to tha demons in Berlin? 

A. Tea. 

Q. W.d you hare any functions or duties, particular mi.»ion», in oonnaoUon 

with those activities whin you were in Tientsin? A 

A. Mo. 

Q. Did you report on anything they had asked you to look out for particular:!/? 

A. I had a duty in San Francisco as I told you yesterday - wo got an order from 

General Boettieher In Washington - ho ordered ms to get artiolee in 

newspaper., weakly« and monthly we sent by s a i l to Washington. So ererything 

wot In legal way bat I think that was the reason. 

BT LT COL CRAHFORDj 

Q. But you didn't do that typ. of reportin, oat her«? 

A. Ho. 

Q* To (Tanking or Tokyo? 

*. We had to make a rnpart every half year .boat commercial mattere. n , , j 

think only «boat ee-aeraial matters. 

; . What did that eonsern - you say oom^reial « i W r . . Oa„sn b a s i n W 
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Gteman bualnaaa and aoaatlna a altuatlon of tha Caiman buainaaa firm» in 

T l l l t l 

CUT STONE« 

'ion had no nan working la rarioM part« of China In your araa who war« in 

aharg« of oollacting intalliganca? 

Mo. 

LT COL <3U"F0RDi 

«ho did 70a uddoratand was tht haad of tha G«nun Intalliganca Sorrloa for thi 

Far Saat, la« i t äaiaingar or aonaonc «1««? 

If you man thf Intalllganoa Sanrica of tha Gaatapo i t «a« Malaingar. 

Malaingar for tha Gaatap«? 

For tha G««tape. 

Kaa thara a paraon who waa raeruitad and trainad by tha Abwar and «wot out 

to tha Far Mat to raport on Intalliganca aattara, .ffiolfiia lntaUlganc», 

3aj+|Lnfdr«ati on and that typ« of lnfcraatlon a« dlatlngniahad fron tha counter 

intalliganca or reporting on Oarmn dtiaena, attempting to Idantify agenta 

of otter goYernmeite? 

Tou mean only pereona oonnactad with tha Gaatapo? 

No, I n«an whathar thay wara oonnactad with tha Gaatapo or not - waa thara a 

aaparata intalligaace agency for th« Far Saat othar than kwieinger? 

Taa. 

who waa tha haad of that? 

Lot «a think I t or«r - th« nana - flrat i t waa an old Gorman navy offlear - ha 

1« « U l i l irinj In Shanghai - It will taka no a>metlme - and anothar nan who waa 

handling economical mattere, waa Baron — I har» a rnj had memory for aiaw, 
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Baron — no - h» i» really * Baron - hi« sua U Brterdt. Ho 1« « U l i la 

«a»iiala1 Hi» real aaat I «a« told rreiherr Bona Ehrhardt - so ho write» 

no» hi» 1MB» and bio r»al BOB* 1» Boras loa» 

-. Isenberg? 

A. Ieenbult«? 

Q. Iecndreigar? 

A. Something like that. That»» hi» roal BOB». I aa» to ld . I'a not *o oar», 

bid, I oouldn't find oat hi» roal aaao (laughing). I hod a dinner party 

with hla. Ho drank ror/ anoh. Ho told ao a» load a» ho could oror th» 

table "OX oour»» ay right aaao 1» Ehrhardt". -

Q. Pardon ao Jo»t a alnato. KUoallehar (T). 

A. IsonUohor (?) T 

Q. Or Jirhardt wa» In charge of oadaaalo Intelligence? 

A. Ao I wa» told, but you have to iaagin» thio aan didn't to l l as th» »hole 

truth. 

Q. But — 

A. (interrupting) V» bad to find out by oarooliBO, a» I bolloTo tho flrat 

duty of Ieenholia or Ieeadreiger - of thio BOB Ehrhardt am» catch inforaatlon 

about oeonoaloal aa toro. Ho kick od th» othor aon eat - what'» hi» nao» -

I think you know tho nao» • 

. Ho I'a »orry I don't. 

A« (laughing) It vao an old Navy Officer. I'a «orry - ho 1» » t i l l living In 

Shanghai. 

Q. Ho i» in Shanghai? 

A. I wa» told to h» ehould b» a hoaooexual - that wa« th« reaeon they kicked hla 

out. 



BT CAfT STÖR Ki 

Q, "here i s hs living in -Shanghai? 

A. I don't know. 

BT LT GDL CRA«FORDt 

Q. Do you know where Ehrhardt ean be — 

A. (interrupting) I beg your pardon. I can't f i re you the mam. 

Q. You don't have in mind aiefkin? 

A. diefkin. I knew that M i the wan. 

Q. He was formerly the head of the sans branch as i s covered now by tihrhardt? 

A. Tes. 

Q# He was replaced — 

A. (interrupting) He was replaced by Ehrhardt. 

C. He was only concerned with eeonomlc intell igence or the type of intelligmnce 

you mentioned a minute ago. 

A. As far as I knew, AS far as he t o l d me and as tmr as I believe. 

Q. But he got in disfavor with Berlin? 

A. Tes. 

Q. But hs i s s t i l l alive? 

A I presume so. 

Q. l a s hs not recalled? 

A. I was told once he was recalled but he refused to gp bask - that's what I 

heard. Rumor. 

BT CtPT 5TDNE: 

Q. I l l health' 

A. What? 
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Q. Because of i l l haalth? 

A. ZU hiaUh, yea. 

BT LT COL CAAHFOIDi 

Q. But you think on» of the main reaasna why ha 40t In di«faror with 

Barlin wa« tha fact ha Ma a homo a on ml or othar reaaon? 

A. thai'a wlmt they told aw in poking. Maybe there were othar reaeon«. 

Q. Do you know where Efernardt can bo looatod at tha preeent time? Ho 

ia in Shanghai, you aay? 

A. I'« aura ho ia in Shanghai. 

w. Waa ha ootmootod with tha ConaulatoT 

A. Of eourao ha can ba looatod through the Conaulato, but ha had no offlt lal 

oonnoetion. Siefldn had an of f i t o i n tho Consulate. Khrhardt waa not 

off ic ia l ly oonnootod wit h tha oonoulato. Ho workod for himealf. 

BT CAPT STOKE» 

Q. But ho waa known at tha ConaulatoT 

A. Ha waa known to «rerybcdy. 

00L HEPPMBHi Can I aak a quo at ion. 

BT COL HEPPHKRj 

Q. To whom d» Gorman Babaoaioa and Conaulato« now report in Germany? 

A. How? 
Q. Too. 
i . Since tha defeat of Germany? 

t . Too. 

A. We hare no ooaaunioatlon at a l l with Germany. 

Q. Tou are Juot «fttting in thaae varioma «pot«. »b*t about your fund«? 

A. Re were afraid wo «hooli loaa tht war «onetime, «a j e t «am« fund« 

before from our *ba*«y tot Um people wo hire to «««tain in Chin« 
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U l i Augnat this year. W got noney to* fro» tht branch - broth firm 

of the I.G.Farben In*»try - Defag. 

Q. Ho» late? 

A*. Until Octobar. Thay hare i*mnch of fieea al l over China. Tiantain, chefoc, 

Tainf ta». 

Q. Ar« I.Q.Farbea « t i l l doing bnalnaaa in thoee citiaa? 

A. In Morth China thara ia practically no buainaaa for tha tin* being. Tht 

laet bueinee* thay did nit h tha Japaneee • tha Japaneee took over I think 

30 or AO or 50 paroant of tha «took of Defag. 

COL HLPPMER: I»« aorry. I waa Juat eurioua. 

CAFT STORE i Interacting to know. Thara mat ba acooun * 

of money - aubaUntial aooonnta a l l over tha »arid. 

IT CAFT STOKKi 

Q. Do yon kna» of any aubetantial noney aooonnta baaidaa thoaa yon mentioned? 

Any funda, any aubetantial fnnda? That nay ba dopoaitod for tha uee of 

Gemane? 

A. Official fnnda, yon noan? 

Q. Taa. 

A. No, I don't «io». Tha othtr day, two waaka ago, I nada a balanea about 

•y fnnda and at that tin* tha prlcaa wara akyrockating and tha gold vaa 

getting in price lowar and lowar. It that tin* 1 thought I could hold 

out throt nore monthc, but for tha tina baing i t la batter. I hope we 

can hold out a longer tin*. The funda I hare in ny office in Tiantain. 

BT LT 00L CRAWFORD, 

Q. Moat of tha other Coneulate» would hive aUllar arrangemente. The/ have 
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...rati* *M« H t J U - Y 
A. Tbay hi/a fund*. Taa. Mot auch aonoy. ßTagailiar> at? that tino to» wooka 

ago oonditiana vara rary unfaYorabla. Ha thought ha could hold out Juat 

BT CAPT STOMKJ 

Q. Along thoaa auoa Una a, woro 70» arar raquaatad to arranga for dopoaitinf 

any funda in Japan or E&at Aaia on bohalf of any offlaiala in Borlin -

lika Goaring? 

A. Mo. narar. 

Q. Hitlar? Any off thai? 

A. Mo. 

BT LT 00L CRAW70»Di 

Q. Tha loot nonay yon raoalTod waa fro* I.G. Farban? 

A. Dafag - i t la praotiaally I.G.Farban. 

Q. Thay hara a numb«* of brjnchaa in China? 

A. Thay hava a rauabar of branahaa in China. 

Q. Tou don't know «hat thair atatua ia at tha proaont tina? 

, A. Thay aada throa arrangaoant a. Tha flrat arrangoaant ana amda in Maroh 

thia yaar. kayba April, «tana. At that U M «a had at i l l a Oovornaont 

in Ooraany and eoaaajnioatlona with our Govarnoant. At that tiaa tha 

Foraign Offioa paid to tha financial dapartaant of tha 1.0. Farban aoaa 

• aonoy and «a got tha ralua of thia aonoy la Chinaaa - in Chinaaa 

eurranay In Tiantatn, Poking, Shanghai. Than thay and« a aaoond arranganaat 

in Maroh - May for Juno July and Auguat. 4t that tlm va had no aora 

caaaunication with Borlin «d so our Aabaaaadbr talJcad i t orw with tha 
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head of Dsfag In Shanghai, Mr. Cadow and told hia^you know wo naad 

•onsy to - Tor our of floss - for oar oonsulatss In China. If you 

don't glva willingly this won«/ I so Japanas« and Japanoso «111 girs 

70a instructions Jbr tho sonsy". Qadow said wo will oaks arrangamsnta. 

It lastod t i l l August, It i s finish» d. Far ban i s occupiad in prankfort-

•a Mn1n by your poo pis« 

BT COL HIHVKBt 

Q. QUI you hara your own radio station in your eonsulats in Tiantsln? 

A. Mo. 

Q. Did ths ojBhassy in Shanghai? 

A. Bo. wo didn't. 

BT CAPT STÖBE t 

Q. Do you havs any oont«ts snywhsr« la any othar oovntrios «ith which you 

ooawatnicatod through official «hannols? That Is in South Aawriea or 

arai ths D.S.T 

A. Ths naaa of this Jaw i s Kindamaxn - of this Jawish student - ha Is s t i l l 

la Tokyo. Kind a mann. Ton asksd a» i f wo had eoansotions «1th «othar -

no, i t was lwposalbl* 

0. If you waatad to cosuaunieata with soaabody in South Aaarioa you would 

eooBunieata with ths Babassy? 

A. Tharw was no nosd to eoanunleats with south Aaorlaa - thara wsron't any 

Oonasn of fie ar a. 

Q. Bot of fiel ally. «0 thought unof ficial operations? 

A« Bo, I had as conn act! on. 
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BI LT ODL CRAWFOHDi 

Q. i&d 70a have any conmunlc&tion b j i ä l or otherwise « l ib pereon* la 

Argontin», tor oxaapXo? 

A. No. 

BI CAPT STOBfii 

Q. How «boob the United State«. Do you have any eoauaunlsation with the U.S.? 

IA. Tea, I hope 00. I didn't get an answer. I sent son» cables and two 

l e t t ers . One l e t t er . I hare «any friends in San Francisco. 

?. Personal or business? 

A. Personal. 

Q. Personal. 

CAPT STOKE» Do you went to go Into any of that Colon«!? 

LT COL CRANP0R& I think not for now. 

BI LT COL CRANTORDt 

Suppose we go baok to the Far Bist. Sow of these personalities that we 

hare been diseusalng. Do you know of any other person« who were aaeoelated 

with Bei singer, either in Tokyo or China? 

k. In the aerrice of Meiainger. Bo, I den't know, lobar ead Schmidt. 

Q. °o you know of hi« oonneotlons with - l e t ' s «ay the Jap gandanaerl«? 

A, Tea, he was always in connection with the Japan««« Gendarswrie. 

c. Do you know th» nan« of the person he had contact with? 

A. Bo, only he was In COM tent connection with the Japanese gendanaerie. 

Q. That would I&T« bean sjrer - l e t ' « «ay to get action taken on th« part of 

the Jap«««« against Genen p»r«onelitiee or watt would b« th« mtur« of 

the bus in es»? 
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A. Seedtimes I heard ab«* «uch action« but I undaratand «a hav« no proof. 

Tnere war« «any (tana» dio «u«p«ot«d Meisinger to communioat« with th« 

Japan«•• gendarmerie and that ha aar« than nana« of German« who wara 

afterward« arrested by th« Japan« ee gendarmerie. Thar« i« no proof. 

Q. Ton know of no incident whar« German parsons war« kil led or incarcerated 

by Japanese or Germane? 

A. I heard about two cases. One case was the Captain of a German «hip of the 

Merchant Marine, I *->t1"V. And a« I waa told, but i t ' « only a rojeor - waa 

•hot by Meisinger himself in a - I think - alcoholic situation. But under-

atand «rarybody idio knew something about this story cane fron Japan. I 

wasn't in Japan. "I was r»xj careful to talk about this fact , but I didn't 

•ay anything. Don't mention my nan»" and "I don't know exactly". The other 

caae a German not was kil led - but ki l led himself. Was one Mr, Engel i s 

Tokyo. He was member of a Oerman o i l firm or he was in charge of the 

government (s ic ) 1 don't know - he was buying wall o i l for the German 

government. He waa a strong anti-*a«i and I was told he mad« «on« remark« 

about the regia« in Germany to somebody else and this somebody alas told 

i t to Medsinger and Meisinger got him arrested by Japans«« polio«. He «as 

son« week« in a Japan* se Jail; afterwards he was released and somebody cane 

to Angel and said Tou wi l l be arrested again» At this moment he committed 

suicide. That i s th« story I got from Tokyo. 

Q. Did you ever hear of a German named Kamel who may have been associated 

with Meisinger? 

A. H-a-m-e-1. 3iould th is be th is man who i s some relative of Hitler. Hamel. 

Q. Ho, I don't think so. 
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A« Posaibly • Misting Maisinger. In Tokyo? 

Q. In Tokyo and in china? 

A. Mo. Mo. 

Q. Anyone by the n a s of lahnsr? 

A . %a-h — 

„. No. Kahner. K-a-h-n-e-r. Or Manor? 

A. Malar. 

Q. Malar. 

A. In the service of Maisinger? 

, . In the service of Meisinger? 

A. I t could be Meisinger told me in a special case - yea, I an sura - I never 

met thia man, 

Q. md you ever hear of Dr. Rudolf Weiss? 

A. No. Also in Tokyo - in China. 

Q. In Tokyo and also in China« 

A. No. Newspaperman? 

Q. Newspaperman. That'a right. 

A. Weiss. Weiss, I can't remember. 

Q. Ho« about the 1MB personnel in China and Japan? 

A . Because you name this DNB. Weiss i s th i s not the HUB man in Peking? 

C. No, I don't think a». He was connected with one of the Germ« newspapers 

in Japan. 

A. I met Schultae and I met Lily Abett, but really I can't remember. 

Q. Do you know i f the names of any DXB personnel in China who may have 

cooperated with Meieinger - Pruhcaip (?) who i s in Peking? 

A. I don't know this man. 
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Mueller in poking? 

Muellar in Poking - an old man. Old China hand. 

Tou say ho ia an old China hand ? 

I think once he told ms a story about Inner Mongolia - that jnust have 

been long ago. But i f he works together with Meisinger - really i 

don't know. 

Do you know anything farther about his activity in Peking? 

Because you mist imagine, you must understand these Gestapo are people -

I tried to find out frost Scheldt who are his people in Tientsin. He 

told at "Really kr. Keidemann I can't t e l l you" (laughing). There are 

«any mistakes - everybody distrusted everybody else, 

(short recess was taken at this point) 

(Mr. Weld «mann mad« th* following statement 
during recess for the record) 

I know another man who was arrested by Meisinger. He was a German '»gent 

against the Russi » , His name - he wrote a book once - Ivar Lisaner -

he was in Harbin. He was in th» service of the Ab wer stelle. He was 

arrested by Meisinger. I didn't find out the reason - not arrested by 

Meisinger himself - as suspect by instigation of Meislager. He was 

Jailed by tht Japanese police and I didn't hear that he got out. I 

think he i s s t i l l in Japan. He was an agent. 

He operated in Harbin? 

He operated in Harbin. 

He reported to the Alnrerstelle. 

He reported to the Abwerstelle in Berlin. 

Mdn 't he also have a brother? 
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A. I think ha has a broths r, yea. 

Q. ô you knew «hare ha is at tha präsent tins? 

A. Maybe in Shanghai, but I'm not aura. Hia father s t i l l l irea in Shanghai. 

He i s half Jewish. His father or not bar is Jewiah. 

(reeess continued at th is point) 

MR. WXDTUMW recalledt 

BT LT COL CRAWPORDt 

Q. Mr. Waldanann we ware discussing CNB paraonnel. We were on Peking. 

A. Hhl ' s tha name of this nan - not Weiss - Mueller. 

U Mueller. 

A. Whether he was connected with MeiaLnger I don't know. 

Q. Did you know a Mr. Luckenhaua in Tientsin? 

A* Ha i s in Peking. Ha waa before in New York. 

Q. Ha i s also DNB? 

A. Tea. He ia OiB. Ha i s not Trans-Ocean. He la DNB. 

Q. Do you know anything about hia act iv i ty . You said he was in New York. 

A. He was in Haw York. Ha waa kicked out - you know. I mat him again 

(hesitates) No, I didn't meat him in Tokyo - I mat him again in Tientsin 

as ha came from Tokyo. 

Q. About wjien waa that? 

A. Three yeara ago. 

Q. Three yaara ago? 

A. Three years age. 

Q. Could you place tha time of tha jear. That would bo In »42. 

A. I think i t was '42 but I'm not so aura about tha accurate data of hia 

-*- TOP-SECRET 



arriTal at Tlantain. 

Q. H» «an» through Tientsin and only atay«d * «hört tin«? 

A. On» and » half day and t h « want to Faking. I a«t hl* m t r i l tin«« 1» 

Peking. 

Q« DOM ha trarol aneh throughout china? 

A. I think ha on«« traralad to Mongolia, Shanai Proline«. I read m article 

in th* paper In tha Piking Chralcl» - I think 70« know th««« article« «X 

Luckanhau« In th« Peking Chronic la about Pr»aident looserelt - «rary »••»• 

«on» on« articl* fro* Mr. Lackenhau» ojbout Pr«eld»nt Kooeerelt "ftho 1« Mr. 

Rooa«valt Anyhow" 

Q. Do you know whether ha lo « t i l l In Paldng or — 

A. (lntenuptlng) I'm «or« ha i» in paklng. 

Q. Do you know hi« addraaa? 

A. Tou can und out hi« addraaa fron th« Ger**a febbaaay. 

Q. How about Shanghai. Do you know any n«wapapor*an In Shanghai? 

A. I «a« only one« In Shanghai four yoara ago In '41 for thro« weeks. 

Israpaperaan In Shanghai. 

Q. Do y*u know a Mr. Carl Laronrcnt«? L-a-Y-e-n-r-»-n-t-e? 

A. Larvanrant» - a DD man? 

Q. » I . 

A. Ha i* an old Mary officar. Th« ha ad of th« Offic« In Shanghai, but - n k 

how do you «poll th« nana? 

Q. Parhapa Jfc i f Larerent* - L-a-Y-»-r-o-«i-t-»? 

A. Sonothlng Ilk» that, yo«. 

Q. H» la an old naval nan? 

A. H« 1« haad of th« HB. HMD I wa« In gh««g>»«1 . t n i j ^ ^ ^ ^ n j ^ ^ 0f 
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tha orris«! WM an old laiy Officer. lUgrba there la a second aas in 

Shanghai oonnaetad with DJB. 

MtMA 
Ion think ha 1» atUJL in Shanghai? 

Taa. 

LT 00L CaUVOIDi 

Ala« Mr. ••IT Schenke? S-«-h-e-n-k-s. 

• o, I neror heard thia nana. 

Do jou know Aero Mr. Larereate was locatad at tha tin« jou wara thtra 

InstT 

four yeare ago - Bad hia apartnant not too far fron tha Bund. 

Are any oT thaaa nan 00mactad with intallifanta activities to your 

knowledge? 

I don't know. 

CAPT STOBIi 

fron your ojaporiano a a« Consul Oonaral in San franoiaeo -did you find 

nowspapar repreeentativea would funnal soma lnfomation into your office? 

In San Francisoo wo had no Qoman newepapemen. 

Bo, I noan throughout tht country? 

Mo, at that tine, certainly not. All newspapermen I not in San Francisco -

two nowapap orwpman - woman - and a>ns nawapaparman had no connaction at all 

an I know. I'm aura I'm right la this point - no connaction with 

eepionage or gootapo or sonst hing liko that. 

Thoy wara only lntorootod la now« gathering? 

Only in news. 



•Z LT. OOL. CRAWFCRDi 

Q. Kara 70« oror hoard tha nan* Or. Holnmt Woidt - w-o-A-d-t? 

A. Ho Is no doctor. Halaat I don't know. Woidt bo wai bofora a 

roprosontatiYo of tho AJB. That i s tho oonourronoo firm to Sioawona, 

and aftor that hi wao roproaontatlro of tho gfrtsjsfs organisation -

organisation for tho Gorman* in foreign countrioa. Baal organiiatlon 

for Goraana In foreign ooantrlea-in Dop&rtmont of Conaereo. 

Q. This «an I had In mind was ono tin« an oaployo© or repräsentativ* of 

tho Goraan Miniatry of snrnnoaios In China, probably In Shanghai? 

A. (no ana war) 

Q. Wo roforrod to fltd/n» and yo« said ho a l so «sod tho nans of Schmidt? 

A. aiafldn wont always by his e«n nans. avhaldt had anothsr nans and has 

roally anothsr naas. I s goss by tho nana Scheldt in Poking - bnt tht 

othsr day I «as told i t was not his roal nans. Hsybs i t i s possibls 

Siefkln travolod to Japan or otherwise «sod othsr naas. That's posslbla. 

I don't know. I know hin only by tho nans SLefkln. 

Q. Do yon know his f a l l nana? Has hs on i n i t i a l "L"T 

A. Msybs. 

Q. Tou aay you didn't know whoro ho ooald bo looatod, I bolloT». At ono 

tins hs was looatod on Poking Road in Shanghai? 

A. In Shanghai - that may bo posslbla. 

Q. Ho may bars also boon connected with 1.0. Farben off isa in Shanghai. 

Do you know of that connection - «hothsr hs ted office« — 

A. (lntorrttpting) ID, yos. Msybs I hsard abont this «attar. I think 

this mas only dona for amoks aoroon. 
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Q. Ho waa uaing tho 10 ao a ooror for hlo actiritioa? 

A. Ao a ooror for his dutloa. 

Q. Haro you hoard aladlar atorloo whoro Iß Farbon «ay haro boon uaod ao 

a ooror for Gonaan oopionago horo? 

A. No, that"« th« only eaoo, I'» not «wo i f I hoard to toll you - thl« 

«torr. I think I hoard aiofktn work« now - ha« id« offleo with Aß (de) 

and that oould bo only for ooror. 

Q. And yom aoror had any contaot with SUfkin? 

A. To«, waa «ororal tin*« in oontaet with hi*. Ho eaoo «ororal tiaoa to 

Ay offio o in Tientsin and aakod a»# for «xaaple thtro ia an old other 

Mary Ban who waa boforo l a Darion - hi» nan» Zero« - i f i t would b« 

poaalblo to mao Zoro» aa af ont and I aakod Zero« for a riait to 

Tiofltain and ho rofuood. 

Q. That waa about whan? 

A. Oh, thr«« yoar« ago* By tho way ahould bo - Zoroa - ia living ia 

Tien tain. 

Q. Bit; ho «laoo loft Darion? 

A. Ho waa t i l l Horoabar »U la Darion -and ho ia not in Tiontaia. 

Q. Do you kaov hi« fa l l man? 

A. Ludwig Zcroo. 

Q. To your kaowlodgo ha noror did any work — 

A. (intorrupting) I «a oar«. 

Q. Ton apfroaehed Ma on that? 

A. Mo, I didn't approach - To« - I approached, I ahead hia - I told hia 

aUflda ant« you to ooaply . th» roaaon far thl« Zero« ia «a «Id 
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i»Y7 offieer - he wont oat at businessman for a German stool ooaewa 

and thon In his ova business. Ho i s - ho waa I think a good officor 

bid; a bad businessman. 

Q. Didn't ho oarn nono/ in tho far last? 

A. Ho has a ponsion in Borlin - as oa old naty asa 1450, a month. I 

askod Siafkin if possible to got money for Zsroo oot of Borlin, booaaso 

you know we bars rootrlttions - oo Siafkin said Ifsybo I ooald holp hia 

if ho would soad soao informations" sod ho rafusod point blank. 

Q. Toa woro spparontly protty elooo to Siefldm? 

A. Rot protty aloos. Bot I not hi» throo or four tiaos. 

Q. Do you rocall ths oxaet addross of this asa alio i s now la Tientsin -

Zeros? 

A. Ho is liTing in German Consalato. I aot hia orary day botwooa 10 sad 

11 o'clock whsro 1 had ay baainsss hour at ths Cafo Restaurant -

Kiossling Bar (laughing) botwooa 10 and 11 no Gorman Consalato is in 

his offie o. 

Q. Hhata is ho doing at the present tiae? 

A. Hot hing. 

Q. Rot hing at all? 

A. He aakes ooaplsints about the Rasis. 

c. Hs i s anti-Haal? 

A. Inti-Haai, yea. (laughing) 

BT CAP! STORE! 

Q. Has that been slnte May 8th? 

A. Oh, no, no, no; no, no, no. He i s an old Imperial Rary officer and he 
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ha tea laxla. I had food leak - ha ia on aoclal ton« with ae (laughing). 

BT LT 0OL CBAWPORDt 

Q. Baa ha reealYing an inooaja fro« tha Garman Conaulate? 

la I N , I paid Ma aoat aama/ - la had no othar aaaoa - ha loat one eye -

61 jaara o i l . 

Q. Do you think ha avoid ba * good paraon to contact for inform»tionT 

A. Far information - not - I think ha could not gat inforaation fron loraa. 

Ba ia naw in Tiantain and his hatrad againet Baaia - ha la aoaatlaaa too 

atrong - too aharp. Ha hat a« Bella lika hall. Bat i f you have uaa for 

aomebody you can truat, aho ia aduoatad in tha old principle« of a Carman 

of Hear, that »a tha man. 

Q. oUafldn had »ae aaalatanta la Shanghai. Do 70a roeall tha naaaa of any 

of thoaa poraona? 

A, Bo. 

Q. Old you twr haar of Arthur Paul? 

A. Paul? Re. 

Q. Walt or Riahtar. R-i-c-h-t-a-r? 

A. Richter. Bo, I don't know. Of couraa, ha had aoaa people aho halpad him. 

Q. Oswald tUbroaht? 

A« Ulbrecht, In Germany? 

, . In Shanghai and poaaLbly Canton? 

A. I only know one Ulbreoht - ha waa leader of tha Hitler Iou|h la Tiantain. 

Maybe Olbrecht. "U" or "0". 

Q. "U". PoeaiMy «0". 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Thia Ulbreeht you knew in Tiantain ha wee leader — 
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A» (interrupting) Ha was Laadar of tha Ritlor Touth in Tiantain. 

Q. «hat ia hia fu l l nana? 

A. I don't know hia firet naaa. That »a only ona Ulbracht. Ha ia an employee 

of tha Defag. 

Q. And you don't know hia addraaa other than through — 

A. Datring Lane or Park, Everybody « i l l find hia. 

Q. Ha oould probably be located through tha Consulate. Ton hare reoorda on 

al l these pople? 

A. We hare no reoorda - we know al l thaae people, of course, we didn't keep 

reoorda • f i les aboUt thaae people. 

Q. He waa a vary good Nasi was ha? 

A. Tea. 

Q. Has he active in any other organiaatione? Can you describe hia activities 

In wore detail? 

A. Ho, Ho. 

Q. QU he have much of a Allowing in Tiantain? About what was tha etrength — 

A. (interrupting) Ha waa liked by tha Touth because ha waa vrj nice to tha 

boy« and girls - ha u d i excursions and gam». Something like that. Ha 

was a convinced Nasi - lea, he was - ha had no political activity otherwise 

Q. And the organisation was run along the aaua lines as the organisation was 

run in Germany? 

A. Alsoat en tha sans l ine, 

Q. Has i t subsidized by the German Government or by persons in the far last? 

A. Hot yet. 

Q. where did tbs Hinds ess* for the organisation? 



A* They oollaetad money In Tientsin themselves. 

Q • Mo money waa aant in? 

A. The Party had to send money to Germany. la didn't gat money out of 

Germany. 

i. Or fron otter parsons lika 1.0. Farben - no oontribut ione from organisations? 

A. Mo, 

BI CAPT STOMKt 

Q. What Is the German population in Tientsin? 

A. Between 5 and 6 hundred, 

Q. 5 and 6 hundred? 

A, »omen and children included. 

Q. Do you know about how many in Shanghai? 

A. I think about 2,000. 

Q. 2,000 in Shanghai? 

A. And about 400 in Peking. 

Q« Any in Taingtao? 

A. Taingta* maybe about 300. 

Q« Row about Mukden? 

A« I don't know yrj much about Mukden. 60 or 70 Germane in Mukden - that's 

what I think. 

Q. In Nanking are there many? 

A« Mo, only staff of the embassy. Mo otter Germans. 

Q. Canton? 

A. Canton eoae branch offiae/s ef Gorman bueinesanen, but net Many. I don't 

know. I hare no connection with Canton. 



Q« You'r* only familiar «it h tha north*» part of China? 

A. Too, I an only faaüiar a l i t t l * bit with Taingtao, Tan«, Shantung, and 

« t h Tiantain. Paining« 

BY LT OOL Q»uirou>i 
, . I an Juot aoodarlng *>o tha Isadora ar* of tha Soman groupa in aaah 

of thoaa plaoaa, both thoaa * o vara in a/apathy and not in sympathy 

«lth tat Rani Party? 

A. You «ant to gat tha naaaa of tha Nasla or laadora. 

Q. Tha laadara of Canaan populations, Ion haw ona or %m aan — 

A* (interrupting) loading pa rsonallt la a. 

5. In Shanghai, Tlantain and a> forth? 

A. In Shanghai I '« not aa « a l l aaqaalntad. Mr. Gado«, tha haad of tha Dafag. 

BT CAPT STDNBt 

Q. has ha for or againat - ayapathatia to tha Kaaia or not? 

A. I wouldn't liha to talk bad thinga about Mr. 4ado», bat I think ha i t 

arary tiaa fi>r tha aaa «ha ara on tha top, and aa tha Hani* vara many 

yoar a on tha top I think ha aaa a l i t t ü b i t Waal, aaybo ha la not 

any aora. That*a ay paraonal opinion. 

Q. I appraolata that . 

A. In Shanghai - Olatha - ha «aa haad of tha Qonan e 

BT LT COL CRAK70BDt 

. . Do you know thoaa f a l l nm • a Mr. Kaldoma on? 

4« Ha IIATO not dLaauaaad than, and not — 

0« Any othara in Shanghai? 

A. In Shanghai. 

* 



Q. What war« tho oyapathUe of tha laat nuid — 

A. Glatha, I doa't know. I think ha waa not a atrong Raxi. 

Q. All Party aaahar« thongh? 

A. Mayha ha waa. 

Q. Bceaoa no. Xba atarted to nana another pereonality? 

A. I waa Juat one« In Shanghai. Tha third paraooality nay ba tha haad of 

Slenona; Dr - ht i» an aaflaaor - nayba la 5 or 10 aiaatoa I gat tha nana. 

Q. What woro hia ayapathlea? 

A. Ha waa a Nasi. 

Q. Ha waa a laai? 

A. Ha waa a Had. 

Q. Ara a l l thoaa nan a t i l l liring thara that you know? 

A. I»n i v « thay ara liring la Shanghai. 

Q. Any othere - «ay other loading Hani Party aanbara liio were raaiding in 

othar citiaa la China? 

A. Loading Party aonbara; of oovaa, ao aallad Ladloa Qnu»enleitor Lahmaaa 

la Slanghai aad OHo-Qrappanlaitar la Taingtao and Tioatala - not Tiantain . 

I 'a not air a of tha naaa - Pokiag aad Taingtao. Bat i t ia aaay to got the 

naaaa. 

Q. Ha ara primarily lntorootad la tha loading paraoamlltiofl; Geraan per»onal-

lt loa ah In thooa aajer «itloa alang tha eoaat and particularly thoaa who 

haro atrcng Hani ayapathioa? 

A. I think la Taingtao thara la a aaa Ao aado aaay trarala to oar eoneulatej 

tha nana I t , I think, Olbrooht . ho ma Orta-Ompponlaitor in Taingtao. 

Q. Bat he la a dLffaront Olbracht fron tha we wo aentloned? 

40-
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A. Too - this man at Tientsin wrltoa hi» nana "U" «ad tho man in Tsingtao 

wrltoa hi» nana with an "0". 

Q. Wo preriouely rofoirod to scbnidt i*»o i t now la Peiping. Did ho haro a 

connection with or wao ho doing work with Siofkin? 

A. l o . Booana O Sehwidt wao tho won die told at that Slefldn wao aoeueed to 

bo a haaoooxual. Schwidt told ao Siofkin should bo a hoaoeexual. 

Q. Do you know of a Schmidt who any have boon oloo» to Sioflda and asy haro 

workod with Mat 

A. No. 
rathor 

Q. Do yon know any parson of that naa» who might f i t thia doooriptloa -/into, 

largo - ha has boos dascribad as a parson baing a bwtohor or boaohooabor? 

A. That could ba Maiaingor or Sohnidt. Such a dossriptlon. (laughing). 

Q. Ion ant Schmidt in Poking? 

A. I s s . 

Q. Bat as for as 70a know ho had no connection with Siofkin? 

A. I think h» was against Siafklnj I don't know exactly. 

Q. Would you plaaoo giro ao in datail annthlng 70a know of Siofkin* s activity 

boforo ha got in disfavor with tha Party in Berlin or thosa concerned] what 

was the natura of his activity? 

A. Rs was hood - laadar - hand of tht Departs*** la China of tho Abweqstollo 

of tha OBI. 

Q. Any partisalsr brans h of tha Abwar that ha was raporting to? 

A. Mo, ho didn't to l l as . 

Q. lou aontionod at one t ias aocooaie intalUgonss? 

A. Isoaoais intelligense »erriet was tha sat7 of ihrhardt, not of Siofkin 

Q. Bat I underetood Shrhardt roplaoad Siofkin? 



A. Ehrhardt r*pl*m4 Siafkin and took orar military oaplonaga from siafkia, 

aa far aa I know. Und «rat and, thin man didn't talk about thair bualnaaa. 

Q. Any inaidant that 70m addxt raoall oonearnlnf SiafkLnj you of eouraa 

mat him, war« in contact with him aanral timaa. Do yon raoall t ha nam« 

•t paraana ha amy hara baan in contact with in Tlantain whan you «aa tharai 

A. Onoa lmhad aamathing to do with a man by tha nana •£ Koabor; I think ha la 

a t i l l lining la Poking; I think Ha had aamathing to d> with Japanaaa 

gandarmaria; ha waa paid by tha Japanaaa. 

Q. Could you alaborata furtbar on hia actirlty thara? Tou aay ha waa alto 

in contact with tha Japanaaa. 

A. Hin COT». Aa 1 got tha impraaaion Siafkia had aoaa account to aattla 

with Koabar; ha waa again at Koabar. 

Q. To« don't think Koobar una working with him? 

A. Ho, no. Ho, no. Ho, aa. I think Koabar had noma brawl with ana of tha 

agants of aiafldn'a. 

Q. But you da think ha warkad for tha Jap«? 

A. X da think, yaa. Ha eaua f nam Harbin. 

Q. Oh, ha waa in Harbia? 

A. Prom Halfan. Taa. Ha aaaa from Harbin, Koabar, and aw/body waa told 

that ha in in tha pay of tka imtm — and onoa I waa told ha had to 9m—r 

Oarman mall. 

Q. How long has ha baan in Tlantain now? 

A. Ho la in Poking. 

Q. Poking. I am aorry. 

A. 3 yaar*. 

T c TET 



Q. He s w there from HeAn? 

A. H« «a» fro« Manchuria - from Mukden or Harbin. 

Q. But 70« don't know hi« activity - th« fact h« 1* actually working 

for th« Jap«. That 1« a general rumor ttas people oonalder htm In 

th« pay of the Japan«««? 

A. T««, 70«, 70«. 

Q. I would Ilk» t o got a description of th««« people, I f 70m recall -

««••thing on their g«w ral appearance. L«t m tak» th« last parson 

uw war« r«f«rrlng to - footer. 

A. loeber - i t ' « dlf fieult for aw to doacribe him. 

Q. Lot us «tart with holght. 

A. I think b»igl* a« Martin. 

COL. HBTMHti How t a l l ar« you Lt. Martin? 

LT. MAKTDh 5» 9 ^A". 

A. (oontlnuing) A littJe bit broad ar in «houlder«. 

Q. Height. How mach did ha weigh? 

MR. HUDBLANli How much do you weigh. A l l t t l« nor« 

pound« than you ha TO. 

LT. MARTIN t My normal pound« - 1A0. 

MR. HUDBÜHI Baglieh pound«. 150, 160. It la wary lnnaourate. 

Vary unsympathetic appearance. 

Q. Tou say unaympathetl«? 

A. Un«ympath«tlc. Tea. He drink« very «nah - make« brawl». 

BT CAPT STOXEi 

Q. How old a man 1« he.? How old i* h«? 

A. Between 40 and 50 - nearer to W I would «ay. 
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BT LT. OOL. CEAWFCROt 

Q. Rla hair - dark, blood«? 

A* Dark brow*. 

Q. Brom. Do«a hs have an7 p « e u l a r i t i s • . To« «aid ha drinks a l o t . 

A. I aan' t ramambar an? p«cuLaritia». 

Q. Doaa ha t*y aaouataehi? 

A. Ho. 

Q. Any narks or aoara that would i d e n t i f y Mm? 

A. Mo, ha baa nothlnf. 

Q. Anything about hi» t o a t h that wight — 

A. l o t Y«ry abnorm 1 . I bar« no apoalal i-ewuibrans«. 

Q. Mow, Mr. Olbrooht who i s th« l«*d«r In Tsingtao -

A. ( interrupt ing) I don't know Mm personal ly . 

Q. How about Mr. Olbr«oht who l a l»ad«r of th« Hitlar Toath? 

A. Towns wan - 30 years «Id - dark - about t h t s i s « as Mr. Martin -

a l l ways ths s a n s . 

BT CAP? STCMKi 

Q. Sans color hair? 

A. A« you. Lika an e f f i e i e j * energet ic man - appears»« of Ulbricht. 

BT LT CDL CÄAMTORDt 

Q. ««11 Or«ss«d? 

A. Sporty. 

Q. Ths hair you said was — 

A. ( interrupt ing) T«s, l i k e Mr. Martin ( laughing). 

Q. H«ight and weight nor« or IMBB t h t «am«? 

A. A M th..«.. TOP-SECRET 



Q. Anything that distinguish» • him - any peoularities? 

A. Ho. Dark black hair - dork hair X would say. 

Q. Could you describe Siefkin? Height? 

A. Ho, aiddla sited. 

Q. Medium build. It is now mora than two years X mat hla - X have no 

good memory about hla appearance. Thick shoulder» - not too much, a 

l i t t l e b i t . 

Q. Hla age? 

A. 50, l i t t l e bit acre. Ha was a naral officer la the f irs t world war. 

Xou asked aa about other persons connected with Melsinger. How X 

remember one mora. That's a strange story; maybe you know the aaaj ha 

la living la the hospital la - the German Hospital la Peiking - he has 

soma f radture of, X think, af the backbone. 3omohooy told aa ha waa a 

avrgeon doctor in the German Havy - somebody told aa that's not true. 

Hla name is Count or Baron so and so. He is a rery sick aaa and you 

know him. 

Q. Ho, I really don't. 

A. He got hla backbone broken. X think he cans from the United States -

he was a Gorman agent the re. 

Q. Ha la an American? 

A« Baron or Count - I'm not so sure. 

Q. Has he a South Amerioan? 

A. Ho, United States. United St ates. It waa a big systry about this 

man. Mystry man f 10a poking and Schmidt told ma ha mid« reports to 

Melsinger, but Melsinger didn't ask for hla reports which he always 

sent - reports about Germans la fernlag t o Msiaiager la Tokyo. 
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Q. la ha a writer? 

A. Bo, So, no. 

Q. It wouldn't ba Baron Ton Puttkaner? 

A. Ha la in Shanghai. Ha la head of tha Infon&Uon Office. No. Thit 

max I 'a epeaking about ia a rery aiak nan. Ha ana a n yetry nan 

Urins in tha oarman Hoapital in poking} eyarybody waa aaking about 

thia nan1 a fracture. A nan told afterwarde ha ma in tha Dnited State« 

aa agant and got hin fracturaa thara. How ha eana ant to Japan I 

don't know. Ma/ba in tan ndnutee I got tha nana. 

Q. Ha ia preaently a t tha hoapital? 

A. It waa in carriage far aiak poo pin - ha oannot walk - ha ia bedridden. 

HI CAPT 3«>HIt 

Q. Ha eaoapad fron tha United Statee? 

A. If ha «neaped and in which way ha can» to Japan I don't know. 

BT LT. COL. CRAWPOBlj 

Q. Schlebrugge? 

A. (laughing). Ha ia » t i l l liring in Peking. I not bin the firat tine 

in Sab franoieoo and Shanghai. Ha eana to ny office - nonacle - a 

typical Prueeian off i ter , add ha has to go to Mexioo. 

Q. Alao Oaorge liekalaae? 

A. I don't know tka nan*. 

Q. I thought wo would go into thtaa latar en. However, they oana out. 

A. (langhing) Ha ia na uee - neither for yon nor fear ue. (referring to 

Sehlabrugge). 

Q. Maybe you can think of the nana of the per eon in the hoepital. Shall 

we go bank to tht deeerlpUon of Siafkin? 
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A. Siandn, yea. Stoat, brand ahouldered - «boot JO 700?» old - neybe 

a l i t t l e bit «ore. Units al l I tan ta l l /am. 

Q. Hair. 0» 70» resell hi* hair j la ha blonde, sroy, bald? 

A. A l i t t l a U l*eaf bat I»» not ao aura. Aa I t o l l you I t la norc than 

too yoare ago 1 ant hin t ha laat tia*. 

Q. Any peojuleriti** that 70« nicht — 

A. (interrupt lag). Mo p a i l irit is a. 

Q. Anything ha doea that in a l i t t l o dUferent? 

A. Iou would sai l hin a hnainowonan i f ha aonoo with a brief©*** - 70m 

•ottld call hin * bualnaoaman. 

Q. All right. law tor* no doaaribad Schmidt who in in Poking? 

A. Scheldt. Too, ha la not a a ta l l aa I an, hot broad ahould«oi - a rwj 

strong nan. 

Q. ft» 70a recall anything about hi« draaa or hin habita? 

A. Hi* habita - drinks aanotinoa too amah - than ha a toot* - and takoa 

ravolvar out and ahoota out lights in the atroota of Pofcinf (laughing) 

Q. Ion aaid hi* age — 

A. Sohaddt mu*t be about 35. Ho nana aa a sailor in *21 to N.T. - etayed 

at that tins in M.T. Ho nnst be 18 - aaybe It - 70s. 40. 

Q. Around 40? 

A. 40. 

Q. Ho in about your height? 

A. 35 - 40 - not ea ta l l aa I an - l i t t la lass . 

Q. Tour* about — 

A. Six foot and anno inshas. 

0. 3e he would be 5*11"? - , 
-CRELT 
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A. Too. Vary, rmrj atrong - oopoolnVly atrong. Stoat - broad ohouldored. 

II . lURTH: I« ho a rough tough character - erudo? 

•U WEJDKMAMIt Too. To« w>ulda't liko to meet at night UBO 

In the atroot - drink» ao much i t ia dangaroua 

«1th him. Ha 1« a right aan lor Chicago -

laador of thf underworld. Would bo leader of 

thi polio • again at tho underworld. Ho baa no 

foar. Ho goos through, 

Q. Ia ho blond? 

A. Rat bar blonde, between blond and brown I would eay. 

Q. Any other characteriatißa you might think of that would make you 

eaaily recognise him as a poraon might bo Inquiring for? 

A. I have no other ebaractariatica of Schmidt. A« I told you. 

LT. COL. GRAHFORDI Suppooo mo lot dioeriptiona go 

for now. It ia after 5 Colonol 

we might a« woll auopond for today. 

- # -



20 SEPTBiBER 1%5, 1430 hows , HEADQUARTERS, OFFICE OF STRATEGIC SEBKCES, 

CHINA THEATER. 

MR. WnOBlAlM racallad: 

BT LT COL CRAWFORD« 

A. I would Ilk* t o nan» a aapplamant of ay «tat«s»nt yesterday. I found 

the nam» of thi» nan in poking l i r ing in tha hoapital. Hla nana i s 

Douglas - I don't know Count Douglas or Just plain Douglas. I an not 

100 paroont bot 99 paroant aara hla nana ia Douglas. A« I told 70« ha 

can» fron America. And than I raaanbar anothar man who ia in tha 

aorvieo of tha Qaatapa, hla nana ia Sohulaa. Ho waa in Harbin. Ho was 

to cone t o Shanghai in March baeanaa ha apaaka fluently 8ua«i«n, and ao 

Hubar angagad him, trainod hin for two nontha and ho wont again to 

Tiantain in Juat - Juat aftar tha dofaat of Germany. May ha want back 

t o Harbin t o fetch hla family and ha did not com» back, 00 I think ha 

i a » t i l l in Harbin. 

Q. Ton don't know hla fmll nam»? 

A. I don't know hi» firat nana. 

Q. Or bia address thara? 

A. Ho. I only know tha nana Sohulaa fron Harbin. 

Q. How about Count Dougla», you «aid ha can» oror from tha United Stat»» -

ha waa ono of tha eaeapa»« 

A. That'« what Schmidt told ma. Our G«»tapo Sohoidt that Dougla« can» 

from tha united Stat aa and waa as agoat in tha Gorman aarrice. 

Q. And that waa «hont whan ha l o f t th» united Stataa? 

A. That I don't know thai . Ha «an» to Paking maybe '42 or '43 and i t 
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was a big aywtry about thia man. 

Q. I believe 70« referred to him ao a myetry man? 

A. Tee, TOO. And than one« I aakad Schmidt «Do 70a know anything about 

Douglaa?" "Ho was on agent of tha U.S. and got a torrlblo boating in 

low York fron tha police and had a fracture on hi« opino", 

Q. Ho ia » t i l l erf faring fkom thia dia ability? 

A. Too. 

Q. I recall that you mentioned ho had received i t out on tha Hoot eoaat? 

A. No. 

Q. laa ha In low York? 

A, That'a what Schmidt told mo. I aaw him only once on the atreot guided 

by a nuroo. 

Q, I believe you gare ua a description of him? 

A, Re waa witting im a email ear - middle height - very palm, typical 

aick man - elender - l i t t l e bit emaciated end ho can't walk. I 

think ho sen«t « t i l l walk. 

Q. Probably a paralysis im hia logo? 

A. Tea, yea. 

Q. I would like to go bask to one of the points wo brought dp yesterday. 

Tom mentioned around the firet of the year, this roar an arrangement 

was mads through 1.0. Farben? 

A. Too. 

Q. V» finame tho ooneulatee? 

A. fmfe 

Q. Would yougo late more detail - would you giro me that information 
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again a« to what took pi*«« - ho» that arrangaaant una worked oat 

• tlllTllI 
A« I M , of eovat , V« hod to giro oar embassy oor expanaee - oar 

•enthly onponeee «od of oouree «war omlario« were tot down to what wo 

call dnUam and then tho fiabaaey workod out an «reeaont with Dofag«• 

•naf «r in thanghal to giro ue «TOT/ Month thf aoney wo nood la ChlaoM 

•arrowy. 

Q. That waa the enhaeay in Hanking? 

A. Tho Bnhaeay la Hanking. 

Q. mo waa tho aahaaaadar at that tiae? 

A. Tho aahaaaadar at that tiao - *ooraain - oor iawt aahaaaador in 

Nanking. Aal oo In Tiantaia the branch offiooo - Tientaln gar« tho 

offices for Poking, Tientsin and Taiagtao and tho hoad offic« of Dofag 

la Shanghai gar« money far Shanghait laaklag and aaybe Canton. 

Q. Tain waa originally appraved by th» htad offieo la frankiert? 

A» loa, that ia oorrect. Thay hare a finaaeo department of tho 10 -

fLnanoo dapartaaat • W« haw« a «paoial word far thi«, bat I aa not 

awar« of this . 

Q. Thin arrangaaant aoatlnaod OTOT until about tho lattor — 

A. (latormpting) I t waa aada far thro» aontha and aftar tola thro« aontha 

thoro waa worked oat another arrangaaant which waa net «onflraed la 

Oemany beaaaao at that tine wo had no reglaa la Ooraaay - no gorernaent 

la Oaraany. Ho i t wae no use between Woraaann on the one aid« for the 

goTornnent offish and Oadow an the other aide for the Dofag. 

Q. Oadow la the head of Dofag for a l l of China? 



I . X think far last Aaia. 

Q. And could you t a l l an about what tba nonal «xponditara af tha Conaulata 

wa«? 

A* I «an g±v you tha nwafaar only 1A Oamau amrki bao&aaa Chinaaa ourrancj 

am« «kyroakntins, - w o h U a l l l n a l l f o r o n « aonth I think about 20 -

25 thouaand aaxfca. 

Q. That waa far year Conaulata? 

A. That waa for ay oonaulata alona. «a bad t« pay tha aalariaa for tb» 

•ffUlala and wa hara la Tiantaln about 50-55 rafufaaa from tb» llatharlandt 

feat India« for which wa hara to - to pay tha upkaap - and wa bar» aaaa 

paopla - thay no«d aonay fJoa oar gorarnaant baaauaa thay hara no lneona, 

no our aapanaaa war« batwaan 20, 25, bat I think a« 1« uaual in al l 

•auntrlaa of tha world I told tha anbaaay I naad 45 thouaand a aonth 

baeanaa I wantad to BIT« « «took if tb« flood of aonay from Oaraaay wa« 

«ut off. 

Q. aaa tbi« your noraal expanditura for tba last two or thraa yaar«? 

A. I««, for tha la«t two or thraa yaar a. 

Q. 20 to 25 thouaand? 

A. 20 to 25 thouaand a aonth. 

Q. and «aid« fron payaanta t o r«f*j««« wara ther« any othar «xponditar«« 

outaid« of tba «abaaay payaant of parsonnalT 

A. Mo. 

Q. Tha axpanaaa in aalntalning tha aahaaay? 

A. M«. 

Q. DU you for axaspla aubaidls« any nawapapar? 
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A. Tee, yes, yee. \9 had in North China the German Denteeher Zeitung for 

North China - German naw for North China. I t was in th» ownership of 

our Ausland« organisation, alitor and th« diractor - carnager - manager 

of tha paper wa» Ortasruppenloitor. In January »42 Just as I arrived 

in Tientsin I sent a cable to Berlin - Foreign Office that tha paper 

needed money every month for upkeep and i f I had to pay the money I 

mould like to got finanelal control of thia paper. But I got a telegram 

- said I had nothing to do with oontrol of the paper and said "pay 

two thousand aarka of whieh one thousand «as his salary of the editor 

and manager11 

Q. The paper waa edited in Tientsin? 

4. Edited Tientsin, distributed Tientsin and Northern China, 

Q. And do you know about what the other embaaaiea or oonsulates were 

spending during this period -what the normal expenditure aould be. 

A. I think the expenses of the of floe in Poking may bo 30 thousand or 

35 thousand mark« booses e they had mors mom on the l i s t for salary 

and pensions. For «vampls the former mebeasador Otto mho was la 

Tokyo and now living in Peiping, they had to pay for him. At Tsingtae 

maybe 15, 20 thousand - l i t t l e loss than Tientsin, 

Q. Would they have any outside expenses? 

A* X don't know sad I don»t believe. 

Q. any services that yom pay for «as i t strictly embassy or consulate 

business? 

A. Certainly. Poking maybe had some expenses for the news agoney. Maybe, 

Z don»t know. Ones I was told thi nsws agsmey OD and Trans Ocean js» 

•one/ from «maagtai, bat i t i s possible Peiping had to pay a l i t t l e hit . 
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I don't know* 

Q. Do you know what tha oYorall ejopenditirea in China waa? 

A. No. 

Q. Tor a l l of the coneuldtea? 

A« No. No. No. 

Q. Would 70a oak» a guoec about what tha expenditure — 

A. M7 gueea would ha - wa had in North China 25, Tien tain, raal «xpanaaa 

aa I told you; I told tha embaaay I had A5. IB faet I had not. 25, 

Tientsin; JO, Poping; 50 - 70 - my gueae would ba 120 - 140 thousand 

marke. 

Q. For all orar China? 

A. For a l l orar China. Except, of course, tha Offioe for Information in 

Shanghai; but thia of flea I'« not aura if this offioe didn't get the 

•ana/- directly fro» Germmy. I wae told they epent Tery nach money. 

Q. This n i a Germ« Information Offioe? 

A« German Information Office which waa run by Baron Ton Puttkamar. 

Q. Where are tha consulate« located - German Conaulatea? 

A. German Conaulatea - in Tientain, in TeLngtao, in Hankow, in Canton 

and in Shanghai. I think that ia a l l in North China except Manchuria. 

We had a branch of fleee of tha aabaeay, one in Shanghai, the other in 

PeApiag. 

Q. Tan* «re breath of fLoea of «he embaaay piopar? 

A. Tea. 

Q. Could you giro ma tat paraonnal of the Conaulatea. That ia tat Conaul 

General, end Chancellor af eath one? 
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4. Tos. In Tiaatain nyaalf. In Talngto» Mr. Von 

Q. Pardon m. Ion *r« oonaul? 

A. Chanoallor, Mr. Frans Marx. 

Q. Bat two aun in —ah aensulata. Tta* «onanl and tha — 

A. By tha way I gar« 70« tha naa» of tho tiso oonanl. Ion asm tha 

fir«t and »ocond nan. 

Q. First and •••end 
(oonanl?) 

A. Pirat nan In Vtentdn was m and aaeend nan, Tico,(Count)Kört Zoollar, 

By the «ay for polking, for tin City of Piaking tk« oonanlar duty una 

dono by tha Brush Offioo of tho anbaaay. In Taingtao Conanl Ton 

Sruckan and ha had Chan—U or Illanbargar. In »»nghM t i l l Hovawbar, 

October, Horonber «A4 i t was Miniatar Piaohor - tta» firat nan« Piachar 

and alma last yaar i t la Mr. Hoop« and Tic« Conanl Mr. ?oaa. In Hankov 

Conanl Roohraoko. In Canton I don't know - I don't know tho nana. 

. Q. Canton - Mr. Hornonamf 

A. Bw. the way I forgot on« Consulate Chonfoo llinaaannii, 

Q. Now tho Aabaaaador in Hanking? 

A. Tta* Aabaeeador in Hanking th» first nan« I don't know - Horanann. 

Q. la i t Ernest (Ernst)? 

A. Ernst norssnnn, oorraot. 

Q. And would you giro no — 

A. (lntarrupting) Tha aoeond nan is Mini star Erich lordt, who was bsforo 

a sooond ann in T okyo t i l l - t i l l - yos, t i l l D«««nb«r '42. 

Q. How, tha branohaa of tha Briaaey in Shanghai? 

A. I bag your pardon? 



Q. Tb* Branch — 

A. Tat Brenoh Office In Shanghai, tat head of tat Branch, C©neul General 

Stollar, M t i l i M i living In Peitalho, but Kordt «an al l tha tiaa 

la Shanghai - hie wderetandlng *• laha cawdcr waa not the baat. 

Q. Peiking? 

A. Peiking. Bodtchaftarath. 

LT. MAftTHt Coneel. 

A. (continuing) Pelix Altenburg. And tha eeeond man now in Peiking 

Coneul General Braekloh, who «an bafora In Hankow. 

Q. I think w« hare enough on that, /aat intereeted in finding out who 

tha peraonalitia a v at tha a« plana«. Bank to thia quaation of 

fInanea throMgh 1.0. Par ban — 

Q. Whora arc tha of ficea of I.a* Farben in China? 

A. I only know aona of than. They ha TO a brans h office in Sinnanfu, in 

Tdngtao. I think in Cheefoo, Taientain, Peking. Tha chief aanagar 

for North China in la Tnientain and ha dir acte other branch officee 

in Taingtao, cheefoo, Peking and Sinnanfu. 

Q. What i e hie nana? 

A* Carl Sehender. 

Q. Do you know where he can be located? 

A. Tea. Datring park. Tientain. 

Q. The nein office in in Shanghai? 

A. The nein office i» in Shanghai. 

Q. Which in heeded by Mr. Gadow? 
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A. Gadow. 

Q. Gadow. Do you know his full nan»? 

A. Hot I don't know. 

Q. Do you know hi« reeidence - whore ho H T M In Shanghai? 

A. No, I forgot. I was only ones inritad to a party, but I forgot tha 

addraaa. 

Q. Do you recall where his of ficea are located? 

A. I waa never in tha office In Shanghai of tha Dafag. It must be on the 

main street. They ha ye a very big office there. 

Q. WhA other Gernan firam - that ia the larger firme, l ike Siemens. 

A. Larger firna are Siemens, China. And AS Vi1!*"**lnf ELectda Qoaeolach*ft 

Siemens ia the main electrical firm in China* Than we hare some old 

Ohina business firms aa SLemaaen, Melchera k Co. Carlowit* and Router 

and Brooekelmann. Those are tha man German buslneaa firma. 

Q. Did you ever receive contributions of any kind from any of these firms? 

A. Merer. 

Q. Any finances? 

A* For financing my office aa Consul - no. 

Q. Tea. Or any other actiTity? 

A. Ho. There were only two timea a collection. Once for Chineee hungary 

people in the winter time - i t waa •«! to '43. Tarn other oocaaion waa 

the Chamber of Commerce in Tiontain made a collection to finance a 

Japanese plana - airplane . 

Q. You mentioned yesterday tint Farben had boon need w a corer for 

persona engaged in intelligence activitiee? 



A. I bag joir pardon? 

Q. Had baan uaad a« a corar organisation - I baliara 70a uaad tha tarn 

of amok» aeraan for iabar. 

A. lot for Hubar. For Siefkin. 

Q, Siefkin. 

A. X didn't aay i t waa uaad aa a corar. Ton aakad ma i f Siefkin ha« on« 

of hia off loa« in tha Defag houaa and X told jou maybe, X waa told one« 

that i a tha caaa - that waa tha eaee, bit X didn't dara to aay i t waa 

uaad aa a corar. 

Q. Ha« ha repre«erfcing himself as an employee of 1.0, Farben or Defag? 

A. X don't know that. X don't think as. 

Q. Bow about tha other comma (coneerne) that 70U mentioned. Carlowits 

for example? 

A. As far as X know none of the aa firm« are in any way connected with the 

Geetapo or Secret Serrise Headquarters - German High Command. 

Q. Brit some of their personnel amy hare been? 

A. lea, seme of tha perwonnel may hare been (heaitatea) X think the head of 

the Melcher« firms in Tientsin. 

Q. Which firm? 

A. His name i s Their kauf - was once asked to get information about 

eoonomlfl amttera in Maneherla and Berth China and to giro thsee matter« 

- I don't knew to «horn - maybe flirhardt - maybe to Siafkin. 

Q. That was quite aometim« ago? 

A. T«P or three years ago. 

Q. And so tar as you knew noma of thtse firms wer« working ander an 

A or 



agrtaaoat with öaroan official« to ua« thalr firm u a ©oror or 

w l t i K m o for «aplonago or n b r v ä r « aetivitioa? 

A. Tot, corroot. 

|a Do 70« roMll th« addr «aaaa of any of tho offieoo of tbeao firat that 

a« aontlonod - Ctrlcwita, aUatm f aieaaaaon? 

A. I only - I «an find tht offica« of thia firm in ttontaln, trat I can't 

to l l you tht mm or tho «tract. Malchtr« aal 31«ua«an, I think i t la 

Taku load, Maybo Carlowlta too. lolohora la not in tho Tata» load 

iioolf, bat noarby in a «id« «tract. Sloaona In Taku Boat. I narar 

earod far tho naao of tho atroota. And Dafag in Victoria Bead -

aaybo you bava anotbjr naao, boaaaao Victoria Road «a« tho naao in 

Ti«ntaln in th» Bagllah Sottloamt. Dofag haa bia office in th« old 

French aottloaint - aaybo i t bid anotbor naao, Tht atroot loading 

froa tba Aator houoo to tho International Bridg«. Ton know i t . 

Iff. MARTUh 1 «alkod tha ahol« longth of i t , yoa. 

Q. Mr. Weideuann aban you firat hoard now« of Oeraany*« eurrender «hat 

action did th«»« firat tako? Old tbay burn any of tholr flloa. Old 

tboy doatroy any of thoir propertloa? Raro thoy boon takan orar? 

A. 1 have no proof. I karo no praf. But of com*«« otorjbudj know aineo -

clever poroona date year«, tht not «o olarar aan aimo aonthf that tola 

war waa loot. And I'a aura tbat thoy did aaaa atopa to socur« tbair 

property. 

Q. How about tha Canaalatoa. waa a «iailar action taken? 

A. Be took action. loa, of ©our««. «0 took action fiat« autuan - laat 

antuan to barn oar flloa. «rat we thought tat «Tap« would ooaa and 
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gat war of flee« ant bat «a In a eoneentratiea camp. 

Q. Li ottaar «or da you hav« no import« t diplomatic f i lee? 

A. Impartaat diploaatla f i le» I na«ar had (laughing) of any «ao far 

anybody olao X homed« 

Q. Bot anything of any Tola* you hat« doatroyod? 

A. loa. 

G. Since la at your? 

A. ! • « . 

LT. COL. OUWDHDi That'a about a l l I here on that. Hart you 

anything on that? 

CAFT STOKSi No. 

LT. MARTWi I s that alao true of tha ombaeay? 

MR. WEZDBUnUi I think «o, I'm »vre. 

BT LT GQL CRAWFORDi 

Q. I belioro you aaid ao tar aa tha atatua of tha Conaulataa and tha atatua 

of tha Gorman diplomatic pereonnel, you aro playing a alt ting gam« «alt-

lng for »nothing to happon? 

A. Too. 

Q. Thoy aro carrying on no buainoaa - thay hat« no «ontaeta «1th Oermany? 

A. f i t h few oontoeta «1th Germany. 

BT CAFT STCNE: 

Q. Ihon you loarnad that the surrender «aa to take place were you under any 

inetruetione fron Berlin to ieeue any inatruetione to the 1KB and the 

other — 

A. Re. 

Q. Me«« agenda» to bora any record»? 



A. Mo. 

Q. Or taka any apaotfic action? 

A, Mo. Melt bar fron Borlln nor fxo* tha embassy. 

Q. Mow about our friand Mr. Efcrhardt — 

(Mr. Weidsmam laugha) 

Q. (ientlnuint) Mould you giro M I n a auch dotail a« you poaaibly 

•an information concerning hi* aotirity In China? 

A, I here roally no knowledge about hia official activities In China. 

The only t hing X know hi waa an agent a ant out by tha ha ad of our 

Soorot Service, you know £anrria% ha ana hoad of tha Oarnan Abwar. 

Q. That waa under tha old Abwar aot up? 

A. Too. 

Q. Under tha Qcrmsn High Command? 

A. German High Coauund, yea. I'm aura ha aado hia reports to tha 

Genuai High Coamaad, and otherwise Ehrhardt liked to drink and to 

to l l everybody what he shouldn't t e l l - about hin ac t iv i t i e s That 

ha waa aont out to got f irst economic detaila about trado and something 

Ilka that and than ha kicked Siefkin out of bin office I was told-

I mot Ehrhardt Just onto In '41 and than I was told after Siefkin west 

out that Birhardt took over tha duties of Siefkin. Military Espionage. 

Q. By military espionage you nasn reporting on disposition of American 

troops? 

A. I««. 

Q. Jspsnese and Chins as? 

A. At the* time sspsmUlly Buselan troops sod of course slso Japanese. 

4*. 
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Q. And « a t othor interest did ho bar»? Did ha report on shipping? 

A. Shipping, of course. Shipping, yoa. 

Q. la* ha Interested — 

A. (interrupting) KverytUng «hat waa of importance to tho German High 

Command, of eourea. 

Q. feen did ho firat ooaa out hare? 

A. I don't know. Ho waa In Shanghai before I ess» out - before 1%1. 

Maybe in '40, I don't know exactly. 

Q. low what oontaot had you had wit h Birhardt? Old ho «rar riait Tlentain? 

A. l e was never In Tientsin, no. I only had aocial eontaet. I waa twica 

with ghrhardt In a night elubj we had a rary nice tine (laughing) Be 

paid the bUlt 

Q. Ud you ever see bin in Shanghai - eontaet fain theref 

A. Shanghai - It wae Shanghai, la want to a night club - to the HungarU -

by the way i t waa Jewish, and a place of count« espionage. 

Q. there did ho aalntaln his offlae at that tin»? 

A« Z think he had no apodal offlee. He had a secretary. He was l iving, 

as Z l ired s i that tine in th» Park Hotel in o—t»"!!, 

Q. The Park Hotel? 

A. The Park Hotel. Afterwards he got his own f i s t as I heard« 

Q. But he probably Maintained sa office with färben as — 

I» (Interrupting) Hth Farben? 

Q. lea . 

A. n t h i . o . Farben? 

Q. Defsg? 

A. *e , no, 1 don't think s>. 
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A« Botwaan bland and gray* 

Q. Aal ba haa tba g antral appaaranea of a PraaaLan offiaar? 

A. "Uolutaly. 

Q, Carrlaa hijaalX aa am offLtarT 

A. -*»olutaly. 

Q. my othar paamlaritiaa or anything that 70m raaall «ak«a hi» a l i t t la 

dif farartt — 

A. Mo. Tba tola« la hirab - t o » of a Pmaalan offiaar. 

Q. Ton aay la ago «aa about — 

A. Maat ba ay aga - 50 - 54. 

Q. Dooa ba J*TO a «ouitaaha? 

A. No «ouatacha, no. 

Q. Tba only thing bo 1« doing no« l a drawing —naj? 
A. Drawing «onay fro» tba oabaaay and apondlng i t in tba vaya ba likoo. 

(laughing) 

CAP! STOMBt A good l i f o . 

Q. Ho la in dlafaror with «oat of tba Gorman«? 

A. Toa. 
Q. That« a brought about boa««a of hla «annaria«» and unploaaant paraonalityv 
A. Unplaaaant peraonality. 

Q. Za ha caiita talkatira? 

A. Quit« talkativa. 

Q. Ho la not tho typo paraon that aould hold a haaitlan of «onfldont« 

aa far a« th« Ocnaana out bar« aro conearnod? 

A. Moat oarUinly not. Aa I told you ho la Juat a Captain for Cavalry or 

•ayba a pilot, bat only alono - not with anothar «an. 
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la Dr. Fonaahab «Ul i Conaal in Harfbin? 

I N , If is is not arrsst ad by t hi Rusaisas, aa I waa told, »a got a 

rawor in Tiantain that ha «aa arraatad by iha Raaaiina. 

•1» Da /»a law« hU ful l nana? 

Mo. 

Q. Ha waa Soman Consul thara for quit a auaatis» waa ha? 

*. Ha ia in Harbin - lat as aaa - I aat hU firat tha Vice consul in 

San Frwcisoo, than ha aaa» baok to Barlin in '3*. »3» *•» «ad« 

aonaal - Consul Qoaaral in Kobe - mat h*ra baan in «39» nayba in »40 

Consul in Harbin. 

. Tou teiow hi« parsonslly? 

>.. Z know hi« psrsonally. 

1* Did you hava auah contact wit h hi»? 

A» X had not such contact, aa I told you I nat hi» '37 In San Franciaoo -

la Fabruary »3* in Barlin again. 

Q. Dad ha arar diacoas with yea hia lntalliganea oparationa in Manohuria? 

A« Mo, air. I narar aat hi» alma ha ia ia Manchuria. Hia wif a waa one a or 

twica In poking for aadical traataant in tha Gorman Hospital. 

Q» To« «now that ha haa baan connacted with lntalliganea astivltlaa by virtu« 

of hia pootion aa Consul tha ra? 

4« Msjba ha was, baeauaa J couldn't balisv*, bataota I know poaaoaab - ha ia 

too anxious a aaa to do dangeroi» things (laughing) bat I hoard atraaga 

atorias fro« Ponaohab - ha rulad UM* a Csar orar OSTKUS» in Harbin - waa 

lika a dictator. I couldn't ballara, baeauaa ho wao «ort A say aaa - a 

l i t t la bit what wa «allsd not vary abla. That waa tha raaaon that thay 
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sent MB hack to tht far Biet. Ha eaaa back fro» the United Stateaj 

ha got the jx»eaa aaatlon for South America in tha Foreign Office and aa 

I wua told ha w«a almoet uselaaa.in hia capacity - they put hi» ao far 

away aa thay oould (laughing). 
iJid you ever hear any atoriea about diffieultiaa with tht Japaneea there 

in connection with intelligence? 

I don't know whether intelligence activit iae, but I heard there ware coat 

trouble - I didn't gat tha point i f Japanese or Jfeteaian or German people, 

but there woe trouble i n Harbin and I think, aa I remember, ponaehab waa 

agalnet Lieaner - aoaebody told »a that Ponaehab with Malaingar together 

waa the reason for the arreeting of Liaaner. But other people told at 

that i t wae not the aaaa. 1 couldn't find out what really «aa the aatter 

in Harbin, but he had trouble there. And I think he waa - be considered 

i t hia duty to sake eeplon&ge hie - to get counter espionage in thee« 

aatter« - that amy be, 

.. But you understood that Liaaner waa involved. It waa pretty canon 

knowledge that Liaaner waa a German agent there? 

A. Tea, i t waa eoanon knowledge. 

Q. The laet you hoard Ponaehab mam «t i l l there, although he had encountered 

ollficulty ammo time ago. 

A« Difficulties with Germans, with hia German community - he waa in «loam 

«ontact with other Germane: I didn't anew pereonally, Z know «nly the 

name ?uetter - he waa a member of a - I think Rossi* bueinee« firm or 

emmething like that. He bought far« and everything he oould bay in 

Manchuria - trading poet - aomething like that - trading port and toia-



nan Fuetter had a bad t•f lunga an Ponechab. 

Q. Ant ha awe an agent, yon andaratood? 

A« X don't - I»» not ao aar« i f ha waa an agent, but ha could bar« baan an 

agent - aftar tha atoriaa I hoard. Xt waa aany thinga oixod up, but for 

oonoHno I waa told Fnottor in through with Ponachab and Oarwan eu— tty 

and la out. What waa tha ro&aon I don't know. X only know tho aloaa 

oonncetion batwoon fnottor and ponachab. 

Q. Ho waa alao in Harfi>ln? 

A. Ha waa alao in Hart)In • yaa. 

G. Did yon ovwr hoar over a Gorman naaad - X here to apoll i t - Ueg? 

A« Ueg? Mo. 

Q. X think ha nay hare liued in Haingking? 

k, Ho, X noTor hoard tho nana. 

Q. How about tho nana — 

A« How X fat I t - Fuellkrug, ya ya, Fuellkrug waa ono an anployao of tho 

Defag and wont to Oornany and aano back, noybo under tha eorar to bo an 

onployoo of tho Dofag and waa working, I think, far Shrhardt in Poking • 

naybo ho ia o t i l l in Paking. 

0» Do yon recall hia full nan«? 

A. Ho. 

Q. Fuellkrug? A. 

A« Fuellkrug. 

Q. Ho was aaaociatod wit h Borhardt? 

A« X think ha waa aaaociatod with Ärhardt. Maybe with Siofldn.before but aa -

but about w knooflooje not with Melalnger and Hubar. Too, Too, he wee net . 

boooma. - r» - /«et Mautdt told no once that Fuellkrug cpont Uo nuen noney 
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«1th Ehrhardt in tho Poking «loh a half year ago; Sehaldt told ao 

Fuallkrug bought a ROW oar, I think, at that tiao 23 thoueand dollar«, 

•oaothing l ike that. There «ao a ooncurrenee organiaation to - to Scheldt. 

0« How raellkrug wa« foraorly with Defag out horo? 

A. loo. 

. Ho wa« recalled to Qeraeny? 

A. Ho «a« rooallod to Qeaaany and again aont out. 

Q. Br Adairal Caxaria? 

A. I don't know at that tiao i f Canario «as «Ul i in «hargo of this Secret 

Service - If *k he was i t «a« hi« «uporior. 

Q. That «a« about ah on - wiat year? 

A, I eaao out «41 and Puellkrug eaaa oat «aybe auswar of »42. 
r . B\t he oontinuod with Oofag aftor ho roturnod horo? Bot ho bogsn hi« 

intelligence oporationo aftor hi« return about too middle of '42? 

A. Ho can out not with that only purposo to bo intolligonso agont. 

«. Bvt ho oontinuod ao roprooontatiro of Oafag? 

A. Bo. No. But everybody know of eouroo that Paellkrug «a« boforo in tha 

pa/ of tho Oofag and at onoo ho appeared in Poking i t got - thoro «a« 

«oaotiao U l i ho got out «hat really hi« job «ao, 

Q. Ho didn't attoapt to «look hi« acUviUes in «ay way? 

A. Bo. 

Q. Ho oporatod a« an agont? 

A. loo. To«. Bocauo« ororybody know that ho «a« not oonnootod with tho branch 

offloo of tho Oofag in Poking - thoy had other «an in poking. 

Q. You aontionod «>a« connocUon with Usener? I undor«tood ho «a« connected 
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with Liaaner? 

A. Mo, ha waa oonnoatod with Bhrh-u-dt. 

Q« Ha waa norar in Manchuria aod worked with Liaanar? 

A« I don't know. I don't know. 

Q. Haa he baan in pakinc «oat of tha t in* ainoa «42? 

A. I think noat of tha t ine, yen. I art Mi Juat onee, maybe twiaa in tha 

laganXita whan I «ana to paainc and narar aaw hin again. That waa tha 

laet tin* two yeare agn. 

Q. Bwt you think ha ia a t i l l thara? 

A. I think ha la - loa« I think. 

Q. Do you know Ida addraaa? 

A. Mo, 1 don't know. 

0« In Pakinc? 

A« l o . 

Q. Do you know hia fu l l now»? 

A. Mo, I don't reman ber. 

Q. Could you doooriba hin? 

A« Middla «Laad. Batwoon - I would oieaa batwaan 35 and UO yeare old. 

l o l l dreaaed. Slander. Snail faca. Brown hair. Mo nouataehe. Maybo 

ha haa a l i t t l e bit nouetaeho - I'm not 00 aura. Maybo. 

0, waa ha alao an Amy ofXUor? 

A« I don't know. 

Q. And hla haicht waa about — 

A. Oh, middle aiaad, about 5« 10". 

Q. Any paeularitiaa about thla paraan? 

A. Mo, I don't know. _ _ 



Q. Did ba Ilia ta drink? Did taa ilka WOMB? 

A. I don't know. 

fc Fraquant night apota? 

A. Mot ao flush as Sehlebmgge and Ehrhardt. 

Q. Do you know thasuaaaa of an/ othar agente or paraona who ware elaaa 

eon tat ta of Liaanar? People who mqr ha*e 11 tad in M*i churl» and operated 

there? 

\, Connected with Liaanar - Mo, I don't know. 

Q. Any paraona that Liaanar waa In fraquant eontaet with or aomaunleated by 

nail In Northern China, Pakint and Tiantain? 

A« He had a connection id.t h a German bank - Deutacher Aalatlaoher Bank -

I think ha had an aeoount there. 

Q. That waj in Peking? 

A. Mo, he had i t in Tlant ein, aa Z understood*. 

Q. Did ha rcadre flnanaea from the bank ta your knowledge? 

A, I den't know. I don't know. Ha had an account In the German Ael&tleeher 

Bank in Tiantain. 

LT. COL. CRAWTORDi Da yon hare any queatione? 

CAPT 3K*Ei Ho, you're going to oontinue m thoaa 

peraonalitlaa. X waul on »t care to interfere 

with the trend. 

Q. Oh, yea. puellkrug, waybe hia flrat nana had tha in i t ia l »a»T 

A. That'a pooalble. That'a poaaible. 

Q. I thought that night auggeet to you hie nana. Da yon knew anything 

further about hia «otirity out here? Hia trarela? 

A. Only that ha waa connected with Ehrhardt. 



Q. Do you know Mr. H. Loronson who ia an aaaoeUta of Fuollkrug la Poking? 

A* Loronaoa? 

Q. An onglaoor and I hollo*» «onnootod with Sioaona? 

A. Loranson i s tht mao of th» onglnoar of aloaont in Poking, that la iho 

only thing I know about thla man 

Q. That is L-o-r-o-n-a-o-n* 

A. L-o-r-«-n-»-#-n. 

Q. leu o W t know hi» ful l naa»? 

A« I don't know hi» ful l naw». 

0« Rio i n i t i a l la "H". I btlio-ro Hormon probably. Did you know him 

poraonally, Mr. woidoaonn? 

A« Ro, X aoTor aot Ida« 

Q. Did you OTor hoar of hi« ootirity? 

A. Z know ho 1« an angina» of Sl»a»n» in poking. 

Q. Do you know whothar ho wua a aoabor of tho party? 

A« I don't know. 

Q» Party aoUfitio»? 

A« I don't know. 

Q. aioaono China Coapony? 

A« Sioaona China.. 

Q. I» a ouhaiiiary of liaaoaa sehukort? 

A« Tho haad of Siaoana China ia a Dr. Probat. Ho waa a aoabor of tat 

Par*. 

(«hort rooaaa takon at thla point) 

MR. WZIDBURR rooalladi 
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Q. »• wore talking about Mr. Urmam In aieaona 1» r+^j 

A« I don't 

0* Mo thing fur to* r about hl*T 

A« I don't know. 

0. About hla aetlTiiloa? Row about I*-, «alter Hdaaig? 

A« I think I haaid tha nam. 

. Ho la a writer. N« ha« writtea quit« a row book a? 

A. Holaaig? 

Q. An Austrian by birth. Quit« a scholar? 

A. I don't know. 

Q* How about a Or. Klar« H-«-r-«? 

*• I-l-*-r-k, Juat aa you — 

0« K-1-e-r-o? 

A« Klara . 

Q. H« la alao an oriental aeholar? 

A. I don't know hla. 

;. Ha has writtan quit« a Mi . Ar« you fanillar with p«raona In tb. 

Consulate In Canton? 

A. Ho. 

C. Tht Goran population thtr«? 

A. No. 

Q. Do you know anything about Intelligence eet irüiee at Canton? 

A. Ho, 1 bar« no connection at a l l with Canton. 

Q. Do you know a Mr. Herbert Q-1-i-e-We-e-h? 

A. No. 

>P-SECRET 



Q. Ott« ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

A. Mo. 

Q. Major H«lsc H-«-i-«-«? 

A. * © . 

Q. Toa ar« probably faadlar with Captain lalt«r St«n««T 

A, X tt»T«r ait hi«, b s i u int«r«st»d in hi« fat«. R« «a« ths CajAaln 

of th« bodyguard of Chiang Aal Shokj ha «as kisksd out in »34 by Hltl«r. 

1« «ad« th« Stan«« P«t««h in Barlinj h« «a« kl«k«d out by KLtlar and 

«««t to China dm and «a« bodyguard of Chiang Aai Shek. Row ho U m 

in Shanghai. I » r v « i t hi« personally. I likod to «««t hi« and a 

nutaal frisnd of St«««« and «da« told a« half a your ago - told «a hi 

is on Tory - abort of »on«7. H« had to g«t hi« «oaay fro« Chang Aai 

Side or Mada« Chiang Aai Shtk. H« 1« liriag la « big ho««« »«longing 

to Had«« Chiang Kai 4»k# but h« has not much aon«y to spsnd. If hi 

«as - hs i s a good fri«nd of P»ttkaa«r, I think. B««aus« I think 

Pwttkanar and Stmam «or« both cadtts la Cad«t«n Sshool LiohUrf elds, 

Z think. 

Q. You understand that ha i s « t i l l «or king for th« Oonsralisaino? 

A« I think, y««. But I aw« a« proof. 

C Nov Tiring in ShanghaiT 

A. Liriag in Shanghai. 

Q. But hs dossn't appoeir to bar« euch «on«y? 

A. Ta. 

0. Any further datail« on hi« a«tirlty. Tou «ay h« «a« a loader of th« 

ab ort ir« put «oh in '34? 

ET 
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A. I think i t was 1934. Hi« p*»ch waa dirootod afainst tha aativitias -

I think of Straiohor or paopla lika Straiohar. So ho waa klskod out. 

0. And ho oaao horo about that tins? 

A. Ra aana with othor Gorman of floors to China. At that tiao wo had 

adrisor» - Qomon advisors to Chiang Kai Shok. Stonaa joinod thaaa 

in ^M»»*, 

C N u h i i nana OYOT ba an linkad with intallifanso astivitioo? 

A. Aa far aa I know not« 

v. la ho gonarally in Oiafaror wit h tha Gorman» out horo? 

A« Ho ia in Ddafaror, of »ursa, with fanatieal Raal maabars, but ha ia in 

aloso connaetlon wit h many Geraana. 

Q. Hara 70a oror hoard any rumors that ho «nay htva workad with tha Japanaas 

at ono tiao? 

A. Mayba - I hoard onao a atory saying ho should was his old oomoetions with 

Ghisnt Kai Shok to got an uislor standing batwoon Chiang Kai Shok and tha 

Japanaaa. I»* not aura, but i t «a poooihlo that sonobody told no sowsthing 

lika that. 

Q. Ro has always boon a protty bid figuio politlsally out horo in China by 

•irtua of his pooltion with tho Ganaralissino? 

A« Rot a big figur a. I alwaya understood ho was ontiroly pert Chiang i a i 

Shok. Wouldn't do any thing againat Chiang Kai Shok. 

Q« Do you rooall an inaidonfc whsro his wifa was involrod in a asandal with 

Major Ion Stain? 

A. Hoallyi (laughing). 

Q. Just sorious. TV*« Ä 

A, Ro, I don't. u c ' 



Q. In regard to Khrhardt«« a c t m t y in Shanghai, tht only thing» that you 

haro laarnod about Ma aetiTitla« waa ho waa in tha bueineea of 

oollaoting intelligence? 

A« loa, 

Q. Do you know anything about how ha operated hi« off lee? Waa ha lntaraatad 

for exaupla in ••curing alliad eodoa? Did ha have any aootion or branch 

in hin of fie« ««tap for that purpeee? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Did ha ever mention to yon — 

A. No. 

Q. Indioatlng hin intoroat in obtaining aodoa7 Tha font ho had triad — 

A. (interrupting) It ia «elf-evident ha ahould try to got i t , but hi 

noror aantionod i t . 

Q. Did you aror hoar tha nana H. J. Rathje R-a-t-h->*? 

A. Rath> * Ta. Taa. Ha ia a pilot - ha waa in Shanghai. Maybe ha ia 

« t i l l in Shanghai. Rathja. Ha waa a pilot bafora with thia aaraan 

Chinaaa Air Tranaport Conpany - aonothing liko that. Ha waa living 

in Shanghai. 

Q. Haa ho baan oonnaotad with Ehrhardt? 

A. 1 don't know, but of oouroo I could imgina, baaauia Rath> had nothing 

to do «nd waa aoarohing for a job and waa «any to got in eonnoetion with 

Ehrhardt in Shanghai. 

Q. Row did ho happen to eoan out hara originally? To« oay h« ia a pilot. 

la« ho of fiflial repr eceatative of tha Gorman HIM oa i—aail j 

A. no, no, no. Mo, no t* aa I know not. I nod« hi« acquaintance im 
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Nowenber '41 In Shanghai a t n ftr u hi told M h i i u before a 

pilot in thi «er Tie« of Gormen Chlnooe Company »ad had ai that time 

nothing to do and Jwet awniting hi« time searehlng for a job. That»! 

a l l I know. 

Q. Row abomt Kotbjr? 

A. Koohor - I don't know bin* Horor board tbo name. 

Q. Oh, yoe, you mentioood a Genoa newspaperman dio io presently in 

poking and w u formerly in London with «rran« Oooan. 

A. No, Ho. Ho wa« not for Tram Oooon - ho wao for a big Borlin 

nowapapor. I«n trying to find bio mm - Abehagen A-b-e-h-a-g-e-n. 

Q. Abehagen? 

A. Abehagen. 

Q, Ho io prooontly in poking • 

A. Ho la prooontly In Poking, yea. 

Q# In poking, «a« bo with 1MB or wao ho representative — 

A* Ho i« in a rory loooo way oonnootod with Tran« Oooan« Of oovroo, before 

bo was in Jap», oo t he. bad nothing to do for bin in Japan and they 

sent hin t o Poking. Made trip« to Northern China. Mongolia -

wrote «one artiolo« and had not mob to do. Mow, I think ho i s 

something - the hood of the Gorman o —«unity in roking. 

Q. Has ho boon Tory friendly with General Otto? 

A, lvry friendly I eouldn't say - I'» «are ho io on friendly t o n s with 

General Otto. 

Q. How about othe r members of the Gormen nsniuiiHj, i s he protty well 

regarded. 
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A* Of oouraa, y ; yaa. 

Q. Haa ha always bom pro-aaai? 

A. I don't know. I «ouldji't Und oat. Ha paid m a oourtaay aall ia 

Tiantain aa ha waa on nia way to Piking two yaara ago. Ha ia m aid 

offiaar and at that ti«o f of oouraa, i f two son during tha Haai 

ragic* aat aaah otbar, avarybody triad to find out what tha moaning -

tha opinion of thj otbar aan waa. I oouldn't gat a claa. 

\. Do you know if ha baa baan involvad in intolllgonaa attivitiaa? 

A. I don't know, but I don't baiiava. I awa't say. 

Q. How about Hadda Hanr? 

A. (laughing). Tbara ia a friand of nina - to bo honoat. And aha ia now 

a friand of Ruaktaaohall. sha loot bar paaaport togathar with th> 

paaaport of Rucktaachall four waaka ago. 

Q. Sha l a a nowayaptrwaaan? 

A* Bw> ia not nawapapar - aha ia a photographar. If you go to Poking don't 

fa i l to go to tha offico of Hadda Hajaoar and boy as album; aba haa tha 

aoat wondarful piatnraa of buildings, of Chinoaa landaoapas and buiidinga. 

But in pol it ical linaa aha ia a child. 

Q. I« i t trua aba ia not in Tory good favor with tha German«? 

A. Sha waa not in favor with tha Garnana baoauaa aha livaa in a bong - in 

a compound whooa ownor ia a Prenehman. Sha bad ralationa with Pranchman, 

Aaaariotu» - 1 forgot tha nana - Aneriaan. Sha waa not in favor with tha 

Garaus* ccBWiunity t i l l our aabaaaador Hoarwann ease tt Poking and I 

rooaamandod Hadda Haauwr baoauaa of bar piaturoa and ha writa bar to 

oona to Nanking and aaka an album - landaeapoa aid buildingf of Nanking. 
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Sine« that aha la in favor «1th tha Oarnan aaaauudty again. 

Q, Sha haa narar pnbUahod any work« that would ba antl-Oaman, anything 

Ilka that. Har photography haa narar baan auah — 

A. No, no, no. 

Q. It1 a only baeauaa of har aaaooiatlon — 

a. Aaaooiatlon with Alliod paopl« - 'ranch, ^ogliah and Anerican. 

Q. Do /ou think aha baa arar baan linkod «1th Shrhardt and hla group? 

Haa aha dona photography for hin? 

A. No, Z don't think ao. I would think aha wae too alrar to naka 

photographa where aho oould aoo throngh| If thaaa photograph» were 

not purely fron an artlatiaal point of view. 

Q. And whara la aha looatad at tho present tlno? 

A. ffaa, aha la in poking. I can't t a l l you tha addroaa. 3ha la ati l l in 

Peking. 

Q. Sha haa har o n photography ahop tharo? 

A. aha haa no ahop. aha haa only ono of thaaa bnildinga - in thia hang. 

0. I aoo. 

A. Hor albvaaj and photographa you aan got at Vatoh Book agora In tha 

Paking Hotal - a freneh book «tor» in tho Poking Hotal - Rotöl do Poking. 

Q. Could yott doaorlba har Mr. waidanann? 

A. Oh, yaa, I «on. (laughing). poor Hodda nixed mp in anpionaga eaeee. 

She la rathar anall, «gad 38 to 40 near. Haa brown hair. Sharp out 

noaa. Look« aa old aa ah* ia and apaaial nark - aha haa - Hoping 

baeauaa aha haa an old - obi vaa two - what wo «401 tho riakata 

aloknaaa - want of ritanlna in har youth. 
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Q. To your knowledge aha ha.a not baan involved in eepionage? 

A. I think I oan guarantee Hadda Banner. Sha had too many conneetiona 

with everybody, ao it*a quite poaaible that you got bar nana nixed up 

with somebody who i s not ao dean and dear aa the food Hadda i s . 

Q. How abou - the nana F-i-1-k-r-o-o-k, Peking? 

A. F-u-o-O-l-k-r B I | I 

Q. That may be the aana nana? 

A. He was in connection wit h Lhrhardt. 

Q. That ia undoubtedly the aana parson. 

A« There ia only one unn by the nan* Fuellkrueg in Peking (laughing). 

LT. COL. CRAHRJRDi Wall i t ia 5 o'clock. I think we 

should aus pond for thin afternoon. 

JH. «LHSLM j I t ia up to you. 

IT LT. MARTI» t 

Q. There ia one question I wanted to note, when your f l l se were destroyed 

you don't know what the Japeneee hare dona in the last few weeks - the 

Japansae destroyed their filna in North China? 

A. Tee, they did aa far aa I waa told. The Swiss Consul told ne they 

were burning their f i l e s . 

C. Aboi* when waa tarnt? 

A. Tea daye ana - • days ago. 

BT CAPT iTOMii 

Q. Did the Jape eone right ia the Consul Office and elesc any records? 

A« Tea. No records, 

Q. fllnc and papers? 
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A. Mo. lot officially. To« understand bat wo hid always a Japanese, 

as ho called h l » o l f , Advisor. Go between oar of f i t s «nd Jopanoss 

offJsc. Of ooureo bs had tho doty to got what h> »old of oar f l i t s 

and soastlaas wo sad* a f l i t that hs had soasthlag to giro to tht 

Japanass and Chinaaa suberdlnatoc wars also odilood, through tht 

Japanoso gondamario In qaasticn. 

Q. Has his fönst OB to roooivo information that parsons aontrlbutod to 

tho Consul office - contributed by Gorman paratnalltlss la your aroa? 

A« I didn't oatch tht Meaning 

. Was tht function of this apoolal adrlscr to rotolTo Inforaution which 

you had received la tarn fata othsr Oorasas la tht aroa? 

A* l o . 

Q. That thoy contributed? 

A, Ho, wo used Ma only for ooanottioa with Japanese authorltiee. For 

example i f wo had to get peadts for travel pcrodie or eowothlag like 

that - but from Japanese - froa the Japaneee Gendaraerle he had ordere 

to get every knowledge he could out of our f i l es and out of our speeehee 

and ee—lunisata with the Japaneee gondarworie. 

Q. Did you ever have available to you a l i s t of Japanese agente operating 

In the territofrTT 

A« No, I had net. 

Q. Tou had no l i s t of Sanaa» who night have been operating - made available 

to this Japanese advisor? 

A. Ho, officially not. 

Q. «hat about unoffieially? 
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A« XX on« of ay eubordimtee gar« on« of th««« Japan««« a l i e t I don't 

know. Be* I don't boll»*» - I don't boll«** booan«« thia Japan««« 

apy ayatan wae «o incompetent that - for example, we had 0/ cour«« 

•on« China»« aubordinatm, boy» aad telephone ««rvia«, aad inriUd tba 

boy« to Japan««« dinner« «od questioned th«ai| and mhad for - China«« 

had to fir« aoaethlng for Japsnoaa, pre and« a special f i l e far uee of 

th« Japan««« 0«ridaraieria. Mayb« onoo on« of th««« Japanaae 0«ndaraa 

or official« oast to ay offia« and talk«d with Via« Conaal or Chancellor 

and triad to get out aoaethlng ha would Ilk« to know. If I waa In 

Peking they oaaa 2nd aaked what waa th« reeeon why I'm in P«king, Such 

«tuff. 

Q, If they would come, would they ooae t o you with «paaifia r*quaata for 

lnforaatlon fro* tia» to tin», ia that i t? 

A, lea , th«y oaaa fron tine to tine, 

Ct« And than how did you comply with their r«qu«at jnd «hat nodiuja did you 

use t o obtain tht information that they were interested in reoaiving? 

A. I w*e never trying to g«t informtion for th« Japan«««, What I oould 

t a l l then practically nothing baeauae in tht whole tin« I ma in Tien tain 

there waa no important matter which th« J*pm»B9 oould know. It waa 

•veryd.gr wark • routine work, 

Q, What waa the nam of the Special Japan««« Advisor In your of flee? 

A. / irat aae Mr. Mijike and now we have — 

Q. How long w*e the firat nan thire? 

A. The f iret nan oaaa jeet after I arrived in China »41 - maybe December »41 

and we dieadeeod MM in eabnnry »45 thia year baeauae we were aaked 
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by tfaa Japanoaa Conaal - ha aquoaaod too niah. Ra ha« two eapacitiaa, 

ona to tha Ooraaa Coaaalato and tha othor to tha Qoraan Chaabor of 

Cnmaraa and la tha Attar aapaeity of oouraa ha had away oppcrtunitias 

to aqaooso and to gat aonoy. 

Q. Whoro la ha loaatod, do 70a know? 

A. Aftor ha was dlaaiaaad ho wont aa I ma told to Paid»», IX ho la o t i l l 

la Poking, X aoa»t know. 

Q. And tha aoaond a s ? 

A. Tha aooond aaa «ho waa raaownwi dad by tha Jap&naaa Coaaalato, baoaaia I 

«aa aonrlneod tha baat thing «a oould do «aa to tako Ma inj ha «aa 

raooonondod by tha Japanoaa, ao »« had a« aora treahlo (langhing). It 

«aa Or. Sato, ha la a t i l l -

Q. Thoro? 

A. 8U11 tharo. Wo llkod to diaaiaa Ida, bat Z oan»t kiak Ma out aa 

qaiokly aa I would lika to baoaaaa ha oaaa aapToaaly to aa froa Japan. 

Ha had hin famiOy «ith «a and ha lad aapanooo in Tiantain and ho had 

no job and X wantto ba fair. 

Q. «hat la hia doaarlption? 

A. Quito Japanooo, Tory aaall, bigjl ajoglaaaaa. 

Q. Abo» haw old la ha? 

A. How old - oh, ha ia 50 - adddlo of tha f iftloa. 

C. Short, did you aay? 

A. Tory abort, wyoglaaaoa) dark. /Mat laagina a abort Japaaaaa. Ho la 

a rory aduoatad ana. Ho waa aduaatad la thJ Jaaalt Collaga ia Tokyo 

and aftor that ba «ant to Braail aad waa taaottng phllooophy and Ha 
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spoaks Latin, Qermsn and Englieh. 

Q. What i s ths deaoilption of thf first wan? 

A. Kijike - not so small as Sato, maybe - for a Japan«»« nrthsr a ta l l 

Q. How old Is to? 

A« How old - middle of the f i f t ies too. But to looks mush younaer. NO 

eyeglasses. Tea, yes, eyeglaseee, but without rim. 

C. Do you know any other speeial advisors to ths consulates in Northern 

China? 

A. Wo. 

Q. Say in Shanghai? 

A. In Shanghai Z don't know. In Poking they hare some - I don't know -

the brother of Mijiko was end I think is s t i l l toad of the Japanese 

community in Tslnsnftt. 

GAR SKBIt That's a l l . 

IT LT MAKTDh 

Q. Did your seoond advisor erer bars a long seriee of eonferenee« with 

70« about politics or Gormen policy? 

A. I nerer talked about polities with the Japanese. 
est 

Q, Did he erery try to find/thlngs like that fro» 70«? 

A« No, to was not so ineenpetent. I think to tried to find out something 

about Chineee people, with the Chaneellor, I an not sure - these Chinese 

people yon can't eat oh. 

(adjourned t i l l ths following dsy) 
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21 flvraoBi 1*5, M30 tom». ««DgBütrau, omsi OF »TJUIKIC SÄYICIS, 
CHIMA THUTB. 

MR, WZUSMMJI RSaallodi 

BT 13. 001» CÄAWOaDi 

0« Stell wo aontlnnt with sow of tho poopla J M tero toon anqaalntod with 

«P Morth, Taatardar «• dlaotnaad qwlta a row and I don't think 2 

aantlonod to you a rrovllno Taf ol T-*-f-o-lT 

A. ahat'a tte firat liana ploaaoT 

0. I don't tero tht fir at nam. 

A. T-A-T-o-1 

Q. Tafol. 

A. Ha la nanagor — 

Q. It i s a «oaan. Sha tea lirad in Tlant «In for aoantina and u 

probably aarrlad to a U.S. Marino quit a aono yoara ago* 

A. Mo, I don't know nor. Thar« l a only ono aoman ajr too nana TaXal. 
with 

that«« tin wlf« of Mr. Tafol «no la/tho Booaa Stuttgart Zfnltlan 

Sttfploaanta. Tafal. 

Q. How do jo« apool hi« nana T-a-f-a-lT 

A. T-o^f-o-1. 

Q. Tho aaao nana. Majrte It la too aana aonan. 

A. Oh, bar tin nay, to tea a alator and hia slatar la , I think, Hring in 

Poking, bat I norar toard that ate waa aarrlad. 

Q. What do yon too» of ter aatlrltj? tea ate — 

A. Proatlaall/ nothing. *te la lntoraatad In arta and aorloa and tea 

oonnaetioM I think with franth poopl«, baaaoao onto ttoro nan m 
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exhibition of Fromh art of Tiontain and thia lady wao tho M M I C of 

thia «Aibi i ion ant tha pioturoa «AM f nam Poking. 

Q. How abomt 11» broth» r «ho ia hi ad of tho Bo« oh Coapanr? 

A. 11» b a i t e r 1« manager of tha Boooh Company la Tiontain. 3ono powpla 

prwaaw» la If half Jealnh. Hia father a t a prof eeeer and explorer la 

Tibet aal lunar Aaia. 

Q. Rao ho boon a «Uro la party aotivitlea or othir oramlaatiooo? 

A. Quito to tb» oontrary. They didn't 111» him. 

Q. Ho waa not woll liked? 

A. Ho waft not woll liked by tha Parly, hat 'there 1« nothing agalnet him. 

I don't know Ida rwey »*1« Thoro U aboolutaly nothing againat him. 

Q. Yeaterany Z believe wo dlaewaed Dr. Altonbwrg. 

A. Dr. Altanbwrg. 

Q. Who ia Ooraua Chargo do Affalra in poking? 

A« loa. 

Q. Row ha baa baoa in eentaet with lot'a woo - a Miaa Chow pin 3un? 

A. Chinoao lady I aappooe. 

Q. A flhinoao g ir l Z emppoee. 

A. Z am a«ro that waan*t tha only Chinoaa gir l ho waa In oonteot with (laughing) 

Q. Wo worm oopooialLy latereated In thia omo/1 

A. Z noror mat bar. Z don't know bar, hat 1 know that Altwaburg - oh, mayba 

that 'a tho oaaa lady, Z don't haw« tha nam«, bat Z waa told a Cblnaaa 

gir l who la i n tha pa/ of tho Gorman oahaaay In poking - aaplayod at tho 

ombaaay mat an Amorltan offUar In tho Wagonlita Hotol juat two wooka 

ag«» I think. Tha nan who aaw thia girl and tha offiaar aatpoota «ho 

waa a apy baforo. Bat ^^ l t u „„ghar f l j l # 



Q. Wo haro moationod Rubar a nunbor of tinooT 

A. Too, 

Q. I « o l d liki far 70« to giro no again ororything 70a know about Hubarj 

that lo tbj tino ko arrirod in tho Far Hint. Whon ho bog« working Aar 

Molaingor and al l dotaila oonoorning hin thai 70« can roaoabor? 

A. 1 don't know axaetly whan ho anrlrod. 

0« Do 70U know if ho wao in Hong Kong or IndoChina boforo ho oana out haro? 

A. I think hi told ao ho wao in Bangkok - I think ho told no ho waa in 

Bangkok« 

%. Wao ho ooorating ao an agoat thoro? 

A. Vm «uro. I '* auro. And whon ho earn to China» to Shanghai, I roally 

don't know. Ao I «nonpar I wao in Shanghai in hovaaeor »Al and at 

that tino Hubor wao not tfeoro booamo 2 didn't noot kin, I not hin 

tho first tino ao ho wont baok fron a riaii to Tokyo - viait to "*<-«-gir 

in Takjo and that aaot haro boon alaoot two yoara ago« 

Q. I tula* ho probably arrirod in Shanghai about July ' A2. 

A. »A2 that oould bo - that could bo. 

C* And fion. hin eonvaraation with 7t« and fron TOUT anmiaatian with hin 

you don't rooall hin tolling you ho had worked in Hong Kong or Indochina? 

A. Ho told no only - Wo had a natual «qaalatamo la Bangkok - nUltajy 

attaoho - Onjeral Soaull and 1 wan aaclng aonathing about Sehall. 

0. Hut in 8-h-uJ.-l? 

A. Too. Corroot. Ho told ao about Maiaingor and nald Mainingor wan 

lntorootod in tht affaira of Corona poopl« U* - that ho didn't Ilka 

to go abo* Corona - hin only da wan to got infbmatlon about 

miliary nattar«. 



Q. Ion can't rocall his fu l l MUM? 

A. Ho, I don't know. 

Q. Did ho hara a niok nana?' 

A* Mo, no, I don't know. 

Q. Odd ht oror nontlon to 70« a ourman nanad Kohnor ition no nay baro 

roplaood in Shanghai? 

A. K-a— no. Kahnar? 

0. Kahnor. 

A« No, no« 

Q. Wo ha to proyioualy nontionod puttkanor? 

A. Puttkuaar, yoa. 

Q. Ria full nako io Joooo? 

A. Jaaoo. 

Q. Hoinzioh. 

A. Rolnrioh too. That nicht bo too, but I don't know - but I rononbor 

Joaeo Von Puttkanor. 

Q. Ha ia a Boron? 

A. Baron ?on Puttkanor. 

Q. Z oaliovo Pnttkonor uao in South Anarioa at ono tin*. DU 70a moot 

hi» in Buonoo Alroo? 

A« Ho uaun*t in Buonoo Aim*. Z not hin tht Orot U M in Shanghai, 

and as Z told you Z wont otraia.lt fron Buonoo Airaa to China and 

ahanshoi. Ro waa In «bars« of th» Oaxtun InformUen Buraau, Z 

think io tha t i t l o . 

Q. Ooman Znforautlon Boroaa ia SJanfhai? 
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Q. Nov Juat *iat wao tht naiv« of thia Gorman Information lni a a». Bow 

did i t fanttioa? 

A. No had to maintain, a« I think, to manag« tha broadoant - tha Gorman 

broadoaat fro« Shanghai. Ho had to manag« or to ombolat tha 20th 

Confer/ - thia Gorman month]/ and to make a lent o*ory short - to maka 

propaganda for tha Gorman eauaa. 

Q. I t was ouboidi,«d aad fiaantod by tho Gorman Gooarmmflat? 

A« It was finjiood by tha Gorman Gorornmant, yoo* I don't know i f ho wan 

Anonood by tha Probanda kiniotry or by tho Poroign OffUo. I think 

ho wao finar»ad by tha ftjrolgn Offioo bat I'm not aar«. 

Q. Did ha rocotro bio finanooo from tha Imbaaay in Nanking* 

A« I think ho got i t f ma tha Babamay. Bat I don»t know how muoh ho got. 

SoToral timoa I wan told ha got much too mftth monoy, 

Q. Tha ombaoay in Tokyo or Nankins? 

A« Of oouroo, tho ombaoay in Nanking« 

C. Lot mo dlgroos for a lifctO» bora, Tho «mbaaay in Tokyo oniy had 

jar isolation OT» Japan? 

A. oror Ja*»* and for ona part orar tho Gorman Consulate in Dario» - had 

too «nporioro - ono tho Gorman kiniotor - ona part tho Gorman kiniatar 

in Holngklng and other tha ombaoay in Tokyo. 

Q. Now do you think Puttkaaor - wall ha wao horo whon yon arrirad in tho 

autmmn of 19U? 

A, Too, yoo. 

Q. Haro you had froquoflt oontaet« with Puttkaaor? 

A. Jost oneo. Ho garo mo a limohoon in tha Park Hotal. That wao too only 
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contact I had wit h him personally and BO sent «a eometiav* what wo 

c*ll Propaganda «at «rial - booklets and what you oallod pootora with 

picturee from tho German Russian lar for cw—pic or written artloloa 

for tho German newepaper in T1 an tain. 

Q. Did ho oror call on your conoulat« to furnish ainilar Information -

that la lnoid ant a that mo/ in ve ooeurred In Tlontaln? 

A, Mo, novor. 

Q. Did you ha wo a prooa attache In your eonoolato or poroon — 

A. (Interrupting) Ho ono of tho ooorotarloa had to t aha earo of thla -

what wo ca l l propaganda, 

Q. Did he work with Pattkamer? 

A. Ho workod with Fnttkamor bid, not dose oontaat. Tho only contact 

wo had ho oant ua maybe ovary half yoar oomo booklota and loaflota 

and something Ilka that« 

0« Tour prooa attache did maintain contact with Pwttkamor cither by nail 

or contact - did ho furnish him with information? 

A. Wo had not very much to fwrniah to Puttkamor. beesmee wa had to dive 

thin propaganda material only to the Jwpaneee of German people there -

no other way. 

o. Ton mean the German people there? 

A. In Tlontaln. 

Q. And that WAS the North China — 

A* Dentecher Zeitung for North China - Gorman paper for Moth China. 

Q. Tou cay ale o to the Jap one ee you furnished inforsmtlon? 

A. Wo gare material to the Japancee. 

Q. Tht was a regular preaa releaee tho Japaneso would publish? 
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A. Ifo4 alnoot ntrw found that o n of tha a« artialaa wa tot from puttkamar 

«a« publiahad in Chinooo of Japanooo papara - thay woro not rery nosh 

intorootod in thia staff. 

C. Woro 70« allowod to otto roloaooo a« Conoul in ftontoln to Gorman panra 

or Japanooo papara, or did tha Information como from puttkamar? 

A. Mo, no, novor. 

Q. It oaaa fron Puttkaaor? 

A. Only what oaaa fron Puttkaaor. 

Q. And that 70a womld tarn oror to tha papar? 

A. Wa turnod ovar to tha papor. 

Q. What Japanaaa papw waa that? 

A. I can't tal l you. 

Q. But It waa a papar — 

A« I think i t woo a papor wrltton in Chinaaa by pahUahad by tha Japanaaa 

Amy. nayba Wal Pal Sin Pow, North China nowapapor. 

Q. Who waa your praea attaaha? 

A. Soarotary Waidt« I t ia too mueh honor to oall hin praaa attaaha (laughing). 

Q. Ton aaw puttkaaar «hon yon «ana through on your amy to Tiantain and yen 

lator not hin in Shanghai? 

A. I not him in tha ba ginning Dooonbar 1941 in Shanghai and ha gara no a 

luaehaon in tha park Ratal« 

Q. At that ttaa did ho diaaosa with you «hat hi* propoaad nativity in china I 

A. Wo woro diaaujainf tha aituation in Oamany and I waa aatoniahad - ha had \ 

tha aaaa opinion I had akiah didn't fit in hia propaganda. ' 
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Q. That I taki waa you wara not qulta In aoecrd with tha German ragiae 

aa i t axlatad at that tin«? 

A« It «aa a l i t t l a bit oppoeed to «hat ha puhliahad in hia propaganda 

natarial. 

Q. Of oouree ha puhliahad - ha followed tha Hani Una? 

A. Of couraa. 

C. In hia propaganda. 

A. Ha «aa paid aeaa money. 

Q. Did yon meet any other paraona «ho were aaaoolatad «1th Puttkaaer? 

A. Tha aditor of tha 20th Century Clana Mehnert. Ha «aa before in 

Hawaii. Ha «aa prefeaeor of tha Unireraity of Hanau 

Q. Ha «aa formerly in Hanau? 

A. At that tine I waa in San Franeieoo ha «aa in Hawaii. 

Q. And what waa tha nature of hia aetirLtiee? 

A« Ha waa editor of tha 20th Ceitury - thia German nonthly written in 

fiigliah. 

Q. And he had Juet recently cone fron Hawaii to Shanghai? 

A. Tea, I think at that - at tha ease tine 1 waa in Europe (ale) ha 

eaa» fron Hawaii to Shanghai in China, 

Q. And you think the re in l i t t l e <*ieeUon that the 20th Century waa a 

German Government pabliaation? 

A. Tea, of oouree. 

Q. I t waa financed in Shanghai by Puttkamar? 

A. Tea, ye«. 

Q. And thia paper «a« uned aa a nedlun far German propaganda? 

A« Only for German pmpaganda. 

TOP-SEGRET 



Ths purpose for which i t «as so* «p? 

A. Te». 

Q. Do 70u know anything further ibout Mehnert's activity? Did he ever 

discuss his a c t i r i t l s s with you? 

A. I had no men contact «It h him. I met h is only one« as he ease through 

Tientsin - maybe tso years ago he Bad« a tr ip to Manchuria. Maybe t e 

Mongolia too, I'm not so sure - going back to Shanghai he paid me a 

courtesy c a l l in Tientsin. That «as the f i r s t t ie« I met hist. 

Q. Did he explain t o you A that t ies «hat the purpose of his v i s i t to lorth 

China «a«? 

A. To get eoae mdte<lal. He «rot« son» art ic les shout his tr ip . 

. But so f^r as you know Puttkammsr «as never in South Aeerioa? 

A. I hare no knowledge about th is fact. I don't know. Maybe he was, 

aiaybe be wasn't. He didn't t e l l e t . l a s eure he wasn't at that tie» 

when I «a« in Buenos Aires. 
you 

Q. He ease out to China prior to 1%1 because/were in Buenos Aires about — 

A. Tes. In September »i»l - at that t ine he «net hare been in Shanghai. 

Q. So far as JK>U know i s Puttkamer s t i l l in Shanghai? 

A. Y«s, as far as I know he i s . 

^. Was the Carman Infosnation Service continuing — 

A. ^interrupting) Mo. That stopped, of course. Maybe he works - he 

worked after the German defeat for the Japanese, but I ' M not sure. 

Two people who w«r« connected with the inf omation burvjam - I'm not 

eure i f Puttkammer i s one of these own. 

Q. These people continued — 

A. Continued to make propaganda- - not ftr Germany - for the Japaneee. 
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C. Do you know the nam* a of any of thee« people? 

A. Ruber. Mae to ld , and Maybe Puttkamer, but I'm not eure and I know 

only one man «ho declined - he «a« Flicketaeger; he «aa connected 

with tho German brcadcaet. 

Q. He «ae broadcasting for the Japaneee? 

A* No. I thin* he «a« a technician - engineer, but he «aa connected 

with th» German broadcaat in Shanghai. Maybe he made broadcast« 

afterwarda, I don't know. 

Q. Do you know the name« of any ot » r persona «ho «ere - you indicated 

that Huber and Puttkanr «ere pretty elceely acquainted - «ere they 

pretty c loeely connected? 

A. Puttkamer - maybe, I think, yee. I think they were acquainted. 

Q. Do you think that Puttkammer'a German Information Service «a« uaed 

alao aa an Intel l igence collection agency? 

A. Maybe. Maybe. I don't know. 

Q. Tou don't r e c a l l the name a of any other pereone aseodated with 

Puttkamtr other than MehnertZ 

A. Mehnertj Flickataeger. Mo, I can't remember. 

Q. How about Dr, Klare k-1-a-r-e? 

A. I don't know him ae I told you. Klare. I can't remember. 

Q. Do you know the name £rnet R-e-i-m-e-r-e ? 

A. Reimere? 

Q. Who waa the manager of the manager of the Carlowiti company In Peking? 

A. Re ia now i n Peking. l e a , an employee of Carlowit*. He la In Harbin. 

Tea» that «a hie mo». He waa tmnafwd to Harbin in Manchuria on» 
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or tuo year« ago. I an not so sure. I remember ho went to Harbin 

just a« I paid a v i s i t t o Poking - we war« on th* train back to 

Tiontain and he to ld a« ho hid to go t o Harbin on« of the next day«. 

R«im«r3 - yea. 

Q. Do you know anything about hie ac t i r i t i ee? 

t . No. 

Q. As to irjether he waa in contact with Puttkamer and person» connected 

with the Inf ormation Service? 

A. He «a« connected with Lsnde»gruppenleiter Lahrmann, the Hail Chief for 

th« Party in China, I know that . 

Q. His name ie Lahrmann who waa th« h«ad — 

A. Head of th« Party for China. 

Q. For China? 

A. I M . 

Q. How about the name Habanicht? 

A. Habanicht, I don't know. 

Q. This man was probably in South American up unt i l '41 at which time ha 

came out here. 

A. Habanicht. I don't know hin. 

Q. How about Kehrhahn who waa l iv ing i n Peking about 1943? 

A. Yea, I hoard the name. I remember Kerhahn bot there i s no special fact 

I could bring in contact with Kehrhahn, but I remember the nana - i t m» 

in Peking. 

Q. Maybe th i s man oame from Panama - came out to China from Panaan. But 

you n»Tw knew him personally or anything — 
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A. No, I navar mat him personally. I haard tha naa» In Peking but 

I can't rameisber in which connaction. 

Q. Did JDU ever know a Mr. Fettkoeter f-e-t-t-k-o-«-*-e-r? 

A. Tes, I know hin rery wall. 

Q. Who ia ha? 

A. Ha ia (laughing) representative of tha Demag AG - ha waa living for 

tha last thraa month* in my houaa togathar with ma. I know him very -

quite wall. 

Q. Ha i s s t i l l in Tientsin? 

A. Ha i s s t i l l in Tientsin. 

w. "hat i s your addraas in Tientsin? 

A. Datring Park - I think Datring Park Ü . x* • ! • ««J*« * Ü 1 to*V 

because Mr. Lauer, who ia tha owner of thie houaa, cos» back from 

WaLhsian and we hare to gat out. 

Q. Tou know quite a bit about his background, do you not, Mr. Wcidemann? 

A* Tea, I do. 

Q. Would you ta l l ma about whan - whan ha first cams out to China and 

what ha has don«? 

A. I think he »me seven year s ago; He first came to China in »23. 

Then he went back to Europe for some years and came again to China 

twice. I think the second time in '33 or '34 - went back about '35 

or '36 and earn« again 7 years ago - 8 years age in '38. '37 he came 

i s out to China. 

Q. And he has been hare since that time? 

A. Tea. 
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Q. And ha haa baan here sine« that time? 

A. Taa. 

Q. And haa ha baan employed by Dam4 during thla period? 

A. Ha ia a t i l l paid by Damag - to ba aorraat ha was pid unti l cna yaar 

age; at that time Demag hid no more funde in Eeet Aaia and ha l a paid 

for aoaa months through tha f i n Slemaeen baaauaa siemaeen had funds 

and now ba haa to l i ra en Ma om saving». 

%, I'm not familiar with tha Daaag con earn. *hat taps firm ia that? 

A. Damag delivers machinery f o r coal pita and eranaa and acmething l ika 

that. I t i s a vary well known firm in Germany. In Buenos Aires. 

And Pettkoat ar sold aa I was told to a a l l for Menohurlan Coal Unas 

Manchuria, bit i t didn't materialise because the war broke out. 

Q. Re haa been here since 1937 and oatensib/ly ha haa bean employed by 

Damag up unt i l a year ago? 

A. Tea. 

Q. What was his connection with Meislnger? 

A. Absolutely nothing. I can guarantee. 

Q. You don't think that he haa ever worked for Meislnger? 

A. That's absolutely impossible. 

Q. An he would have reported on Germans in China - also reported 

Intel l igence lnforaactlon t o ifcrhardt? 

A. Tou mean that he delivered - gave reports on Ehrhardt? 

Q. Tou don't think he has dona that? 

A. I'm sure he didn't . 

Q. Ho connection with Puttksmar? 
si 

A. No. 
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Q. In other worda ho his foilowod hi a business pursuits only? 

!• Tos, that*a tho »eaning. 

Q. TOU'TO had a cheats t o t alk to hi«? 

A. Not ono change. I not fain I «uat say ainoa thrao and a half years 

alaost every da/j 

v« And you would know gälte a bit about hi» ac t iv i t i e s , but ha hat norar 

indicated in any way — 

A. (interrupting) Mover. 

Q. that he was involved in intel l igence ac t iv i t i e s? 

A. 1'a sure he was in no way connected, 

Q. las ho ever approached by lisrhardt? 

A. I don't know t h . t . That oould be possible that he was approached. 

He didn't t e l l m about that. 

Q. He never psrformed jny services for you and your oonaulate? 

A. Ho. Mo. 

Q. Tour relationship was s t r i c t l y — 

A. .Strictly soc ia l . 

Q. SociJL? 

A» Str ict ly soc ia l . 

Q. Mould you describe rettkoeter? 

A. Yes, as i s •••sjulnil «y s i s e ; grey hair, slender than I a*; no eoustach»; 

52 years old - 51 or 52 years old. Good looking. 

Q. Was he a solder at one t is»? 

A. he was en officer of the reserve iü Field Artillery. What *e cal l 

schwere art i l lery . 
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Q. Any pomalaritioa that ha had? Any oharacterietise that war« outetanding? 

A. Ha apaaka very slowly. 

;• Speaka rary alearly? 

A. Taa (laughing) 

Q. Ha probably apaaka Chtnaa«? 

A. I think ha apoka Chinaaa. Ha ma several yaara In Tai Yuan Foo In 

Shanai Province; a t that tins i waa told ha apoka fluently Chinaaa but 

ha forgot moat of this Chinaaa language now. 

Q. Ha is a t i l l a German oitisanT 

A. Ha ia a t l l l a Carman c i t i zen . Taa. 

w. And an engineer, of oourae? 

A. Yes, he ia an engineer. 

Q. He worked fbr Damag? 

A. Tea. 

„, Mould you deaeriha Puttkamar? 

A. Puttkaaer. He ia riddle sixedj broader 1 think than I an - relatively-

broader than I am. I would ca l l hin stout. Dark. I think he has eya 

glsassa. 

Q. Wears glasses? 

A, l a s . Lebhaft - animated - l i ve ly . 

Q. Hia ago? 

A. Between & and 45 , I tMak. 

Q. And his hair? 

A. Dark. 

Q. Dark hair? 
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A. Dark hair, aa I remember. 

Q. And ha la a writer. Ha haa written quite a few booka? 

A. I never read a book « r i t t « by Puttkammer? Maybe ha did. 

Q. Now you say that Lehmann — 

A. Tea. 

Q. Is the head of the Nasi Party for China? 

A. Tea. To be correct ha waa. No, I forgot his f i r s t name. 

Q. Maybe the i n i t i a l "S"? 

A. It la possible. 

Q. Probably Siegfried? 

A. No, I don't know. We haven't a custom t o ca l l people by f i r s t nans, so 

I don't know. 

Q. Mere i s ho located in China? 

A. I don't know where he la living? 

Q. So far aa you know he la s t i l l there? 

A. l e s , I'm sura ha l a s t i l l in China. 

Q. las ha aleo connected with the German State Railways? 

A. Tea. Ha waa repreeentative of the German <£ate Railways. 

,.. l a Shanghai? 

A. In. Shanghai. 

Q. Da you know anything about the German State Rallwuye in China? 

A, Nothing. 

0« Hasn't i t bean used aa a propaganda organ also? 

A. For propaganda wxk you think? 

Q. Pre>pag«mda work? 
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*. I noTor got any material f rom Lahraaaa a« repreeentatiYO of the 

State ftailwaya. Only aa head of ttao Party. 

Q. And what was tho nature of his aettritiea aa hood of tho Party. Iou 

•ay ho sent out 11 to rat or« to you regularly and oonaulatec? 

A. Rot oeneulateo only. Ortogrm^ponloltor and only -mavoere and Party 

lnatitutton«, auch as Lahor front, Hltlar Youth and thia organisationa. 

He waa tho highest ranking Nasi official In China. 

ft. At thia time Mr. tteideaann would you giro mo tho Hasi Party setup In 

China? 

A. Aa far aa I know, yoa. Lahrwann, gauleiter, landeagrupponleiter; I 

don't know the Ortsgruppen loiter in Shanghai. The leader of tho 

Hitler Youth wa« one« - and i t i a the seme nana aa I have, «eidemenn, 

but I think he died and sjnebody also waa tho last year Hitler Jugend 

Fuehrer, m Taingtao i t waa aa 1 told you Olbrecht. In Tientsin — 

Q. Olbrecht was — 

A. laa the head of the Party in Taingtao. 

Q. How about Hitler Youth; Labor Front? 

A. I don't know the man. "either Olbrecht - I wae only twice in Taingtao -
I 

aa I arriTod in Japan and then again in 'A>2 for ten days, but/only net 

Consul Von Sausken, In Tientein ortagruppenlciter waa Net sol; leader 

of the Hitler Youth w*s Ulbricht; xeader of tha Labor Front w»s Stria«; 

I think the other party officials - in Peking I don't know the nam» of 

the Ortsgruppenleider in Poking. I met him once in 'AI. 

Q. How about the other organisationa? Wore there only the throe? The 

Party i t se l f -

-Wir-



A. *he Party organisation in Sinanfu, but I don't know too name. Maybo 

there is an ortegruppenleider in Sinanfu. Of »urea thara was an orts-

gruppenleiter in Hankow and Canton, but I never hoard tha name. 

;. How about HongKong - aro you f mil iar with that? 

A. No, I have - I had no ooaaection with hong Kong. 

Q. Iou're not familiar with tha general area of muco, HonJflLong, Swatow? 

A« lo . 

C. Hear about Harbin? 

A. Aa I waa told tha »oat astlvo Mali I think waa Fuetterer - tha nana I 

told you yesterday - who waa tha boas of tht Consul Ponsehab. 

Q. Fuetterer p-u-e-4-t-s-r-a-r? 

A. Fuetterer. 

0. would jou go into tha activit ies of tha Party itaolft Pirat *iat ite 

objectives and i t s aims wars in China? 

A. I'M familiar only with tha activity in dotail in Tientsin and tha aotivity 

of tha Party in Tiantain was in tha wintor tins to halp - what »a that 

eallad - I would call i t lessons for tha Party msnbere - but i t had a 

apodal nana - i t waa twice a sonth. Zollenabondo. Tha Party waa diridad 

from top to tha bottom - tha gaulaitar, kraislaitar, ortagruppanlaitar, 

aad aellenlciter. so wa had in Tiantain as top of tha organisation tha 

Ortsgruppe; tha ortagruppa waa diridad into aerarxl sails - mayba 4. I 

forgot ono nam» - tha laadar of tha National Socialist Woman's Ascoeiation-

Mrs. — in tan adnutae 1 will have tha nana, but not now. And so k aallen 

and aaeh of these sails had one laadar - had a masting twice a month during 

tha winter time to gat tha right Weltanschauung. In tha Arbeits front 
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leeaons in ethnography, Chine»», Japan«»» for «larks and »t«nograph»r» -

girl ethnographer» and th» Hitl»r Youth. Iou know th» als of tha Hitl»r 

Youth. 

Q. Arbeit a Front? 

A. Th» Labor Fibnt. And th» wosan's aaaociation w&» amd« - making gannant» 

and dot hing« for children and poor people and baald«a tha Party had to 

- bald what w« «all national holiday». Maslonal Social! »ti»ch» Heldengedenk-

tag; th» f irst of May Hitlar»« birthday; Ernt«dankf«st and tha «emorial day 

of th» 9th of November - I think that*a a l l . Mo, on«« tha 30th of January -

tha cooing into power of th» National Sooialiat Party in «33. I think ttett * 

was all of UM activity, one« a y%r can» Mr. Lahmann and held a apweh. 

Q. Now in Shanghai Mr. Lehmann was th« head of the Party for «11 of China? 

A. Y«a. 

Q. Wa» ttere a h»ad of the party for the Shanghai district? 

A. H» had a special ortagrappenlaiAer - a aubordinate for the ortagruppa of 

Shanghai. The organisation in Shanghai wa» th» a awe as Tientsin - Orts­

gruppe, s e l l , Hitlar Youth, Labor Front. In every place was the «as» 

divided into sel la. 

Q. Mho was Mr. Kroegflr? 
i s 

A. (laughing) Mr. Kroeg«r,/his nan»; Mr. Krosger was I think one» head of 

th« ortsgrupp« in Shanghai, and h» »rot» a« a Letter. I had en exchange 

of letters with Mr. Kiooger just sow week» age bscaua« of th» speech I 

nado on th» 9th of May. I only knew h« is vwj interested la history; 

he wrote no hi read $% books am- leaflets «bout English policy. That»« 

TOP-SECRET 



al l I know about Kroeger. I think he la an esployee of tha Def&g. 

Q. Qnployed by Dofag? 

A. Tea. 

Q. Do you have his address? 

A. I have it in my suitcase. 

Q. I believe - i s th is correct - 40 YunehanLu? 

A. That's possible. 

Q, Route Delaunsy? 

A. I think that i s possible. 

Q. But he continues to bo active in Party affairs? 

A. I think he is s t i l l active, but as I was told ho i s not any more the 

ortsgruppenloitor • 

Q. «hat other persons do yoa recall who wore active in Party affairs in 

Shanghai? 

A. m Shanghai. 

Q. I believe we have only auctioned Mr. Lahraam? 

A. Larhjunn. Kroeger was active in the Party affairs. I Had loss contact 

with Shanghai. I didn't know those people. I think Dr. Probst of 

Siensoens was not very active but I think he was - I could say active. 

Q. Row about Herbert Moy? 

A. I know only his voice fro» the broadcast. I think he i s Chinese. 

Q. But he was in German propaganda work? 

A. Tos. He was the speaker of the Geraan broadcast. 

Q. Do you know he recently consaitted suicide? 

A. He did It I can't understand i t . 
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Q. How about Or. Albert fen Miorlnl? 

A. I never heard this naa\a. 

Q. H« died about one year ago and th» etory goe» an auto pay waa not 

bald. May bar» baan aom» work of our friend Maialnger? 

A. Meiolnger - I don't know - I narar board tha nan« Miorlni. 

Q. How about Muahof f? 

A. Ha - mayba ha la now tha ortagrappanlaitar of Shanghai, but ha ia 

editor of tha Party Monthly - Oetaaiatiacher Maaionala Socialiafcecher 

- th» monthly of th» Party in China. I think ha waa editor in Aaia 

lease - edition. He wrote a long art ic le about the situation. Muahoff . 

I never net bin personally. 

Q. He baa ha en qnite active there though? 

A. Tea. Tea. I'm aura. 

Q. He reportedly wade a number ef apeechea ainoe Germany1» eurrender? 

A. Number of speeches and wrote qnite a number of ar t i c l e s . 

Q. And he regains ae a very good Nasi? 

A. 1 think. 1 never met him, but I read his art ic les in tha - the 

Oetaaiatiacher Beobachter ia the t i t l e of the Monthly. 

Q. lou made aom» anti-*asi apeechea Mr. seidemann. I believe you said 

you made auch epeechee in Tiantain. 

A. Mmmrnm. 

Q. How were thoee »poaches accepted by th» Party? 

A. Sot very well . 

Q. ler» you reprimanded in any way by th» Party? 

A. l e a , by ay ambassador. 



0. Wh« wae Tour laet apoeoh? 

A. Mr l&at epooch waa the 9th of May thla /aar. 

Q« Vlftt i n tha general tenor of your apaaohT 

A. I apoka for ona hour and twenty minutee. I think i t would taka too noch 

tiam», but i f you like I «an giro you - i t ie wrlttan in Gorman - not 

mach uaa for you I thin» 

Q. Ware you a «opy of that? 

A. Too, I hare It hare. 

LT. MABXWt I haro i t . 

Q. But aaido fro» a rapriaand fron tha Ambaeaador did you receive any 

poraonal call* from Party members or any throata nade — 

A. I gat a lattar fro» Kroeger. loa, yaa, thay didn't lika ay apaaohaa. 

Q. Md tha 7 to l l you to diaoontlnua making euch apaoehoa? 

A. Tha la at apeaoh - no aftar thai dofoat of Germany tha Party oouldn't do 

anything againat na. 

Q. Wall, ia the Party continuing i ta actiritiea? 

A. Aftar tha - no, thay atoppad. 

Q, Thay haro »topped? 

A. The Party aetiritiaa «topped. 

Q. Ton don't fael - how about under coyer activities - aome of the good M&iia -

aren't they continuing their actiritiea? 

A. In Shanghai, Poking, Taingtao, of couree, I don't know anything. In 

Tientain there are lof t , in my opinion, maybe throe or four, but I don't 

think they make subterranean organiaationa. 
tha 

Q. »ho are/throe or four in Tientain who continue to bo actire? 
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A. (langhing). Who didn't lika ma. Everybody knows in Tientsin ona la 

Mr. Meines and maybe Melna, but I think "ee". 

C. Do you know hia full name? 

A. No, his wif a la Khgliah. And another ona ma Mr. - vary ta l l Ban -

Brueseh, and I think Strins too. 

C* The- wars a l l active members of the Party there in Tientsin, ware they? 

A. Tee, yea. 

Q. Tou think that they are continuing their activity? 

A. Wo, I don't think they are continuing their activitiee - they are 

continuing to te l l other people their opinion - in their Weltanschauung. 

Q. What i e the werewolf organisation? 

A. I know nothing «ore than I read in the paper. And I don't think there 

ie a werewolf organisation in Tientsin. The only sen rtio could euepeet 

to be - to sake auch mores could be Meinss, because he i s fanatical. 

C. Did you understand that the werewolf organisation ia part of the Gestapo 

here? 

A. I'm ewe that in other places the werewolf organisation i s cultivated 

wid haloed by the Gestapo. 

Q. But i t is an underground organisation of people sho are - oh, that 

s t i l l believe in Nasi ideale? 

A. As far as I read in the newspaper. 

C. Have you received any lettere in China - have you received any 

eorreepondene e? 

A. Of werewolf - no. I have no proof of any activity. 

C. How about letter» that may be signed "William»? 
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A. I nerer got -

Q. lou M W received any of that correspondence or newer eeen it? 

A. Mo. 

Q. That 1* «ince Germany'a surrender. 

A. Mo, I never received a letter - I nay» heard - one« - one« my Vica 

Consul Zoallar told ma that - I don't know - no - Jewieh paopla told 

hi» thara was a loaf lot going around in Tientsin under tha Party member a 

with tht tendency llko warawolf, but fcitried to find out i f thia at or/ 

waa truo and ho didn't fat any clua. Thay distributed some loaf lata 

again at ayoolf - «no pom mad« by tha Consul of tha Embassy in Shanghai 

Ton Rondow, but ho didn't moan aa and tha latter I got fron Iroeger waa 

also distributed among the Party «ember« in Tientsin. 

Q. That's where he indioated to you — 

A, (interrupting) That I'm wrong with my opinions. About the possibilitie« 

to get along in posse with England. 

Q. Did you in your epeeehes Mr. Wei dem ami - did you indicate you thought 

the Masi idea was wrong? 

A. Z sold i t only In this clear words • only in my last spaeeh after the 

defeat. 

0. And that you thought that the Nasi Party should disband? 

A. Mo, beeause i t was disbanded already at that time. 

Q. Bid you indisate you thought there should bo no undercover activities? 

A. Too» emiiiiid with elear words. 

LI. MAMfXMs Positive speech. 

MR. MIZDBttlli Too. 
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Q. %o i s Mr. Kohler la ^hingbai? 

A. I don't know hi*. I merer «et hin. I can't . 

Q. How do 70« fool that you aw accepted now by tha Germans throughout 
China? 

A. In Shanghai I think Moat people would agree with my opinion* because I 

aada a speech in Ootobar '43 - that la a apaach what waa tha raaaon that 

agr awJaaaaador - that I get a dressing down from my «aba»a*dor. Thia 

opinion waa raprintad in tha Oataalatiaohar Lloyd and got rery wido 

publicity and tha edition wee sold In Tokyo too and at that time I got 

the impreeaion that maybe no at of the Germans In Shanghai - I would aay 

in China - would agree with my views. 

BY CAPT SIDKEt 

Q. Cud he eal l this partleular apeeeh to the attention of Berlin? 

A. I beg your pardon? 

v. JJid he call your epaeoh to tha attention of Berlin? 

A. I don't think 00. 

Q. Why didn't he? 

A. Because otherwise I wold lure been dismissed. 

Q. That's what I wonder what ale true aynethle* were - the ambassador? 
A. 1 don't know. 

Q. Tou aay that waa back In '43? 

A. '43, yoe. 

Q. It aeema a l i t t l e inconsistent that at that time a Consul giving a speech, 

auch aa youre, would not be recalled or at least reprimanded by ofXSoiala 

in Berlin. 
s w ^ 
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A. Z don't know tht reaeon. Z got a lattar fron hin in which ha axpraaaad 

hia disapproval of my apoaeh and proposed that I ahould cona to a 

personal discussion wit'h hin to Hanking, but afterwards ha dropped i t , 

hia idaa and Z nat hin f irs t in - again in May ' U in Sinanfu and at 
no 

that t ina ha to ld na ha had tha intention t o sand na -/not to aand ny 

epeech and to ask tha foreign Of floe for ay dianissal, but ha dropped 

this idaa. BeaLdaa ny speech wan commended in tha Hue s i an press in 

Shanghai and i n tha Russian broadcast in Shanghai, but only local. 

LT. 001. OUNFGRDt That i s a l l I have along this l ino . 

Q. Did you hare any duties or responsibi l i t ies in connection with the 

Rani Party in China? 

A. No. Ho. 

Q. Aa a usual thing doesn't tha consul's of fin a aarre MM a l istening post 

so t o speak in tha area in which i t i s located? 

A. In soaa areas maybe. But i t wasn't true in China. I was in agreement 

with - in Tientsin with ny ortagruppenlaitar and Von Sruekan had a big 

fight with tha ortagruppenlaitar; in Peking Altenburg could get along 

with ortagruppanlaltar. In Shanghai I think there was no connection 

between the embassy and tha landealeiter. 

Q. Has there any understanding in regard to your being duty-bound, ao to 

apeak, to co l lect* information for paopla l ike Meisinger, 

A, And ot har paopla - no. Ho. This, of course, was s tr ic t ly separated. 

fron the government. 

Q. Did ha teve authority to cal l upon you and demand — 

A. Ho. 

Q. That you cooperate? 
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A. No. 

Q. with hi«? 

A* Wo had only on« duty to dalivar - t o - the lottars wo got. The 

• a i l wo got fro* .this «an, without to road thoee l e t t ers , because 

we got i t closed. Just the address. The only duty we had. 

Q. Wore you given any plan or Instructions in regard to setting up an 

undercover infornati on service in the event i t became necessary for 

Germany to surrender? That i s a long range stay behind plan? 

A. No, I never got any lÄformation. 

Q. Tou weren't requested t o place people in jobs Tor long range service 

to the German Government ? 

A. No. 

Q. Men who would have continued to aarra — 

A. (interrupting) after the defeat? 

Q. After the defeat? 

A. No. 

Q. And after a certain period of tine had elapsed they had become 

abeorbed in the area? 

A. I understand what you mean, but I never got any information or order. 

Q. Did you have any information that such a plan was under consideration? 

A. Most certainly not. 

Q. No one with whom you talked indicated that they planned to ins ta l l 

such a system? 

A. Nobody. 

Q. Old you ever have any dealings with Russian representatives - agents? 



A. Never. 

Q. Either before or after — 

A. (interrupting) Mther bafora nor after. 

Q. (continuing) the aurrendar? 

A. Tea. 

BT LT. COL. CRAWFORD: 

Q. Mid you know the name a of any Russian repreaentatiTea in Tientsin? 

A. There was no Russian Consulate in Tientsin. There «as only a representative 

from the Russian Consulate of Darien in Tientsin, but I didn't know the nan. 

BT CAPT STONEi 

Q. Old i t ever con» to your attention that German agent representatives were 

»operating or collaborating with tht Russians? 

A. No. 

Q. Either before or after Germany's surrender? 

A. Mo, I have no clue. The only agent of »fcim I know »fco had connections 

with Russisns was Lissnsr. 

«• Who? 

A. Ivar Lissnsr, and of course Sorge in Tokyo. 

BT LT. COL. CRAWPCXDi 

Q. Richard Sorgo? 

A. There were two Sorge*, one was in Shanghai, but this nan dLsd, and the 

other Sorgo was in Tokyo - that ' s this man here. That spy affair . 

BT CAPT STONE« 

Q. Did you have any dealings with s i t her civi l ian or military Chines* 

personnel befor* the surren dar of Germany? 

A. Tou mean unoffieial. Offisial I only had to pay courtesy ea l l s i f tb* 

^ ~ TOP-SECRET 



Majorer XUntaln ohantod ar i f intra «aa a national holiday. 

Q. In othar ward« thoro ma no China««, aithar military or civilian, 

«ho 70« know to haw« boon collaborating with tha Oaraana or tha 

Japan«««? 

A. la had in our otaff aono Chinoaa, of eouraa. 

Q. On TOUT ataffT 

A. On ny «taff in tha Conaulata. 

0. Mtlltarjrf 

A. Mo. Mo. 

Q. CiTilian? 

A. Civilian«. 

Q. What aro thair nan« a? 

A. Mr. Chang, bat I don't know tha othar nana«. Ho la 25 or 26 yoara 

in tha pay of tha Garmany QQT« i—it - of tha Gorman Conaulat« la 

T lent «in. Chant «od tha othar nan «aa Mont. Chant and sang. 

Q. What vara tholr «yafthlaa? Prn Tanamaaa or anti-Japano a«? 

A. Pro-Chiant Kai Shak, of aouraa. Anti-Japano oo. 

Q. Although thay wara workint for you at tha tin» Germany and Japan 

«aro at «ar with China? 

A. Thay didn't ta l l u* tholr opinion«, hat i t «aa obvioua - i t au» out 

aftor tha downfall of Japan. 

Q. Oh, I aao. To« didn't know that prior to that time? 

A. I did know - I did know i t bofora but thay didn't ta l l n« «xpraaaOy, 

undaratand - thay wara cautiou». 

Q. But tharo ara no Chin««« « i l i t a ^ offiaiala that you know of «ho -
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A. (interrupting) Military official«, no. 

Q. Who had anything to do with tte cealating of oitter your oaaao or tte 

Japan««« eaus«? 

A. Wo. Mo. 

Q. Do yow ha TO t te new«« of any Japan««« agants who aro now operating In 

China? 

A. Bo, I hare no nawea. 

BT LT. COL. CRAWJDRDt 

Q. Do you know who tte tea* of t te Japanooo gondanorlo in Ticnteln was? 

A. I not MM one« or twio« but I forgot a l l thooo Japan««« naaoa. My 

«taff in tLeatela, Mr. Mark« and Zoollnor. 

Q. What wao tte natur« of your contact« with Japan«««? 

A. Thoy ««a« twio« a nonth or oftnor «ad askod what was going on — our 

opinion i f Japan««« should win tte war - what w« thought. If I waa 

in P«king or SLnanfw, what «a« tho roaaon for my trip« - thing« Ilk« 

that. 

BT CAPT STCMEi 

Q. Do you know tho nanoa of any Awarloan eltiaan« wht - do you know any 

American citiaon« who cooperated with you prior to tte d«f«at of Oemany 

or «ooperated — 

A. American citiaen», no. 

BT LT. COL. CRAWFORDt 

Q. Row about th« I ta l ia» in Ti«ntainj ar« th«r« any Italians th«r«? 

A. PO, not many - ttey war« dividod you know - a« Italy got out of tho 

Tri-partito Paot - s o » mn »ant to ••ih«i«n In th« civilian a«««*bly 
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camp. Tb* Fascist« «tayed back in Tientsin. The former Consul 

General In Tientsin, Stefaasili wa« tbs last Faacist con«ul In 

China and hi« «ucc«e«or in Tisritain was Mr, Brigidi. 

Q. DLd yoa have knowledge of Fascist activity la Tientsin or «ls«wh«rs la 

China? 

A* Only th» Tientsin Fascist Party was organised In ths saae way as ths 

Nasi Party was organised and Safanelli was a convinced Fascist. 

Q. Hew about intelligence actiTities? Were there representatives there 

of the OTIAT 

A* I don't know. Tat only clue that there was aa Italian spy systea 

or something like that was a latter we got fron this asa Schulse -

he is not in Harbin la the eaploy of the Gestapo. 

Q. What's that nsso? 

A. Schulse. In this le t ter that was addressed to Huber la Shanghai sad 

was given open because Schulse wasn't long enough la the Gestapo we 

read that Bene in Tlantsia had find out that eon* Italian had sa 

account in sows German Asiatic Bank. That i s the only olae I have 

of Italian subversive activity. 

Q. Who were some of the outstanding active Italians la Tientsin? 

A. I had not since two years connection. Stefanelli was a convinced 

Fascist. His Via« Consul Soro - I «a not quite familiar with these 

Italian affairs. 

Q. How about businessman? 

A. There waa one hmrtnsssa« - he was not sent to Weihsien - he was in 

Business contact with Sisassen -w i th German Or* gleassen. One of 



thaaa few Italian« lirae in Waihaian - I think i t aaa the only Italian 

businessman. Another ona is eonnactad with Hailai thia Spanish hall 

game - batting opportunity for tha Chinas« - but strictly buainaas. 

Q. Tou never hi d ooaaaion to daal with Italian« in Intellif «no« aatter«? 

A. No. 

Q. Before tha defeat of Italy? 

A, l a . Mo. 

Q. A» you know anything about British Int «lüg «no« activities in Tientsin? 

A. Bo. l o . Nothing. 

Q. Franah? 

A, I bag your pardon? 

Q. How about franah - ware thara franah people -

A. (interrupting) Mo, I had no connection with Franah peopla. 

Q. I would like to go into tha aawuBunieationa arrangement in China aa 

between China and Japan - tha diplomatic cauauiieation ayatam -

your Courier ayatam? 

A. Tea« 

Q. Mail - that la open audi? 

A. Most of the time we used tha courier ayatam. 

Q. Tou used tha oourlar ayatam into hanking? 

A. To Banking too, yaa. Tory seldom we want a latter by mail. 

Q. That ia a l l of your diplematie pouches were carried by — 

A. By spaaial oouriers. 

Q. Did you ha TO any mala fac i l i t ies in your embaeay? 

A. l o . Bo. 
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Q. Sid you h»*e teMM to telegraphic, telephone — 

A. Bo. Wo ootild oond oodo telegrams t i l l tte defeat of Germany. 

Q. Aftor thit 70« woro not allowed to use tte 1 — m U l faeilltiea? 

A. Wo tero to I M I « i t open. 

Q. So 70a uood tte telegraph sod telephone openly on i « h sattere? 

A. Sinee tte 9th of M07 we uo« it opon. Before wo could 100 our diplomatic 

•odo to oond telegrame to tte embassy or otter ooneulates. 

Q« But fön woro allowed to eontlnuo 70er eourior system? 

A. I N , unofficially. Befor«, of couree, i t was strictly diplomatic nail 

and nobody, not eren tho Japanese, could opon our lottor». Bat now wo 

had Tory »oldom oouriar «Lao« Mo/. Tho possibility was tho Japanese 

oould got al l our nail , but Z think ttey norer did. 

Q. Aftor Ma7 9th woro 70« « t i l l allowod to trawl freely in occupied Chin»? 

A* I myself didn't «ate « 7 trip, for t te Germane wo had to got permite 

07 tho Chinos« author It loa, by tho Chin««« poliao of Tientsin - for 

i o n weeks wo had so» diffieultiee - than tte a« difficulties woro dropped 

in tho last weeke wo got another Um« of difficultioa to got tteao prnita 

booaua« i t wasnH handled by political rlows i t was handled by squeese -

wo ted to pay for «ach permit two thousand dollars, 

Q. So your courier system waa rary infrequent? 

A. Very infrequent. lea. 

Q. But you would use a German who might bo trareling to another area as 

a courier? 

A. Tee. 

Q. Just how did you 00 rer your mail - did te carry tte mail openly on his 
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par «an? 

A. I M , o p « . 

Q. Ar« you familiar with tha s y s t « of « ierof i l» - did you arar adapt that 

syst « T 

A. l o . 

Q. Photograph doeunanta? 

A, Z know tha ay*, am. Wa hadn't thla s y s t « . 

Q. Ho» about aaarat ink»? Aid you a w writa anything i n aaarat ink? 

A, Saorat. 

Q. Inka. 

A« Oh, aaorat inka - no, no, no. lever. 

Q. Whan thay did oarry th is m i l thay would just oarry i t on thair tore«? 

A. Wa vara oaraful enough not to aand anything that - aua^ioua or da*eroae -

by tha way «a had nothing to rapart. Tha l a * t lagrmm I got f*m Nanking 

war« opan talsgraas. 

BT CAPT STONE» 

Q. Aftar May Oth did you aand oonunieations dlr««tly to Oarmany? 

A« Never; I t «us iupoeaibla. 

Q. Was nobody thar« who had bo an informd baf«r«hand In tha .vent of surrender 

you should addraa. oartaJn typa. of acammicaUon. to oartain lndiriduala 

In Gerrany? 

A» No, nothing. 

BT IT. COL. CRAWFORD« 

Q. ÄW any of the eossuUtea have any radio ecnminisationT 

A. Wo. Mayb« tha «skWaWf/ In - in Faking had. Vm not aura. 
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Q. A radio transmitter. They transmitted to Nanking? 

A« No. Aa far aa I know they were not able to transmit messages. They 

did i t before, I think It was an Ital ian wireless station . 

BT CAPT STONE: 

Q. Direct oouaunieation with Berlin? 

A* No. 

Q. Radio? 

A. No. No. Communication was Via Raingking and from Haingklng station 

wire leas to Berlin. 

BT LI COL CRAWFORDi 

Q. By Hsingking s t ation. la that § commercial station or ens maintained 

by you or Italians? 

A« Commercial, Str ict ly commcrdlsl. 

Q. This station in Peking was ?n the embassy proper? 

A. The German Embassy . The Italians had - the Ital ians had aoldiers - i t was 

a military s tat ion. 

Q. I t wasn't a clandestine station sent up for use by Italian agents? 

A. No, i t was in the compound of the Ital ian embassy. 

Q, How about Ruber and Ehr bar dt and those people - did you ever used their 

f a c i l i t i e s to transmit messages? 

A. Merer. 

Q. Did they hare a radio station in Shanghai? 

A. I don't know. I don't belie re, besaue I was told they sent the cables 

of Rnber were censored, as I told you day before yesterday, by Mr. «to l l sr 

of the ftabassy; I think that was a regular way. Buk Meisinger I * M » V had 
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dir «et communication with Gerauny. 

Q. From Shanghai? 

A. With Shanghai, 

Q. Meiainger from Shanghai? 

A. From Tokyo - only from Tokyo. Oneo I askod Stoller i f i t would bo possible 

to sand a cable, to Germany without 3toll«r»e knowledge (ale) - yes, i f wo 

sent a tologram to Meislnger, Meiainger had tht opportunity to giro without 

the knowledge of the Embassy. 

Q. Everything •ober oeat la be «mod Embassy facilities? 

A. Re had i s own code. He had to giro the text in open - written to the 

smbesay. As far as I know. 

Q. How abort Sarhardt - was i t the same system there? 

A. I don't know. I think i t was the same system, but I don't know. I'm sure 

he had no special «peflfln. 

Q, Dim ha - did Ruber or Ehrhardt ever discuss with you their use of secret 

Ink* or hidden writing - code? 

A* Mo. 

Q. Ho indication they had a radio station? 

A. I hare no indication. 

Q. DLd you ever hear of any of these people trying to maintain contact with 

South America? 

A. Ro. Ho. 

Q. TU radio? 

A. Ro. 

Q. Early - say In '40 'Air 



A* Ho, Z IHT« BO knowladc•. 

Q. Old oohlobr*fjo dinoaoa wli h you an to whiter or not hi ted naintainod 

oontatt — 

A, (intarmptint) m » kwxia© City.ha hid oontaot with Jouth *«ariea. H« 

told a» to*t. 

Q, Contact with East Asia - did hi h**o oontaot with Eaat Aa±a? 

A« I don't think a». Ha rwrar told »a. 

Q. Did thoao paoplo indiaat« to 70« thi M M « of paopl* i s Garaany, Portn|al 

Spain and alaawhar» that thty «rot« to and wad a« a — 

A« (lntarruptlni) uaad a« a «or«*? 

-• Or drop for ttoir lnttora? 

A. Mo, no, 

C. Did Sohlobrttflgo at to» ti*a ta» »aw you in San Fran« 1—0 in Jan 1%0 

indloat« to you Just how ha would oomnunioata with Qamany? 

A« Of eouraa, yaa. 

Q. And what wan that nathod ha waa to uaa? 

A* I don't know. I oan't ronoabor. If ha told no tha noana ho had to 

eeanunloata with Germany. Of oouraa, ho told no ho had to eoomuniaat» 

itiat ho find out - found out . oowaunloata to Gamany. It waa aalf-

ovidont. 

Q« Did ho nontion thi uaa of panp maehinaa - alerofilm? 

A» Onaa - miarofila uaa. Yaa, onto hi nontionod i t . 

.. DLd ha ojqplain to yon that ayataa? 

A. laa. 

'-. Would yon inpart to on t int knowlodfoT 

-044- TOP-SECRET 



A« Ho told M h i r v t Juat a poirt jbout thit «li« «i 4 paper (indiauting dot) 

fixad hit paper «a 4 suit aaaa 4nd over this point 4 label you hero on 

•iltcdJM and aoat i t to South « r l n a with th» sl«na or dot« - I don't know. 

. QLd ha lndioata It In mm «ray on a paak^a that microdot» chould b« found 

in tha ooaauaaio&U on. H« had to bar« MM indiaator in tha neaaafta ltaalT 

or thay would hay« —« 

to (lntorrui^im) No, I don't know. I oan't raoambor. 

0* Ton aaid with South Anarlea. Did ha lndleat« to 70m where thoaa miaredot« 

vara oaing aont? 

A. Mo, ha didn't t a l l aa. 

Q. Old ha «rar «aition to 70« Olbrooht, Ouatar Jvifals in Brasil - in Rio? 

A» Jfejala, Mo. 

Q. Who waa oomadtad with AS? 

A. No. 

". Sinn« Sohlabrugft« ha» baan out horo ha« ha indiaatad to you ha had any 

aa—ami out! 1 in of that type? 

A. Ha narar told mo - I'n aura ha had no 00 nnunl cation. 

Q. You narar aaw bin with any oqalpnant? 

A. Me. 

Q. Anything lika 4 alaeeaanpa? 

A. Narar. 

.. Photography? 

A« Navar. 

(OJ Ha waa not ongagod in that? 

A» Mo, no, no. 
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Q« But ha did indicat« to you «t thi tint you aaw him 1A Son Pranslooo that 

hi did corawnicat« Uth the «•• of mioio dot«? 

C. Old h« indioata to you tha nana« of po>plo in Now lark City hi would 

rolay tho«« ndorodot aoooagoo throu^i? 

•V. n o . 

. lou nowor roaoivod ono youraolf? 

A. Mo. 

"• You nortr nw onoT 

A» Ho. 

: . At thi tia» you oaw him in 3an mnalooo did ha hara thi« «csiijpawnt to 

anka thoao dot«? 

A. I think ho had - but I'm not aura. Ho didn't «how no anything. 

Q» lou didn't «oat Bagola whan you waro in Rio? 

A« I can't raaonbor» No X «at only tha paoplo of tha onhtomy. 

LT* COL. ClAKXEDs Anjdihing alaa? 

CAFT STOREi Mo. 

0« What haa happonad to your osda - did you burn that? 

A. No burnod i t (la\«hing). 

.. Mould you oar« to go into tha natura of tha 00*0 that you wood? 

A« I wa« not fajdliar baoauia I narar did doeod« fro* tha baginning, ban 

X think you knew tha «yatan. No had tho 00 «allod ooda book wharo ovary 

axprooolon - orory ward ana gi*an by X think favr maabaro and than Mr. 

Marks in fajniliar Uth da«0ding - onto ha triad to «xplain • X didn't 

TOP-SEC 



outch tho point. Ho has throo or four tints «hat ho eals worm and i t was a 

complicated 070ton of multiplication, addition and subatraction and this 

s y s t « «as ohangod erery day. lou know tho systsm, of course, hotter than 

I do. 

Q. Aro you euro you noror hoard anyone say - speak of ooranunic iti on» from 

Shanghai - Huber oommmicated with his agents in China for example - how 

did he maintain oonVtct? 

A. Through the of rieial oourler mail. 

Q. Courier mail? 

A. Tos. 

Q. So far as you know he had no system of his own - any syjrtem of 

microdots? 

A. Maybe, I don't know. I had no proof or signs he had a system l ike that. 

Q. Mare you ever hoard of a Gorman woman in Tientsin, Mr. Neidemsnn, who i s 

married to a Russian. She recently, eincothe German surrender to the 

Russians - this woman who may hays oome t o Tientsin across Russia and 

who la preeeatly living there? 

A. A Gormen woman married to a Russian? 

BT CAP! STOM£i 

Q. Cams from Germany? 

A. Came from Germany. Oh, oh, no - not to a Russian. One lady came from 

Germany. 

BT LT COL ClAMPÄDi 

Q. That i s right, she aaaa from oarmany. 

A. But aha wasn't married to A Russian. 3ha waa married - let no catch tho 

name - Z know what you mean - Mayor. And aha aaaa with Maaohurlaa - not 

embassy - Hanahurlan legation In Berlin and mared la Tientsin Zeneaor -
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Ho ia Canawl In tha Goraan Logation In « * « " | H t 

Q. Ria firat nana ia Chriatian, 1* tarnt ri*ht? 

Is ThA'a i l fht . Z *m aara you knew Ü B booonoo ko waa kiakod out of 

Baanaa Airoa mä « u kiakoi otot of aiddla Aaorioa - thon «aa* through 

Son franaiaao - thon I not htm again In Shanghai. 

Q. »hara ia ho at tha proooat ti*o? 

A. Z am aara ha ia in Haingking. 

Q» Thla wonan - «aa aha aror a na pa at ad hf tha iooal flaffoiii aolonZj of baing 

a Bktßtim agaat? 

A. RoTor. 

Q. 3ho «aa aoeoptad by tho oelony? 

A. 1Mb 

«. You don't knov aoah a «omon - Gornan, aa baing a iuaaion agant in Tiaatsin? 

A. I hara no knowladg«. Thoro aro oany Oormana * o aro aarriod with Buoalaa 

Q. Dr. Chriatian Zannaor aa far aa Jon know ia proaontl/ in sinfkingT 

A. Haingking. 

Q. Ha «aa fcrnaAy attaahad to tha Gornan anbaaay in Boonaa Alroa. 

A. Ha «aa f craarly «ttaahad to tha Qanain oabaaay in Buanoa airoa. Than ha 

«aa in aiddla Aawriaa and aftarwarda wont to Shanghai. 

Q. «hon did ha arrira in Shanghai? 

A. Arrlwad Shanghai, Z think, May «AI. 

Q. And ha aana dirootly fron South Aaarlea? 

A. Ha eaaw fron Middlo A»«±oa - Ottatomala. 

Q. Ho waa probably in Houndourna aa Charga da A ff air a ? 
ol 



, . DU hs - did 7«« s*ar tm*r of his fasing inrolrod in * politieal 

MtMl in — 

A. 1—thlsg liko that Ml that was th« rsassn h» had t* ftot out. 

Q. Hs was instructs* by Bsrlln to Isaro? 

A. I think s>. 

C. Was hs working Xbr ttas Gsstspo? 

Is I don't know. Parssnally I don't baliave that hs works * r ths 

Osstspo. 

9. Hs was inwalTsd in latslllgsnBs activity? 

A. Hs was inwlTod Iron tat point of «lsw of Argontlna In illagal 

activity. 

BT CAPT STOHKi 

Q. Did ha sospsrst« with haisingor? 

A. I don't think hs soopsratod with kaialngsr. 

BT LT 00L CRAWFORDt 

G. In othsr words hs was sngsgsd in tt» collaotion of Intalliganca oomming 

ths Argontins but principally ths Americas? 

A* As ths rs was sooosthing going on in South Assrisa as I had ths inpraaaion 

during my short star in South Assrisa« 

Q« lour iaprossion was vsry good. 

A* (laughing) Mush Mrs than ws had opportunity In ths Dnltsd * a t s s , 

but thoy wsrs not vsry sh l s . 

Q. In Busnss Airos you probably oat Oistrish HisbuhB, Gsrnsn Band — 

A« A M B Nisbuhr - y s s . th i s ma I s i t , 

Q. lou knswhs sas involved in I d t s l l l g s n s asUri t l s sT 
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A, I didn't know, but I hid thi f ««lings thar« t u ffmaathlng going on. 

Q« H« «nd Dr. Zannaar «or« protty «loo« aronioaf 

A. Yaa, Z think so» Zonnaar told am ono« Nlabubn una hi« boat frland in 

Bttojio« Air««. 

C. Whan wa« tk« 1Ast tint you «a« zonnaar? 

A* On ths ooaaaicn of hi« «nrriag« - no wa« In «gr hon«. 

Q. That ««a about «hon thia yoar? 

A* T««, yo«. Major. Sha loft B«rlln beginning of Hay - «not bo by tha 

•nd of Jurm or beginning of July - uayba nlddlo of July. 

01 CAPT STOKEi 

Q. What did ha ooao out horo for? 

0« To Tiontaln - Ju»t to mrrjr. 

BT LT. COL. CRAWFORD: 

0. Zannoor did? 

A. 2omaor did. 

Q. *• «ana May 'U? 

A. Ho «ana out from Shanghai. In Shanghai ha had troublo with Larhmann 

and «ma ktokod out - tod to go to Halngldng. 

Q. Ha la a dLplaantia roproaantotlroT 

A. H i l i t dlploaatie r«jr«aaAtat±ro« And ha la an old Part/ ammbor. 

(J. An old Party anmtor? 

A. T««. 

Q. What wa« hi« difficulty with Urhrmam? 

a. Tho dotaila I forgot but i t tod »nothing to do with tha botoHor of 

Lehmann in a night alub in Shanghai wtoro Imhi—in bonarod rory, rory 
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badly and Zeneeor oriticiaeo hla behavior and ao ha got in trouble with 

Lahmam and thay didn't greet each other, but — 

Q. At that tin» Zennaor waa in tha Shanghai Conciliate? 

A« Shanghai Conciliate, yee. 

C. And than ha left there? 

A. Than hi laft thara aaybe ana and a half y«re af» far Haingldng - ha 

waa tranafarrad to Halngklns aa Coneul. 

Q. Aa aoan aa thia » a n Mayor cane fro* Baarlin ha aana down fxoa Halngklng? 

A. To Barry har • 

G. Married har in your hoe»? 

A. Tea. 

Q« What othar oontaeta hare you had aith Zemeer? Maa ha ever diaeuaaad 

with you hla actiYitiea? 

A« Me. Z nat hin fir at in 3an Franc la oo. I had lunch with hia and than 

Z nat hin again in Shanghai where ha gave aa a lunch buck and ha waa 

eeveral tinea In Peking and aawa to Hanteln and paid aa a eourteey 

aal l and of couree ha Indicated - ha Han't t a l l i t clearly Z waa 

intereetad in \&M aetivlty - ha Indicated ha waa forced oat of 

Argentine and forced oet of Hondouraa, 

BJ CAIT STOHKi 

Q« How long waa ha in tha stotee? 

A. Maybe a weak« 

Q. Mat a weak. 

BT LT. 00L. GSAWPOlDt 

Q. naa he enroute to Argentina? 
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A. Ho was snrouto flow. Hon lawns to Btot Asia. 

Q. Iou had not mat aim baforo? 

A. Ho. 

BT CAiT 3T0ÄÄ! 

(a* Ha had no work to porf orr in tha Statos? 

A« Cortainjgr not. 

BT LT. COL. OUNKRDi 

: . But zonnscr was not la Buonos Aires at tot tin» you went through iter«? 

A. Mo. H« »MB through tht JtatOs In May ' 4 1 - 1 eaas through Buenos aires 

In September 41 . 

Q. but /ou learned ttom Miebuhr ht had known Zenneor rery wall? 

A. I hoard from Zennsor In China.he was on frianly t o n » with Miebuhr. 

',. Did he dlacuaa tht natura of hi« act ivl t iaa there - how they oparatad 

thair intalUganoo eerYice? 

A. No. 

C. Did ha die cue a with 7 « thla o&aa inwolfrinf hin in Hondouraaj thla 

pol i t ic «1 murdar ha la euapeeted of? 

A. Mo. Ho did Indioato aome i l lagal dct ir i ty was tha reason h« had to 

tot out. 

.. How about his uot i t f t ioa out hare? Has hs ever told you how ha la 

operating hsr«? 

A. MO. 

. . His ooHaboratlon with Ehrhardt? 

A. Ho w*» In oontaot with ruttkajaner and he know Ehrhardt, but I have no 

«laas that ho was working for Ehrhardt or Hubar or futtkasuw. 
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Q. Bai ha knows both of thea? 

A. Of course. Ha used UM neas Lhrhardt - I asked hU what'» your raal 

G. Can you daacrlba ^enaaor' 

A. Maybe 4», elender, dark, dark ooaplaxion, d r̂k hair, dark looking, dark 

ajraa. 

31 CAPT O t t s 

Q. Age? 

A. A«a - 38 I think. 

BT LT. 00L. CRANPQRDt 

Qa Hia weight would oa - how auch doaa ha weight about? 

L« I would say cloea to 150 lbs. 

CAPT oTOWKi b«. I weigh about 154. 

IK. waiEkAMIt O.K. (laughing). 

Q« Age 3Ä? 

A. I think 38, yaa. 

Q. Ha has never told you ha »aa working ad an intelligence agent i 

A. Ha only told am ha had food raaaon to gat out. 

C. Did he indicate «hat abwar ha »aa working far - »hat section of ths Abwer? 

A. Ko, I don't know. 

BT CAPT JBSHRt 

Q, Did you pay hia any «oney? 

A. Ho, never mentioned aonay in thia connection. 

Q. Bat you think ha ia s t i l l active aa an agent? 

A. Not any -ore, uo. Because I discussed ay opinions and his opinions the 
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l»st tin» and I'a uro ha i s not «t i l l acting aa a Nasi. 

Q, Whoa w,» that? 

v. In July of this jm\r, 

BT LT. COL. CRA»?»D: 

.. »us i t /our i&pression, Mr* "sidemam, that moot of th« members of tho 

Party and tho so who woro active in Nasi affairs out horo woro also working 

with Jirhardt in tho collection of intelligence? 

A. Most of thorn certainly not. Maybe some - fow. Bid; aast of them certainly 

not. 
A. Thov more or loss dealt only with Nasi Party basin«ss? 

A. Tos. 

0. And that Ehrhardt had his contact» and his informants scattered around 

throughout China? 

A. Tea, / e s . No -atter If the nan ho used woro Party members or not. 

Q. Tou »aid a l l diplomatic representative» woro and are Party members? 

A. Except, I think except Mr. Steelier ay predecessor in Tientsin. 

Q. Bid you get tho impression that Mr. Stooller was interested in intelligence 

activitiee? 

A. Certainly not. 

0. And ho did not report to Ruber or Ehrhardt? 

A. No, no. 

Q. Puttkassicr? 

A. Ho was in his official capacity in contact with Hoher. Ruber, as I told 

you, had to giro him his cables and telegrams, but I am sure he didn't 

act as agent or helper to Ruber. 



Q. Suppooo wo tako up SOB» mora poroonalitioa.latar. 

(«holt roooaa takw at thia point) 

km. «KIDEMARN rooallad; 

BT LT. 00L. CRA4FORDI 

«. OB you know a Doctor Boauohlalr? B o a u o-1-a-l-r. 

A. No, I don't know hiaw 

Q. A» you know Bohnmojor B-o-h-n-«i-o-y-«-r? 

A. No. 

0« Do 70m know an Aloxandor Boyor - B-o-y-o-r? 

A. 2h Tioutain I know a nan nowad Boyor, I think hia f irs t nana ia Aloxandsr. 

Ro was by tho way tho hoad of NOT. National Sooiaiiat pooploa lolfaro. 

Ho ia in Tlsnt ain. No ia a boal noaa awn. 

Q. So yon know what fir* ha ia annactad with? Ia ha tha managar of a fix» 

Adolf GOLono and Coapany? 

A« That»» «orroot and I think ha la alao oonnostod with tho Gorman firm -

Qrofon and wllda. 

Q. flharo la hia buainoaa looatod? 

A, I don't know. 

C. Ia thoro a «ilaon Building in Tiantain? 

A. It 'a poaaibia - I don't know tha NUaon. 

Q. Ton know thia won personally, do yon? 

A. Too, yoo, I do. 

Q. Ho hao boon aotiro in — 

A. N/S.7. National Sooiaiiat Pooploa Rolfaro - ha waa u t i n . 

C Ia ho alao oonnootod with Xhrhardt? 
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A« I don't ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Q. Row «boot freldrcloh 

A« Z don' t kaow h i » , 

Q. Ho l a a oor respond«* f o r 0KB novo a g e a e / i a poking? 

A* Corroopondont f cr ORB - t h a t l a Mueller - l a *aaager of i n . 

Q. He *ay be i a Moaehari* now - Hsingking. 

A« That»a p o s s i b l e . I don' t kaow h i * . 

Q. How sbodv Otto l o l a a a r a - B - o - l - s - a o r o t 

A, A fronoh ammo. Z don' t kaow h i * . 

Q« How abowt C. Braha, B - r - a - h - a off Shanghai? 

A. Braha? Z d o n ' t know Ida« 

Q. Probably a Jow. Boon i a Shanghai Xor a naabor off y s ire? 

A« Z newer hoard h l a n e a e . 

Q. üDgagod ia tho iaporting and •porting off ohoalaala? 

A« Z d o n ' t know.h i* . 

Q. Tou kaow Dr. F r l t a Kordt - K - o - r - d - t ? 

A» Z o o , Prooo Attaoho off t k o embassy - t h o branoh offffloo off tho eabeoey 

l a Shanghai . K o r d t . 

Q, Ho l a not i d e n t i c a l w i t h Dr. K r l e h Kordt? 

A« Ho. 

Q. Who l a Chargo d o A f f a i r a — 

A. ( i n t e r r u p t i n g ) Ho waa one»Chargo do A f f a i r « f o r tko Jeraan 

i n China ani i a now H i n i a t a r and aaoond nan a t tho J k b a a a y , ^ ' y * ^ 4 . 

Q . How about Dr. F r i t s Kordt'a a c t i v i t y ? Has ho boon o l o a o t o Ehrhardt, 

H o i o l a g o r and Hubar? 

A. Of oouroo ho knowa a l l off t h o 0 0 » a n , but I h a r t no o luo - no i n d i c a t i o n 
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thai lw la oonooatod in ony way with tfc» aotititioo of thooo »on. 

Ho haa hdo o « dopartmooi as Proaa Attaeho. 

',. Aa Proao Atta«)» ho ondombtodly io elooo* to PattI w i r ? 
• 

A. Ho had to work with Pvttkaamar and ha had to giro inotruotiona to 

Pafctkawmor. 

Q« Ho «aa ouporior to Pmttkamaar? 

A« Maybo, I'm not a r « . Mo/bo oooidinatod. 

Q* Do 70m know Major ROM Damaron k-o-n-o D a m m r 0 n of Poking? 

A. No, I don't know him. I think tharo io a mom living in Poking by this 

nana, but I don't know hi», 

Q. How about Hormon F. Irbin t-r-t- i -n, foroarly aa Aoariotn oitiaon, lirod 

in California, wao oduaatod In Suropoj faao boon aaaooiatod with ooma 

qoaok doctor in Shanghai? Thay ha TO poddlod dopo? 

A* I don't know him* 

Q« Xoo don't know him} 

A. Ho. 

Q. Horn oboot a Gorman namad Fmakal F-o-n-k-o-1? 

A* I don't know Mm« 

Q. Clooo to Hubor - hao workod with Hubor? 

A. 1 don't know him* 

Q* Torn know martin Flos bar F-i-o-o-h-o-r? 

A. Tho Foroign Miniotor - wma dlamiasod laot Horombor, 

c. To« oaid ho wao Uiniator In Shanghai? 

A. Ho wao Miniotor in Shanghai and onoa Charga Do Affairo* 

G. But ho haa ainoo boon diomiaaod? 



A« Ha was d i s m i s s « * I n s t Novaobar. 

Q , And * a r o l a ha now, s t i l l i n Shanghai? 

A. S t i l l in Shanghai bid. ha tod th» lntantion to oak« hia hoaa in Poking. 

Z think ha couldn't. 

+* Ton pravioualy naotionad Carl Flickatagar F l i o k a t a g o r ? 

A. Fliekstagar, yaa. 

. Ha was cloasly assoaiatad with Puttkamosr? 

A, laa. 

Q. With tha Oarosn Inf «ran tin n Sarrica? 

A, laa . 

Q. And ha was uanagar of th» radio station XCRS in Shanghai? 

A* las , I think Thai • s correct. 

Q. Do you know anything fwthar of his aetivitias and praaant wharaabouta? 

A. I don't know anything about his activity, 

Q. Do you know «hatha r ha la of Aasrlftan birth or not? 

A* Ha waa Amarican oitiaan and his guass waa wrong basavsa h» guoaaad Oaraany 

would win ths war si hs baa am a Garnan oitiaan. 

)• Ha was a writar for Puttkaansr pabllahlng tha 20th Cantury? 

A. Flickatagar, nayba onoa or tnlsa an arUala by Fllskatagar in this 20th 

Cantury, but ha was not a regular writar. 

Q. Ho» about Hans H. Croaaaar? 

A« I don't know hin. 

Q. Kroat K-r-n-a-t Otto H-a u a a r? 

A. Ravaar - n, I don't know bin« 

Q, Xou probably kno» Erish Hamann H-a-r » a n « ? 

A. No. 

Q. Eld you «rar haar of Harnan Rullhauaan l i U l l t l l u T 
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A. I©. 

Q. South J tor lu «ho «ay h»ro known SohlobrusfoT 

A. No. 

LT. COL. CltiFOtDi I think ttatt i» a l l I ha»o for today. 

I think for today wo might aa «oil ouapond. 

I think that U a l l for today. 

3t< 
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fe TÜP c e 

FRITZ WIZD1 MAHN bagan tha session with tha following statement« 

I an aura you ara moat intaraatad in tha futura and to gat tha 

najaaa of nan considered dangaroua and to ba abla to put out 

every attampt to reorganise and to atop thia aotivity of 

MEI3INQKR, HTJBSR, SCHMIDT and BHRHARDT, but as I told you I 

have had very llttla oonnaotion with thaaa nan and my offioa 

had nothing to do with tha activities of than. 

I suggest you ask tha following paopla in tha event you go to 

Tientsin, Poking or Shanghai t 

WERNhR JANNINQ3 in Tiantsin will know Of MKISINGKR« JAN KINGS 

is no Nasi and is not a party member - ha is an opportunist and 

very wealthy. «TANNINES had nothing to do with tha activities 

of MSISINGKR, but onoa spent sereral weeks with him in Tokyo and 

got xnuoh information from MSISINGKR. How that MKISINQBR is 

in custody, JANNIHOS «111 not ba afraid of him and will tall all 

ha knows, JANNINGS ean ba located at Qfetring Park« 

In Peking. Ambassador OTT, who was offioially connected with 

MKISINOSR in Toyko. 

In .Shanghai a newspaper man named J, QIBSENKIRChJKN was a 

representative of Goerring's newspaper, RHBINiaZHWiaLFAKL ZÜITUNG. 

Ha was a party member and waa convinced that HITLLR waa the right 

man for Germany. Ha was an honest man, not vary intelligent and 

was oonneoted with MEISINOSR in Party matters« Ha want to Shanghai 

last March, Intending to stay for three weeks, and did not get a 

permit to go back to Tokyo« Ha Is at tha German Consulate in 

Shanghai now« 
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Viot Oonaul ZOELLNER nay tall about HUBER« ZOELLNER lived 

for three years in Shanghai • 

Mrs« MARY SCHENDLER in Tlantain know» about HUBER. Sha met 

HUBBR on vacation and HUBER talked to her» HUBER aaid Mr« 
waa 

SCKüNüLER/denounoed by other businessmen« Live» in Uietring 

Park next to JANNDJGS. 

KQELBER in Peking know» about SCHMIDT. SCHMIDT denounced 

KOSLBER to the Japanese and KOELBBR waa Jailed« KOELBER had 

denounced some Russians who war« in the pay of SCHMIDT and they 

«•re executed« SCHMIDT triad to gat rid of KOELBER. ao KOELBER 

will tell what he knows« Ha ia at the Germany Eabaaay in Peking« 

ÜHRHARDT had liaison with Mrs« ETA JESSEN« the widow of a very 

rich Dana businessman in Shanghai« la Oarman by birth and comes 

from a rich family in Hamburg« She may know something. 

KARL SGHENDLER once made a trip to Tokyo and met EHRHARDT and 

travelled with him} also spent several nights with EHRHARDT« Is 

vory smart and possibly found out something from him« Can be 

located in ̂ Cetring park« SCHLEUDER is up to data on data 

concerning DEPAO and dislikes GADOW« 

THEUERCAU?« partner in Melsners Firm« had to gat information 

from EHRHARDT on economic matters« Is strong anti-Nasi. Ha 

was for some time leader of Sport Section of Nasi party - Is 

honest man. not too intelligent who is still in business in 

China, 
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In Poking, Gap tain RUCKTKSCIIELLB had liaison with BHRHARDT. 

Onoo in 1943 apont a ni^ht drinking with him and got information 

from him. RUOKTKSCEJSLLB was a Navy man, 

In respect to tho Party in Tientsin waa wüTZKL, who waa a 

leiterj ia aaaooiatod with Gorman nowapaper in North China and 

believed in Hitler. Collaborated around beginning of early daya 

and in May ho behaved. Not dangeroua I believe. 

Moat dangeroua in Tientsin is MEINS3 who is fanatical. He will 

be active in any possible underground activity. 

Mr« BRUSSCH in Tientsin belongs to the Party since the war began. 

Very honest businessman, not very intelligent« and he became a 

fanatic too« Is unknown if he is connected with subversive 

activities. 

3TRI2JZ was a lieter of tho Labor Front. You should arrest him 

in Tisingtao. 

In Poking about party affairs and about BHRHARDT and SCHMIDT 

see Or9 HAA3 who was onoo member of tho Party* Ho was asked to 

get out of tho Party because ho has a Jewish wife. Very antl 

Nasi, and very intelligent and I am sure he knows much about this 

and wants to talk to the Americans. Ho is at the German Smbassy. 

About KHRHARDT ask Major VON LAMACHKN, not a member of the Party 

and onoo advisor to CHIANG KAl SHKK« He onoo met KHRHARWT and 

asked hi» some questions» 
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If you ara intaraatad in Party »embers In Dairan aak Mr* ZORBS 

who liTad in Tientsin. Ha is rary anti-Hasi and will talk« Ha 

llrad at the Gaman Consul a ta in Tiantaln* 

(VKIDBkAH* finishes with his notas and questlonning begins.) 

3. #e ara intaraatad in tha feelings and attitude of the German 

Colon/ after tha defeat of Germany, partleularly about oontlnuad 

Nasi aotiTity in China, 

A« I know only for tha oonaunity in Tientsin« The paople wars 

de pre» sad; they did not understand tha raal meaning of tha 

surrender until latar. Most baliered thay oould Say in China 

and do business as bafora and until very raoantly wa llrad in 

Tientsin Just as during peace with no restrictions except travel. 

Only tha intelligent people got tha raal meaning of this defeat« 

Party affaire ware suspended at once and no inimical activities 

were taken except against myself« Now the people are waiting 

for the Americans and Chinese to coma« 

Q« Do they realise now that Germany is defeated? 

A« Moat of them do now« 

4. Do you think those who were rery Nasi before may continue as 

such? 

A« Yes. liüINSi, STKIHZ and BKUK3CH will, although BRUE3CH is 

doubtful« Z am the target of these people as a result oi the 

speeches I made. 
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Q» Ear« you heard of werewolf letter» In China» 

A« Nothing» SOZLLUiiR had haard ol them and thay war« probably 

writ tan by MJSI3INGER» I do not know detail». 

*• Did you have inatruotlona at the time you heard or the 

surrender. Inatruotlona about setting up agents or organisation« 

to stay behind - inatruotlona from either Berlin or Tokyo. 

A» Ho» Hone at all» 

H« Give ua the name» of individual» who could furnish more 

information concerning the activities of FUTTKAMKR and SCKLhr-

BRUGGB» 

A» Aak Von LAilACttcB about PUTTKAkÄR and Captain WtJMMM in 

Peking about oCfcLoiBhUGGK. 

<b I s aCHLbBRUaGJi active as an agent nowT 

A» No» Maybe once he was vary aotiva but not now. 

H» Did he oonaider working with Dr. LTlaaTll and did he once 

work with him« 

A» Yea, I think so. These people would probably have been the 

individuals who were direoted to put into effect any Ion«, range 

plana» 

Q. Who are those moat likely to carry on aotivitiea? 

A» KUBSR; SCHMIDT and MKIHSS. 

to Any others? 

A» I suspect maybe LU.£CK&NllAU3f DNB representative in Peking. 
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Q. We feel there was a plan anticipating the defeat of Germany. 

How. about that? 

A« If it was provided, it was only provided through the Gestapo. 

I had no part in any long range plans* The officials of the 

Attbaasy «ere not in on the work of the Gestapo. 

Q. Do you know of any specific activities these individuals 

carried on after the surrender? 

A. No. 

<4. To your knowledge none of the other consulate representatives 

«ere active in the party or in te l l igence and Nasi a c t i v i t i e s in 

Germany? 

A« Only ALTäNbUKü in Peking and SAUCKiJi in Tisingtao, both being 

Consular representatives . HTJBER was act ive at the Babassy as 

Police Attache. I do not know how much the Ambassador knew about 

the subversive a c t i v i t i e s of 11UBKR. I don't bel ieve the Ambassador 

«as active* Neither was HOOPS. 3ome of these people. HUB£R. 

PUTTKAlLiR and KLICK-STKIGEH were active lor the Japanese. Uaybe 

one or two more but I do not know the ir names 

%. In what way were they active? 

A. Not propaganda but in Abwehr work. Mr. ZQüLLNaK gave me this 

information» 

<• Is i t true that while you were in the U. 3 . your Consulate 

furnished certain information to the Abwehr? 

A. No. We delivered information to the Military Attache only. 

Newspaper cl ippings were the only thing. 
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Q. You wore not instructed to furnish other information froi 

the United States? 

A« NO. 

4« Did you organise Party activities on the West Coast. 

A. Mo« I was known by the head of the Nasi Community in San 

Francisco, which was only seven men who were members 01 my 

office, but I had nothing to do with the Party. 

it. But you reported such information as came to the attention 

of your office to tue Military Attache in Washington, D. C ? 
what 

A. We had strict orders from Berlin only to report/was ths 

important matters and legal matters in theeyes of the Military 

Attachej to read carefully all newspapers and to make clippings 

of news. I sent these in the mail to Washington. 

Q.» Through your contacts with Princess HOHKNLüB you received 

information from LYDKL HULL. What was the nature of this data? 

A* I got the information in September 1940 that R00SKV3LT gave 

definite promises to CHURCHILL to get the united states into the 

war in case Britain was really in danger« she also told me the 

Americans were not content with Just giving Lend-Lease but were 

going to make a landing in Kurope. 

ii. You furnished information of this type to the Military Attache* 

A« HOI I did not give this Information to my superiors. 

4. You considered your position in San Francisco as a "DogHouse" 

post . 

A« Yes« 
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<. «hen did you go to San Francisco? 

A, On the sixth of March, 1939« 

Q, When did you leave? 

A« In July» 1941 when the Consulates were being closed In the 

United Ate». 

i. You went directly to Germany where you spoke with Von 

Ribbontrop? 

A» Yes« He asked ne about the mood of the people with regard 

to the war and I told him that I was convinced that the U« S« 

would and oould go to war. This interview lasted only twenty 

minutes« He said if I wante to go the Far ttast he would see« 

and later I got wort that UITLbR said I oould go if the British 

would give me Free Conduct« He told me to be careful of what I 

said about my personal opinions because HITLER felt very hard 

against people with a defeatist attitude« 

«. You had no specific mission when you came out here? 

A« No« Only to be Consul General in Tientsin« I was to get 

out of Germany as quiokly as possible« I did not get any orders 

as to my duties« 

Q« Why did you go baok to South America? 

A« Because there was no other way to the Far Bast. The only way 

was to fly to Argentina and get a Japanese boat« ,ve could not 

enter tne United States and oould not too through Mexico. 

q. There was no other reason for going to south America? 

A« No« I Just took the Manila Maru from Buenos Aires« 
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3a «hen you «»re in Brazil did you have contact with people 

other than those in the iabassy? 

Aa Too« At dinner parties I met many people and «as in olose 

contact with the Secretary of the Babassy who was married to a 

Brail 11 an lady who knew the oity of Rio Tory well and took me to 

the night clubs» I asked tbi Ambassador to give me a position« 

because I was tired of just waiting around, so I did some code 

work which was not important and about which I hare forgotten 

the contents of the messages. 

3a Were you also in contact with FRITZ FtfNTHGL? 

Aa NO. 

H. Did you contact a Count BRAUF VON ZJ£ITLE.IN when you later 

went to Buenos «.ires? 

Aa NO. 

3a Is it true that you carried instructions at that time oon-

oerninö propaganda activities in Brazil? 

fta No. I did not. I had no official assignment in south America. 

3a were you in contact with DIETRICH NIJäDUHR. 

A. I met M " once at a dinner« I want to mention that that once 

a man I knew was in the German Labor service and was badly 

treated by his Leiter, as he was part Jew. He oane to my offioe 

in Berlin and asked roe to help him cjet out of Germany. I tried 

to get him to Egypt. I forget his name. Then thru my friend 

the Argentine Ambassador to Berlin I got him a position with the 

Condor Air Lines. 
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Before the Graf Spee was in the harbor I got a telegram from 

tliis Jew saying he wanted to volunteer as a atlor on this ship« 

As I was in Rio and was looked up in the house or the Ambassador 

for five days» I onoe asked the Ambassador*s wife if I could 

talk to the Jew at her house and she said no* We talked about 

this at the dinner when I met NI£BUHR« I had no other dis­

cussions with NIüBUHR* 

•}. How did you know of the connection between NIKBUHR and Dr9 

ZINSS-iR? 

A. ZINSSER told me. 

3. What were the details of this connection? 

A. ZINSSER tole me that he and NIBBUHR had collaborated on 

Intelligence activities in Argentina» He told me NIEBÜHR was 

his best friend in Buenos Aires and I gathered that this was 

intelligence activities* 

4* when did ZINSSER leave south America? 

A* I believe at the end of 1940 or early 1941* He was in 

Shanghsl when I arrived* 

*• You also said KHRHAÄDT visited you in Tientsin* 

A* Ho* It was HXTiiSR* 

4« Did he discuss the proposition of having someone report to 

him in Tientsin* 

A* No* It was not discussed* 

<*. HUBBR never asked you to approach someone» or did SHRHARDT? 

A* NO. 
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Q. You said HUBER had called on you and asked you to oontaot 

an old Navy man or an old Army man with regard to working for 

his service. 

A« This must be a mistake« I did not say that. 

Q. Why Is is that these various German agents would confide In 

you about their activities. Was it customary for Gentian in­

telligence agents to talk to German Govornment officials about 

their work? 

A. No. 

-*• Then why did they discuss it with you? 

A. They did not discuss these matters with me. I tried to 

find out something from SCHMIDT, but could not. 

'<!• You knew Dr. LISSNift was an Agent? 

A. Yes* He was vain and tried to impres3 me with his importance. 

He indloated that he was a very Important man. but did not go into 

details. He came into contaot with sCHLEBRUüGS and was connected 

with him. I do not know if they were travelling together. He 

was connected with 3CHLEBRUQG2 before I knew him. 

*• Did jou know that 3CHLi&RDuG£ had been sent to i-.ex.ico as an 

agent? 

A. Yes. he told me. 

4« During your conversation with him was he still in the business? 

A. in Peking I was sure that his business was finished. 

Q. But he was in oontaot with LISSNER? 

A. He tried to contact anyone who could give him a position. 

%. Was it before or after this he approached you for a Job? 

A. Three years later * - about six months ago. 
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Q« Many Germans felt a welcome awaited^in Argentina. Can you 

Bive names of strong Basis in Argentina or any who left China 

for Argentina* 

A* Mo. Z know only that this Jew - Kindermann - in Tokyo told 

me in 1941 that he intended to go to Chile to teach. He was 

connected with the Gestapo I know. 

<• You hare not heard through friends of Nasis in south America? 

4i lo. 

'*• Did you learn of Intelligence activities in Buenos Aire»? 

A. Mo. Ho details» but I learned that something big was going 

on in south America. A diplomatic pouch was opened by the 

customs and it was sabsrassing to the Embassy. 

3« Did you ever hear the nans KNGKL3 in Brasil? 

A. Mo. 

Gi. Did you h e a r Of JOHANNES 3 . BSCKER or W. «YALTKHMATHT 

A. Mo. 

3. You did not meet FRITZ ZIMTHAL? 

A. Mo. I forget many names. I had no business in Rio except 

to wait for mj ship« 

<4« Did you know VON BOJSHL&R, Naval Attache to Chile, who was in 

Buenos Aires then? 

A. Mo. I had no special mission in going to south America, 

Q.. Have you thought of the name of the man who was injured in 

PekingT 

A. DOUGLAS - I do not know his first name. 

Q. Was he involved in activity in the United States? 
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A* SCHMIDT said so. I did not know him before. His name is 

Count DOUGLAS. He is German! a Naval medical officer. There 

is much mystery about this man. 

Q. What do you know about Bund activities in China? 

A. The Bund was unnecessary in China because we had the Party. 

The Bund existed only in the states. 

Q. Where did most of the Germans stay in Shanghai T 

A. Most of them stayed in the Park otel. It vas full of 

Germans who wore passing through Shanghai. 

«<. Was it a meeting place for party activities. 

A* Ho. Mr. LAHRMANN was never at the Park Hotel. 

Q,. Where were the meeting places? 

A. I do not know - probauly at the German House (Club). 

Q., To get back to personalities, Mr. WSIDKMANH, we mentioned 

KARL FLICK-STSIGBR, who was manager of the German radio station 

in fl>*ft"gH*1 and who worked closely with PUTTKAML.R, Aside from 

propaganda activities, what connection did he have with UUB^R, 

KRRHARDTI etc? 

A» One connection with MEINSS of no value. He told MKINss what 

he thought of the Nazis and MEINSS made careful notes about t.ds 

and reported it to the ifcibasay in Shanghai. 

fcl PUTTKAküR possibly and HUßKR for sure worked for the 

Japanese after the Germans surrendered and i-XICK-STAlGKH de­

clined to work for them. Is that correct? 

A. Yes. 

1 7 J 0 P ZECHET 



1» Do you know about tha background of FLICK-STEIGER. 

A* Only tbat ha waa an American citison but renounced it in 1959* 

Q« He is in tha newspaper business and «ant to school in tha 

United states? 

A« Yes» I think so» I do not know» 

Q« Did you know HANS GROESSER Of Shanghai? 

A« No« I did not know him« 

<. Did you know any of these peoplet ERNST OTTO HÄUSER) ERICH 

HERMANN) W. HERTHEL Of Canton) REGGIE H0LLING3W0RTH) JOHN HOVER) 

ERNST JAEHRLINO) WILHELM KELLHER) Mr. KNUTH OF Shanghai) Mr* A. 

LADAR) KARL LAVERENTZ) Mr« LBBACHEV) Mr« ALFRED MEYER) WILHELM 

MAEKER) ALFRED L« MEIER) Captain MEYER NADAR) ALBERT VON MIORINI) 

HERBERT MOYl a Mr« ROSS) a Mr« SCHILLER) REHE da STAEL) Baron 

TiilEBOLDT) WOLF SCHENKE) a Mr« ZENTNOR? 

A» NO« 

(NOTES Bach of the individuals above were the 
subjeot of a separate questional« however« they 
are being consolidated here because of the 
negative nature of the replies) 

-w. Did you know FRITZ HQRNNBMANN. Oerman Consul in Chefoo) is 

he now a Nasi? 

A« Maybe« He is quite unintelligent« Was formerly secretary in 

Peking« 

Q« Did you knowvSRNER «TANNINGS in Tientsin? 

A« Yes« I have to ld you of him. 
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Q. Did you know KKRHAN« 

A« I remember tha nana but not tha data 11a. 

Q« Ha waa formerly In Panama aa a rapresantativa of Bayar and 

soma Arnerloan oonoerna. 

A* I know nothing about hia activities, Mr* HAAS la now In tha 

pay of UiiFAG. Ha waa raleaaaa from his official capacity with 

tüa oonaant of tha Party and oama into tha pay of DÜFAG in Paking. 

Q« Did you know KESSELE of Tientain? 

A* No« I do not remember« Oh yea, Ha is a Swiss citizen who 

may have Nasi inclinations« Ha is married to a German lady who 

was born In Hamburg« Ha is an engineer and is connected with 

JANNING3« I have not heard from him since the 9th of November« 

As he Is a Swiss citizen ha la not a member of the Party. I 

think his first initial is "A". Ha is still in Tientsin and oan 
Course 

be located at the house Just on tha corner of Race/ . Street. 

Z mean tha street that ran right past the raoecourae« Also at 

tha Swiss consulate. 

ft. Did you know WILHELM KRÜIÜR of Tientsin and Peking? 

A« Yes« He is connected with the äobaaay in Peking« He is 

harmless and not intelligent« He would not make a very good 

agent« 

Did you know Dr» HÖHST LEY? 

A« He was tha editor of a German newspaper« I did not know hia 

personally. 

Q« Did you know ALPHSD LUSCKKNHAUS of Peking? 
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A« He is the D.N.B. news repräsentative. Hi» sympathies are 

strong for the Nasi Party. He was in New York City and had to 

leave« I do not know the reason. He got advioe to clear out of 

New York. Maybe the reason was internal German domestic 

difficulties. I did not know hin in the Uli ted States. I met 

him first at Tientsin two years ago. It is possible I net him 

in Sac Francisco, but I cannot remember. There were many Germans 

who left the United states for Japan and I gare them parties. It 

is possible Mr. LUaßluaülAUS was at my home in San Francisco. 

.̂ Did he say why he was leaving trie United States? 

A. He told me but I forgot. It was not important, we dis­

cussed our opinions and we did not agree but otherwise I had 

nothing to do with him. In Peking he was considered one of 

the best Party members. I do not know if he had any connection 

with intelligence activities. -:e may be one to continue his 

activities. 

«. Did you know xiLAUS M^HNÜRT? 

A* lie had two brothers who were killed in action. He is married 

to an American ^irl. He is considered to hare Bolshevist in­

clinations« In 1941 he vlsitedSan Francisco. He later went to 

Shanghai and wrote very anti-Bolshevist artloles« He speaks 

Russian and is well acquainted with Bolshevist Russia. 

Q. why did he leave Hawaii? 

A. Because he was German. I onoe asked him if he believed all 

he wrote and he laughed, saying he had to do what he was told. 

« 
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Ha was not toe strong a «ami« He was an opportunist« 

4. Did you know HANS MALKHUf&T in Shanghai! 

A« Thara ara two in Shanghai« Yes« I know hin but do not know 

his intelligence eonnaetlons« I could not tell if he was a 

strong Nasi« Bo reports came to sie that he oarried on after 

the surrender of Germany« 

Did you know Dr. PKTJSR MKYN3T 

A« Ho« He is not a dootor and is identical with KilNSS. 

Q. Did you know ilüRBiRT MUELL2RT 

A« Yes« He is head of D.N.B. I think he is an old China hand« 

but 1 do not know about his sympathies« He is about 60 and was 

in contact with ALTKNBUÜO« He has a news service for Germans in 

Peking in the German language« I last heard of him two years ago 

in Peking when he was still at the Kmbassy. He is an opportunist 

but 1 do not know about his sympathies« HAAS in Peking would know. 

Q,« Did you know OHLWKIN? 

A« He was Ortsgruppenleiter in Peking and is a fanatio Nazi, lie 

is a good businessman and made much money. He is an enemy of the 

German consul and has caused him trouble« VON SAUCKüN hates him 

and will tell about him« WKTTZ is one of his worst enemies also. 

..KITZ is strongly antaVNasl« SOHLENDER told me this and once 

.VHITZ told me things which verified SCHL NDEK'a information« 

QBTMPJDI will probably be one who will carry on« I do not know 

where he lives and think he can be located through the German 

Consulate in Tisingtao. 
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4« Old you know HOBEKT PUOKT 

A« I am not sure« The nan I know Is not a Nasi» but I am not 

sure of his first name« 

Ci« Did you know FRITZ SCHICKT 

A« No« I hare heard the name but do not know him« Mr« kiüELLNER 

may know him« 

4« Have you heard of the SIBHESSEN Firm? 

A« Yes« A German of that name is now connected with this firm. 

He is half Chinese» but I do not know much about him« He is not 

oonneoted with Nasi activities. 

fe Did you know RENE de STAEL, also know as RINEHOLT VON 3TAEL? 

A. Yes« His name is Baron VON STAEHL HOLSTEIN« He left Peking 

in 1942 for Germany by a blockade runner or submarine« We heard 

he arrived safely in Germany« He left because he had nothing to 

do in Peking» and he wanted to do sometnin0 for Germany« I do 

not know if he lived in the United states« 

Q. Did you know RUDOLF STAPST 

A« No« But this name reminds me of RUDOLF STERZ who lived In 

Peking at Kunghsien Home #2« He has more than 40 years in China. 

He was neutral« He did believe two years ago that Germany would 

win but after things became worse he changed his views« He is 

in no way connected with any subversive activities« He has good 

connections with good Chinese« He is the best expert for 

Germany on North China affairs« 

<}« Did you know HANS THUERKAUFFT 
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A« Yes* I mentioned him before. He was lelter of the Sports 

Section In Tientsin« He Is quite honest but not too Intelligent* 

Had connections with KHRHARDT to get economio Intelligence* Ask 

him about EHRHARDT. 

%. Did you know HKRB4RT TICHY1 

A* Yes* He was a representative of a German newspaper* tie was 

born In Vienna butoonsldered himself to be Austrian* Bt recently 

married a Frenoh girl In Peking and out off his contacts with the 

German community* He wrote several books and la widely travelled. 

I would say he Is also an opportunist* 

*. Did you know FRüDKRlCII WIüIIL who was also know as Captain 

WEBKH? 

A* Yes* He was born In America of German descent and once 

expressed the wish to get in contact with me but 1 declined* Ue 

was a writer but 1 do not know about his sympathies* Ue wanted 

to get In touch with me to exchange views* 1 am sure he was 

connected with PUTTKAJÜSR* Oh yes. fcr. hhlDT, ma secretary In 

Tientsin« was formerly Consul-General in Hongkong* Germany 

wanted to open a Consulate in Hongkong but the Japanese would 

not let them* 

4» Did you know Z1NZKR? 

A* He is now in Hsingking waiting to be arrested* 
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Q. «hat more do you know about count Douglast «hat is the 

name of his wifeT 

A« I do not know hiw wife's name* SCHMIDT in Peking may know 

more about him« He was still in the German hospital in Peking 

the last I heard of him« 

ii. «hat do you know about the German setup in Germany under 

Admiral CAHARI^T 

A* The only connection I had with CAKARIS was through Lt. Col. 

(MM flej 1 met him first in 1956 and we discussed our views and we 

were quite in aecord. G^ToR was in connection with Count HaLDOKF 

and also had close connection with the German Foreign Office, in 

January 1939 I was told by GLSTiiR at a dinner party theft I was to 

be sent to San Francisco, I am not aware of other connections and 

he did not tell me details of the organisation« CA&ARIÜ asked me if 

I could find any way to avoid the war« CANARIS was in constant 

fight against Hü/DRICH. That is all I know. Once I met him in 

Ẑ ilLENDoRF and we talked about what to do in view of the situation. 

<t When was this? 

A« Before I went to San Francisoo. OLSTKR was in close contact 

with Mr, oCHACHT. 

Q. During this talk with CANARIS did he not approach you about 

activity in the United States. 

A, No, 

Ü. Did Admiral CAflARlS use diplomatic officials in his 

intelligence system. 
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A. I do not know. I believe his intalligenee ayatarn operated 

separate from tha diplomatic service. I never Oot a diract 

message from CAüARIS «hen in tha United states or in Cnlna. Ha 

never sent any agents to contact me in San Francisco. 

Q. «hat was tha purpose of SCHLKBKUGGS»s contacting youf 

A« He contacted ma just to get in touch with the consulate. 

Other man also called* possibly at the order of CAKARIS. One 

man I remember told ma ha had spent $500,000.00 in the United 

States« He «as tha son-in-law of the owner or manager of the 

J30P0RS firm« Thia man «ho aa« me also contacted fppmer Ambaesador 

KENEDY - the one with tha big family. He met KKNNSDY in Loa 

Angeles* His name «as MEIÄR (MJJYKR). I do not remember tha 

name of these other men. Mr. SCHULTZ, tha Conaul in Boston, onoe 

told ma that there «ere two intelligence services. SCHULTZ «as 

connected with tha ilcYDRICH organisation and once asked me to 

get a man out or tha United states. This «as said to be the last 

man in tha organisation. Three veeka latar «a heard that thia man 

had a Job in an aircraft faotory and wanted to make reporte, but I 

never took any raporta from him. I read in the newspapers that he 

was caught in Chicago. 

Q, Did you not assist other people to get out of the U. s. and 

go to Japan? 

A. Yes, but if you please, I do not care to mention the name. 

Q. Give us tha name - it is important. 

A. CARL RIUD: L. This was in Spring of 1941. I arranged for him 

to take a Japanese boat. He was sent out by CAKARIS to the U. S* 
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but I do not know what his business was. He asked me to help 

him get out and I had to cable to Berlin to see if they knew 

him« Berlin replied to help him get out, so 1 gave him a false 

passport and he went to China. The name used in the passport 

was BZOBAD KARL. He now has a passport in his name. CARL RIDDEL. 

He is now in Tientsin at the pension Holland on Taku Road, he 

is about six feet tall, gray hair, 5o-53 years or age, very sick 

looking as he was onoe an opium fiend. He is slender. 

Q. By whom was he sent to you? 

A. He oame on his own initiative and was very anxious to get 

out of the U. 3. because of his activities, he said he could not 

complete his task. I met him again in Tokyo in 1941 and he got 

money from my office, but 1 warned him not to be mixed up again 

in subversive activities. I think I can guarantee that he did 

no subversive work while he was in China. 1 watched him closely, 

lie tried to get in touch with a Chinese business firm but did 

not succeed. He received his funds from my office. 

*. Did you give much money to refugees? 

A. I gave tilDuzL about 150 Marks each month in Chinese money. 

He told me he had houses in Berlin and promised to pay the money 

back. This was out or the Consulate fund. 

^. How much did you give to other refugees each month? 

A. Between 150 and 300 marks each month. 

Q« why did this amount vary? 

A* I gave the women refugees from the Dutoh gast Indies 150 Marks. 

This was because the Party was also paying them. They lived about 
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eight together in ona houae. CARL livad by himself ao ha 

naadad mora money. 

0* You gave these woman money every month? 

A. DILLKSR took care of these ladies. In all we had to pay 

about i 1,500,000 C.N« eaoh month for the refugees. 

<4» Mr« RIDDEL ia a cloae friend of yours. 

A* NO I But I knew him quite well as he came often to my office. 

<*. You say that from your converaatlon with him jou did not 

think he engaged in espionage? 

A« I am aura he waa not engaged in espionage« I do not know about 

KHRHARDT and HUBBR. but SCHMIDT and RIDDEL know eaoh other and 

onfe SCHMIDT tried to get him to work for him without success, 

*. What others did you assist to get out of the United states? 

A« Only an Amerioan girl who wanted to marry a German offioer in 

the Merchant Marine« She is now in Tokyo. At that time it was 

impossible for Americans to get out. She is now called Mrs. 

LUMBERGER or something like that« She became very well acquainted 

with this offioer of the ship "COLUMBUS" and wanted to marry him. 

She is of Danish descent. She is now in Tokyo« 

(i. What others were there? 

A« I think that is all I helped« 

4« Two agents of the DUQUESNE ring got out of the U« S« through 

San ranoiaoo. Did you know them? 

A« Ho« I cannot remember any names or facts« I cannot remember 

any other names. 
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fc Did you know GüOftGE JOHN HASCH? 

A« No, I did not know hin« 

«,. «ho lsft via kexico? 

A« Only this Mrs« LUMÖAROER« I advised hsr to go to Mexico 

and I cabled her case to kexico and she got out« I remember that 

HIDLihL got his passport from Mexico City. 

(4« «no assisted him in Mexico? 

A« The German Legation - his passport was dated kexioo City« I 

saw it Just a few weeks ago. This woman was secretary to the 

head surgeon at the Immigration station on Angel Island« 1 

think her name may he LAkbäKT« 

.*. JO you know the case of iiaron VON WühKA? 

A« Yes« I do not know how he left the United states except that 

it was from the West Coast« I think he went to hio or Buenos 

Aires. I do not know who assisted him leave, but I think the 

Consulate in New fork City. 

<t Were there any other people that you assisted? 

A« I cannot remember« Yes« One other case» but I do not know 

the name and I do not know about subversive activities« This 

was a German who was connected with the party in 192Ö and after 

the party Putoh he went to Alaska where he made a fortune. I 

do not know through was channels, but German officials got his 

name again as a i-arty member and they sent a cable. It was an 
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order to help this nan get back to Germany where he could be 

useful to HITLER. His sister was living in Buenos Aires and 

la married to an official of tne uerman embassy there. This 

man was supposed to be an American oitizan so he tried to get 

baok through Russia to the Far itast. In this attempt he did 

not succeed. He came back to San Francisco and as 1 remember 

went to hew lork but I do not know what took place there. Then 

he sent me a telegram from St. Louis saying he got in trouble 

and wanted me to help him go to kexico. This was in Kay, 1941« 

I sent a cable to the Consulate in saint Louis and told them 

this man was recommended by our Government and they should 0ive 

him any help possible« I do not know his name* His brother-in­

law was a German General. Kaybe you could locate him through 

Mr» GlgsK» a lawyer, an American citizen in ^cattle, who has 

the trusteeship of this man's property in Alaska. I cannot 

think of his name« I only met him once or twice. He lived lor 

twenty years in Alaska« 

Q« .ere there any others? 

A« No« I think I can swear there were no others« 

Q. How many in all? 

A« Four« .vEIDLl the lady} the Secret Service or ^estapo man. 

and the last was this other man« 

(It You say the man who worked in the airplane factory was picked 

up in Chioago? 

A« He told Mr. DINZKR he had this Job and wanted to JLve us 
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information so we out off a l l contacts with him« At that time 

he had a passport from the German &abassy. I do not r e c a l l h i s 

name. 

Q« Do you recall any others? 

A. No. 

(b Did you know a Lutkeran Minister named rJ.IL LUDWIG hKEFirEK, 

who mifeht have had orders to call on you« 

A. No« I never heard this name. 

Q« Did you have any conversations with WALTER KA-fi-E in Germany? 

A. No. 

4. Did you help WOLFGANG WERGEN or HERBERT RAUFT get out of the 

United States? 

A. No. 

H. Do you know any other persons who left for the Far East via 

the ..'est Coast? 

A. I had five officers of this steamer "COLUMBUS" but we were 

not at war then and I had the polite help of the Be S« Emmigration 

Officials. 

*• Any other persons who left via the west coast who came out 

here? 

A« Yes« This man I mentioned. Baron VON MALTZIN. who is now 

living in Shanghai« He is a representative of a looomotive works. 

He came to tue U. 3« in 1940 and lived in Los Angeles for a short 

time; had fair connections with the German Consulate and came to 

Shanghai in the Spring of 1941« He lived in Peking but is now in 

Shanghai. He is anti-Nazi and I do not believe he has anything 
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KJSISIKüifli or HUUSR. He le Los Angeles and is still in 

the Par East« He was an engineer in India and is about 40 

years old. bald, about six feet tall, weighs about 150-170 

pounds« He used to peddle matches in Peking« 

Q. Was this to make a living? 

A« Oh, nc 'he did it for a hobby. He had plenty of money« It 

is hard tc believe« 

%. You mean he dressed in peddlers clothes and went about the 

streets selling matches« 

A« Oh no, he was in regular clothes« It is hard to believe but 

he was a little crazy« 

4« Any other people who left via the West Coast? 

A« Tnore are many people« A Mr« KRKLiuNKZ now living in Japan 

was manager or a German Bank in N. Y. C. He wanted to go baok 

to Germany but was stuck in Japan. And a professor EBUJCI now 

living in Tokyo« Ten or twenty Germans are stranded in Asia but 

I do not know their names« 

Q,, Did not the last two have intelligence connections? 

A« No. 

*• In Tientsin, can you recall the names of people who oame 

from the United states or south America who have been stranded by 

the war? 

A« Prom the United states oame only RIDDEL« One man came from 

Chile« He is 60 years old, six feet tall, gray hair, stooped 

shoulders« I do not know his name« He is connected with the 

siemssen Pirm in Tientsin« He was Deputy Chief of the German 
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.*• *hat was his reason for leering Chile? 

A« He had no more business in Chile« He was not attempting to 

escape. 

«. Any other , arsons? 

A« NO« 

Q« In Peking? 

A« LUBCKBMHADS from south America« He is known« 

*• In Tisingtao? 

A« I have no knowledge of Tisingtao«•••••I recall another name. 

cnb« oorn in Vienna) was a doctor, a brain specialist and was 

involved in a Federal Court suit in 1941 and lost his American 

citizenship. He travelled up and down the west coast as a 

s Ail or. He asked me to help him on this Federal suit and I could 

not help him. I think it was like the Registration Act - the old 

law« I think he is still in China« I do not know how he travelled 

to China« Afterwards I heard his name in Shanghai« KOKBSR in 

Peking may know him. 

it. Anj others that you think of? 

A« No« However. I did not meet everyone who came to my office 

in San Francisco asking for passport help« It is possible people 

came to my office for passports and I did not see them. Only 

those oases which were a little difficult to get out I have told 

you about« I sent most of them to Mexico City« 

Q« You did not help Baron VON WERHA« 

A« No« He left through N. Y« I heard later tnrough social 
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contacts that he went to Rio, 

£}« These people you talked to in Rio - were they iaobasay people? 

A. Yes. I remember a ease they said two chemists, Germans, went 

to Buenos Aires and Chile« but nothing ever came from this case. 

Q« Wer« you acquainted with Hiss DICKINSON who operated in the 

pay of the Japanese on the West Coast? 

A. No. 

Q. From your papers we hare a Western Union message dated 

July 12, 1941 from AQU43 ALBERT* Tell us about this. 

A. she is married to a German who is the son or the owner of 

a large factory. He has both an American and a uerman passport. 

He moveain high social circles in San frTanoisoo and went to 

Germany in 194U to Join the Army« His wife is still in 

Burlingame, California« I think her sympathies are strictly 

imerioan and she is an American citizen. 

3« How about this telegram from the DOOL-Y's? 

A. DOOLiiY is Irish and they married in 1940« The lived in the 

North Bay of San Francisco - at Tracy« California near Mill 

Valley« I think there sympathies were American. 

'4« How about this message from 111 Belmont, California signed 

"JOHN"* 

A. That is JOHb ADAMhS, a pilot in the American Army during the 

first World War« us was a social type, polo player and like that. 

I do not know much about him« I guess bs) is still in California 

and I do not know his sympathies« 
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P* What is the significanooof these names in your notebook? 

Why do you keep them? 

A* They are just personal and business addresses. 

For the record - the following notations from the book 

are being made« 

A Mr, Smith is listed at Apt» #1490, Nexico, D«F« This is a 

cover nume from SCHLEBRUGGE« 

A Mr* GISSE - asked Mr. '.YIEDEMANN for some propaganda material» 

Wanted to get "Facts and Reviews" a publication. 

.otebooK refleots names of KURT HERMANN and WALTER STEUBER who 

were indioated as German Agents for the Frinoess HüHLENHOE. She 

got these names from LYTaL HULL. She asked Mr, WIEDEMANN if he 

Knew anything about them. This was in May, 1940. 

A Mr. li.la.ujLa, whose mother lives at 5169 Washington street, San 

rranoisoo. 

A Baron 3TAEL HOLSTEIN in listed in Peking. 

FRANZ HOEHLENHOE is listed - the son of the Princess - 5242 ölst 

Street, i.ew York City. 

The Secretary of Mr. WIEDEMANN - INGEBORG MOERSCIINER of San 

Francisco, .vent back to Germany in July, 1941. Now in Lisbon. 

Secretary in Tientsin - JOoEPHINE WALTERS - is now at the German 

Consulate in Tientsin, is about 38 years old« 

Q« Getting back to personalities, do you know these people! 

A. BEHNMl.YSRj DT* ARDONI; TONY GORDAN; AL MEYER; ERICH SCHMITT) 

Major SALOFI) DT* VIQOKIJ Mr. ANDERSON; HILARE BERRIER; 
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ROY ESSOYAN; BOB FOCKLER; JOHN HOLLAND; DAVID LESTER; LALPRED 

L. MEYER; RENE STAEL; a KT« WALBAUER; DAVID ZENTNOR; the 

HBNNINGSEN family; DON CHISHOLM; AL INWGOD; Miss UCDOKALD; 

THOMAS A. BUTLER; Mr. üEARHART; JACK HOWARD; FRAÄK itORSE; 

ALLEN RAYMOND; PETAR PETERSON; E« A. MGTTHINOHAllJ JOE PATENT; 

S^RGE HOVANS; Dr« HERMAN F. ERBEN; NATHAN ROBIN or KOBINOWITZJ 

Mr. SCHMIDT oi' the SHOTEN firm; Mr. OTTO; CHARLY SCHNEIDER; 

HERMAN KOERNER; ERNST WAGNER, the last four from Canton? 

A« No« I do not« 

The above people were the subject of separate 
questions« however, there are grouped here in 
view of the negative replies received« 

Q, Do you know Dr, ERBIN? 

A« Yes« A brain specialist who lost his citizenship in a 

Federal suit in San Francisco. I told you about him. He came 

to the Far East and aoted as a seaman« He had trouble with 

&0&RBER in Shanghai. KOERbüR is in Peking now. He was working 

for the Japanese as an agent, reporting on German activities. 

I met *»*"» once in Tientsin. KOEHBER is 5G•• 7" tall, unpleasant 

face and personality, drinks a lot; speaks very loud. He can be 

looated through the German Consulate« 

*• Did you know F. H« GLIMPF? 

A« Yes« He is manager of D«N«B« in shanghai, an old Naval 

oificer. I do not know any more about him« 

-i. Did you know HANS MELCHERS? 

A« He was head of Trans ocean News in Shanghai. That is ail. 
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*. Did you know V. KLailNECKKt 

A» Yes« Ha was a repreaentatlve of Tranaocean Haws in Tokyo, 

ha is now in Tientsin. I do not baliara he is oonnaotad with 

aubweraiwe actiritias. IIa llras in an apartment with Dr. 

JUNKJ&L, whose wife is named OrhxXlA. One daughter llred in 

the United States and is married to a Japanese in Pasadena. Ha 

haa anti-Nazi feeling. MiTTTHTr"1 is an opportunist. JUMKiL la 

anti-Nazi. 

^. Did you know Li/? 

A* He waa editor of German nowapaper in Shanghai - the 

OSTASIATISCHüR LLOYD - a noonday raper in ciigliah. It has been 

used aa a German propaganda organ. 

i, ahat do you know about the establishment of the radio station 

ARGS? 

A. It waa operating before I came to China. H£RBfc.RT MOY waa a 

com-entator. I never had any connection with this station. It 

was oozmnonly known aa a German propaganda station and was set up 

for that purpose. 

Q,. Do you know of any other radio stations operating out of 

Shanghai? 

A. NO. 

Q. what about Amorloan propagandists in China working for 

German or Japanese interests? 

A, PREDJ .RICH VIIflfL i s the only one I know« He worked with 

P'JTTKAUI-R who managed a l l propaganda work. 
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4« Mo other Aroericana that you cane into contact with« 

A. Ho» 

Q. Did you know HERBERT MOY personally? 

A* I only net him once in Shanghai» I did not know hin well. 

H. Did you know HANS »IEOHERT He was head of the Party in Tientsin, 

A« The head of the Nasi Party in Tientsin was not KANo WISKSUOL. 

There is no HANS VIECHER in Tientsin. 

*• Was CARL SCuASpyER once head or the party tnere? 

A« Ho* He was a member of the party but was never the head. 

He took care of the women refugees from the Netherlands. He has 

since been replaced by DILNER. «YETZEL was the last head 01 the 

Party in Tientsin. 

Q. Did you know JOHANNES BRB3AN? 

A* Yes. VON ffTTHfl was a representative ol the C0ELMCI1A 

newspaper. He is now living in Peking in close oontaot with 

Dr, HAAS and is anti-Nazi. He would be a good man to talk to 

for information. 

Q. Have you ever heard of the Japanese General KEN JI DOIHARA? 

A. I heard of him from the newspapers» but do not know where he 

is now. 

Q. Have you had any contacts with any Japanese intelligence agents? 

A. Never. The head of the Japanese Gendarmerie called at my 

office often. The reason was to cheox on the mood of the German 

Colony and opinions of the war. he asked me about the trips I 

made. 
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Q* WAS thara collaboration between German and Japanese 

intelligence agents? 

A« As Tar as ay office is concerned, definitely not. 

Q* How about the party members in Tientsin? 

A* No* Because of language difficulties* SCHMIDT was in 

close contact with the Japanese Gendarmerie. 

.̂ Did you ever hear the story of Jap espionage in Tientsin? 

A* Mo* I do not know how they operated* 

-v. Did you ever hear of a Japanese training school in Tientsin? 

A* No* I know nothing about Japanese activity. 

Q« Who was the Japanese Consul there? 

A* Mr. OHTA* Our oontaots were only social* When German., lost 

he gave me some orders at his office* 

Q* Did the Japanese try to supervise the activities of your office? 

A* Not officially, but they tried to get information through 

our Chinese employees* 

Q* How did you know this? 

A* I knew these employees had orders from the Japanese to find 

out things* sometimes the Japanese would have parties for them 

and ask many things about the Germans* "e pas sad on fake 

information in this way* They called often and asked about moods 

and thoughts, etc. Seldom about special persons* I did not 

receive these people myself, but I am sure they checked closely 

on Carman activities in the city« 
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Q. Waa that Juat paraonal on your part? 

A« Mo. I did not like them personally, but it waa not the 

ouatom for Oarmana to give information of interest to the 3. 3. 

or the Geatapo to the Japanesa. I waa not instructed not to 

collaborate with the Japanese. 

Q. «hat about atrocities. Do you reoall any cases? 

A. No. Nona in Tientsin. You oan ask Miss KLLI JPAULKSKN, a 

Danish aubjeot. She told ma an American flier waa tranaferred 

from Shanghai to Peking in chains. However he waa treated not 

too badly, aha Uvea in the Aator House in Tientsin. Her father 

was connected with the Chinese customs office. 

Q. Any other oases in China? Mistreatment of Americana or of 

Chinese? 

A. Juat face slapping. That waa a habit of the Japaneae. 

*• How about against the Germans? 

A. No. One« wa heard the Japanese Gendarmerie were torturing 

Chinese prisoners but we had no proof. 

Q. Any atrocity with regard to the POW Camp. 

A. NO« 

Q. Do you know anything about Chinese intelligence activities? 

A. No. Nothing at all. 

Q. What about puppet leadera? 

A. Well« every mayor waa a puppet leader. Mr. WANG YXNG TAX waa 

Puppet leader for Korth China, however» I heard he waa a good 

Chinese. I met him once and exchanged a few words. VOL LAMAR3XN 

oan giwe information about WANG YXNG TAX. 
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q« Unat persons would b« good souro«s of information on 

Chines« and Japan««« there? 

A« Th« Swlaa oonsul In Tientsin has good oonneotlons with th« 

Japanese. All big 0«naan Du«in«s«men had good oonneotlons with 

Chinese and Japan««« too« JAXNINQS and THUERHAUTF oan giv« 

Information« 

*« «hat was th« f««lingof th« German oossounity about th« 

Japan««« war« 

A« Th« feeling was david«di strong anti-Japanese, «specially 

äCHL^NDER« 0«rmans who had lived in Japan liked the Japan««« 

but th« others disliked them« On« big reason waa the difference 

in viewpoint between the Japan««« and th« W«at«rn«rs« Ev«ry 

Japanese soldier believed he was a personal representative of 

the Emperor and they were rude and had strange customs which we 

did not get us«d to. Mrs« SOHLENDER hat«a th« Japan««« and will 

talk about th«m« 

Q« Was th«r« collaboration between Japanese and G«rmana? 

A« There was no close collaboration or official« In Japan it 

was different« There because we were Alllea th« Germans had to 

cooperate with the Japaneae« In China we were only concerned 

with oommeroe and trade and had no diplomatic interests. 

Q« .that was the attitude of the Party towards the Japaneae? 

A« We had a German-Japanese friendship Society which was backed 

by the Party and we were obliged to attend functions« Th« 

Germans gave some concerts and so did the Japan«««« Th« nam« of 
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tliia was the "German-Italian-Japanese Friendship Organisation." 

4* What German banks operated during the war in occupied China? 

A* There was just one in China* A branch oifioe was opened in 

Tokyo* This bank was restricted through Japanese regulations and 

had to deal with Just certain people* 

Q,* Did they do business directly with Germany? 

A« Just through radio telegrams* The bank gare the telegrams 

to the Cozaaercial service* the Japanese service. 

A» Were the banxs ever used in connection with intelligence 

activities? 

A* No* They had a commercial code only? 

«v. Could HUBKR have used the code of the bank for intelligence 

activities? 

A. No* It was a simple code and very easily broken* 

*• Are you familiar *.vlth activities outside or China - in Indo­

China or other places? 

A* No* I once sent telegrams to the German Legation in Bangkok, 

but it was a personal matter for a Mr* COKSTTI* He had a son-in-

law at the Italian Legation in Bangkok* I have no acquaintances 

in other countries such as India* The Minister of the Geroan 

Legation in Bangkok, Mr* tfiSNDLLK. was forced to leave South 

America for fart/ activities* He was German Consul in iiew 

Orleans at one time* From New Orleans he went to La fas* He 

came to Japan when I was there and for a short time he was with 

me in Shanghai. I had no business conversations with him and 
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do not know if he was then engaged in intelligence activities« 

Be was declared "persona non-grata" in Bolivia« 

.̂ oQ you have any other contacts in the Par cast? 

A. The Military Attache at Bangkok was Col. SCHOLL. He was 

transferred from Tokyo to Germany, I met him in San Francisco 

and then lie went to Franc© and was later appointed military 

attache in lianfckok. I had no connections with India« 

*• Have you over heard of Tai Li or his organisation. 

K. Ho. 

v.. ;io? That is very hard to believe« 

A« I have heard nothing about it« 

,̂. are you sure? 

--. yes« I do not know or it. You are making a Joke possibly, 

I have never heard of Tai Li and that is the truth« You may not 

believe me but what else oan I say, but that I do not know of him. 

This terminated the session for 

today, September 22, 1945. 

Stenographer: Cpl. Thomas A. Brady 
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23 SEPTEMBER 1945, 0930 hours, »ADQUARTERS, OFFICE OF STRATEGIC SERVICES, 

CHDU THEATER. SAME APPEÄ/UCES. Stenographer T/Sgt Siegfried Oppenheim 

1ft. WKIIBÜWN recalled; 

BT LT. COL. CRAWFORD» 

Q. T oday Mr. Weidemann we » i l l g> orer some of the note« arri some of the 

information that you had previously given us. With regard to your 

tr ip from Buenos Aires on th» Manila Maru I believe we placed your 

departure from Buenos Aires about the 20th of September? 

A. I think that ' s correct , y e s . About 5 days to Rio - 10 days in Rio, 

5 days Buenos Aires. Tea. 

Q. From there you went directxly t o Tokaham? 

A* Tokahama. 

Q. Row Ion« were 7°* *» Tokahama? 

A. I wasn't staying i n Tokahasa; I was staying at the Embassy in Tokyo 

for three weeks - makixfc l i t t l e t r i p s in Japan - l i a t o - Just sight­

seeing t r i p s . 

Q. Bvt, you spent no time Tokahama except enroute to Tokyo? 

A« Enroute to Tokyo, j^a, 

Q. And in Tokyo I believe yea said you talked to General — 

A. Otte, 

Q. 0 - t - t? 

A. 0-4-%. 

Q« The Military Attache General Kretchner? 

A. Kretchner. 

Q. The Maral Attache Admiral "enecker? 
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; . And tneae o n « at le^st perhaps i t «as Adcdral weneeker indicated 

to you th*t something — 

A« I««. 

Q« (continuing) wae taking place in Japan; ha «a* not Juet certain what 

was happening? 

A. Tes. 

Q. Due to th» faet hi obserrad many Japanaa« going t o tha ahrines? 

A« Corract. 

, . And unusual act ivity? 

A. l a s . 

Q. BIB; thara yen r»calved no in tonat ion t o tha effect that Japan was 

going to attack tha Unit ad States? 

A. I had tha impression that this asm was dubious about th i s faet - doubt 

about t h i s fa s t and tr ied to get out of me some of my opinions i f tha 

United States would 4tack Japan i f they would sttack th» Motherland 

East Indies - Dutch &st Indies. 

t . None of the people you talked to had no apecific information to th is 

effect? 

A. Ho. There were soma signs for example i t waa - t h e r e was intention to 

send by the A asms Maru- I think i t was Asama Mam, a l l these ladiea fron 

Dutch East Indies to Germany and get soma ladiea into - from Germany 

to East Asia. Once » no about as I was staying two weeks in Tokyo I 

got news fron an o f f i c ia l ef the foreign Japanese - Japanese Foreign 

Office - I forget the nana - I met him at a dinner party - that 

oouldn't happen - that tnle tr ip of the Aaaaa Mara WAS cancelled. He 

told me"I knew It a long t ine but had no permission to t e l l i t . " 
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Thar« was a fealinp, that there i e something going en. I «yself I » t i l l 

«a« con line ed that th» Japanese wouldn't dar to attack (laughing) 1 didn't 

bel ieve. 

Q. Thar« you had discussions «1th General Ott « d various other psople at 

the tobasey? 

A. Tea. 

Q. Tou expres«ed your opinions concerning the general attitude of the people 

in the United States? 

At l a . 

Q. And you f e l t that the United States would go to war? 

A. Tea. 

, . But none of these people had any Inf creation that Japan was l ikely to 

attack the United States? 

A. Nobody would t e l l no aid I was convinced they didn't know th»ireelv*s. 

Q. Ton said while there you s**t or learned of a pilot who was technical 

advisor — 

A. Yes. 

Q. (continuing.) to the Japans so Air Corps? 

A. Re was designated to be technical advisor to the Japanese, but at that 

tine I net h is he lad no Job. 

Q. And what was he going Be the tin» - nothing at al l? 

A. Nothing a t a l l . 

Q. Was he planning to return t o rjermany? 

A. No, he couldn't go back - there was the route via Siberia cut off -
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no, ha intended to »ay In Japan waiting from orders fron Ida 
not 

superiore. I ar/sure if he wis of th» Mesaerschmidt or Dernier -

big German airplane factory - I don't know which. 

0. But you got the impreeeion thia man may have bean a representative of 

the Luftwaffe Section of the Abwar? 

A. I had no impreeeion a he waa a representative of the military air corps -

he waa s t r i c t l y a representative of the faotoiy. 

Q. Tou have indicated several time« that Ruber reportedly worked for the 

Jap meee after the German surrender. Could you give us any detail« on 

that? 

A. No, I have no d e t a i l s . The only matters I knew, as my vice Consul 

Zoellner came back from Shanghai three or four weeks ago he t o l d me that 

he was told in Shanghai thit Ruber should work for the Japanese - he 

was working for the Japanese. As I told you I am doubtful i f he told 

me the rane of Puttkaiener. I remember quite well that zoellner told me 

th i s that Flickstaeger refused to be oonneoted in any may with the 

Japan eee. 

Q. Perhaps Puttkamer j he had heard that Ruber — 

A. (interrupting) Ruber for sure - Puttkammer maybe. 

Q. What was the nature of the work that tuber waa supposed to have been 

doing for the Japanese? 

A. I don't know, but I think that he worked for the Japaneee Sexcret Service. 

In which capacity I have no imagination« 

Q, Row from a l l the infermtion that you have gathered concerning Huber he 

cue working Mr the Gestapo • 
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A« Tea. 

Q. Rattmr than the Aiaewer i t s e l f under k«isinger? 

A. Tea, correct. That'« correct. He got hie orders from keieinger or 

fron the tedd quarters of the Gestapo* in Berlin directly in some natters 

•a /be . 

Q. Tea, I beliere you said at one time that Huber had his o*n code? 

A. Tea. 

0* And that he sect his connninications — 

A. (iaterruwtinj) As I imagined i t ma with Huber as It was with the 

Consuls. Some Batters we should report to the Embassy - some natter a 

we could report to the Foreign Office in Berlin - in sows matters Huber 

had to report to Meiainger and he got orders from Meisin^er - that I 

know Jbr sure and maybe he could make some reports directly to the 

headquarters in Berlin of the Gestapo and giro a copy t o keiaiager -

that ' s wb&t I think. 

0. But you have the def inite impression that Huber was Gestapo chief for 

Chim? 

A. There was no impression - that was sure - i t was certain - everybody knew. 

There was no secret about t h a t . 

Q. Diel Zoellner indicate to you where Huber i s located at the present time? 

A. Ho, but of course he knows. 

Q. He know» where he i s ? 

A. Tea. 

Q. Z believe you indicated to us yesterday that Zoellner would be a good 

person to talk to concerning these ac t iv i t i e s? 
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A. Taa. Tom indicated that a wifa of Meiainger, probably hi« aaeond or 

third wife — 

A. Taa. 

q» (continuing) la presently in Shanghai whara aha i s employed In a hospital 

aa a nurse? 

A. Taa, correct. 

Q* Could you alaborata further on that? Do 70a know this somen personally? 

A. Taa, I think ao. I «at har in Tokyo. I think aha had some liaison with 

the Military attache in «anking, Major Reinhold. I'm not telling a secret 

because eyerybooy knows. And I was told that this was the reason Rainhold 

was transferred fro« Tokyo to Nan king , but other people told «a that 

besides this reason there were other reasons too. Reinhold told too freely 

his views about the whole affaire and Hitler and the generale in Tokyo 

and somebody hinted that ReinhoJd may hare cs.de contact with these generals 

who Bade an attack on Hitler in July •A4, for the time being Reinhold i s 

converting himself from Protestant denomination to Catholic denomination -

there i s some opinion In China that he thinks would be a l i t t l e bit eurer 

in China am a Catholic .Maybe you heard once from tola May sisters - I 

don't know if they hare a German passport - they are half German - half 

Chinese; one I mat in Peking. She Is a Tory nice girl - but her activities 

I'm a l i t t l e bit doubtful except activities which were strictly privats and 

pereonal. 

Q. Did you aay the/ have been connected with Reinhold? 

A. Tea. One ha had for aura aa secretary four wecke ago - the other May 

gir l Is also now in Nanking. 
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Q. Om ha a def inite ly worked far Rainhold? 

A. Tha othar ana workad eometlme for tha Babaaay in Nanking - l think for 

tha Embassy - maybe far 1MB. 

Q. «ban did 70« laat aec •*•* K«l*ingar'' 

A. Meiainger I saw tha laat t ins Borember 'Al. 

Q. Mr«. »eiainger tha wife? 

A. Tea, yea, corract. In bar hone. * e waa l ir lng at that time with har 

hue band. 

Q. Do you racall «here thair hone waa looatadT 

A. No, I don't. 

Q. Wall hara you hoard fro» anyona aa to where aha might ba located in 

Shanghai or realdanse? 

A. T«a, with tha Gorman Consulate. 

Q. Tha German Consulate. Thia hospital whs« aha waa employed ia the Gorman 

Hospital there? 

A. I don't know. I don't recal l . 

Q. Teu don't know? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Do you reca l l her f i r at nana? 

A. Tea, -her f i rat nans - no. 

Q. Har maiden nana or nickname? 

A. Ho. I waa told aha waa aoeretary to Meiainger during hia stay in Waraaw. 

Q. In Hareaw? 

A. Tea, aha l e f t a child in Germany. 

Q. Nel l , s ince aha waa secretary to Meiainger and his wife aha did hare 

considerable information about his actirit imsf - C R E T 
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A* I am aura. 

Q. Do you know tha story back of thair separation or divorce? 

A« I think maybe two reasons for hia separation. Maiaingar waa intereated 

in another lady and Mra. Maiaingar waa intereated in another gentlemen 

(laughing). 

0. So i t waa very mutual? 

A. Tea. 

Q. Did you ever get the impression that Mra. Meislnger waa eoUeeting 

intelligence? 

A. No. 

Q. That aha had liaison with Ehrhardt for example or any of thoee people? 

A. No. I had no reason - no clue. 

Q. Gould you describe th i s woman? 

A. Nice gir l - age 28 t o 30 I don't suppose - aa I remember dark hair, 

•lender, aha could be one of thaee pin up girl* (langhing). Aa aha 

told me Rimmler advised her to marry Meieinger because before there 

waa a looee liaison between Maiaingar and hia secretary. If I am not 

inistaken aha waa born in Munich. 

Q. She was born in Munich? 

A. If I am not mistaken. 

Q. And aha ia a trained nurse? 

A. No, No, No, aha waa born I think In Pomerania - Maiaingar ia from 

Munich. She waa from North Germany - «ha waa now a nurse - I don't 

know about her actirity. 

Q. My point waa la one a rar ae or la ana doing secretarial or what dutiea 
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in thia hoapital? 

Aa I remember tha atory about her aha waa doing the work of a nur««; 

if aha ia a trained nurae i don't know. 

We hare discussed in some detail Charlie Schmidt? 

Tea. 

Who ia police attache in Peking? 

Peking, ya, 

Who ha a worked with Ruber and Meisinger? 

lea. 

Tou indicated at one time that he had lired in the U.S. around Chicago? 

Around Chicago. Loa Angeles. 

Loa Angeles. Waa that during the time you were in the States or did he 

eeaja out hare before yon did? 

I don't think ao. Iff I remember correctly he told ave ha left tha U.S. 

la '35. 

'35*. Did ha erar diseusc with you just what ha was doing in Chisago? 

It was just a cop. 

With the Chicago police? 

With tha Chicago police, yea. 

And in Loa Angeles was he also in police work? 

Tea, yea. 

And you understood ha i s an American citisen «r waa at that time? 

If I remember correctly he told me that he nerer got an American 

passport, but ha waa considered to be an American. I asked him 

was i t passible that you didn't hare an American passport - that ho 
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wa« a aesfcsr of the police In Los Angelee. Ho said *X««f they didn't 

ask no for «7 passport". 

Q« »hen did 7011 - did 70U understand that ho lo f t Los angolas or l i f t th* 

U.S. abort '35 aid returned to Germany or ho eons out horo at that tins? 

A. Yes, I an not so sere about t h i s natter. I think f i r s t he returned t o 

Gsrmeny and then there was sons hint - I didn't ask about detai l s - that 

he bad sossthing to do i n Middle or South An eric a. But I couldn't t e l l 

jou in which country and what was his act iv i ty . 

QQ. You think perhaps i t was work for tbs Qestapo? 

A. Yee. I bel ieve , yes . 

Q. You don't recall Just when he esns out hare? 

A. l o . 

Q. But he was hsrs when you arrived, did you say? 

A. I 'n not sure, the f i r s t tins I was in Peking I 'n eertain he was not in 

Peking. When he arrived - Charlie Scheldt - I think hs eene fron Japan -

•sybe '42 - naybs beginning '43. I 'n not surs . 

Q. Before that t ine you think that he nay bars been in Central or South 

Aneriea? 

A. I think, y e s . 

Q. And beeeuse of his sAperienes in pol ice work i t was probably in connection 

wit h the Gostapo? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You indicated that there were a number of Germans in China who were 

anti-Aasl - you referred specif ioa l ly to a businessmen in Tientsin who 

was accused of being Anti-Äasi - Schmidt was supposed to hare a doesisw 

on th i s man? 
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A. I t «aa Mr. Schwan dar. 

Q. Carl schwender. 

A* And tha strange thing about thia atoiy - thia atory «aa told by Rubor 

to kr», öchwender in Tslngtao, but I could check ia story was correct 

baeauaa I aakad Schmidt. 

Q. You aakad Schmidt i f ha had a f i l e on thia nanT 

A. Taa. 

Q. And I believe Sehaddt told you ia accusation «aa not too strong? 

A. Not too strong. The accusation «aa Schwer der in his capacity aa Chairman 

of the Chamber of Coauneree acted detrimental to German interests . 

Q. And he also was connected with what firm? 

A. Defag. 

Q. He «as — 

A. (interrupting) He i s head manager of Defag for North China. 

Q. You f e e - I belieTO you gave us the nam» of Mr. Schwander yesterday as 

a person «e might ta lk to for information? 

A. Yea. He knows very much, •special ly about the Defag. He has good 

connection with Chiness. He «as always in connection with Chinese in 

Chungking. Once I cent a l e t t e r to Sir William Wiseman in N.Y. through 

a Chinese acquaintance of Mr. Sehwender because there was always Chinese 

eplng between Chungking and North China. 

Q. You consider s i r William Wiseman a Tory close friend of yours? 

A. Not very c lose friend. I met him just twice, we had discussions under 

headline ia i t possible during wartime that the patriotic Siglishmen and 

patriotic German have discussions. You « i l l have i t in my f i l e s - could 
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eall my memoirs. 

LT. MARTIN. It waa In San Franciaco? 

MR. WmSMAMNt Firat In tha Palace Hotel - aaeond meeting 

Mark Hopkins. 

Q. I believe 70a India*ted Wiseman waa one of the chief British 

intelligence agents? 

A. That*a what tha Princess told me. 

Q. In lew York? 

A. Tew. 

Q. la he at i l l in the State« ao far aa jou know? 

A. I had no oomecticn with him since '41 - not sine« »40 - */*0 - '41. 

Maybe January, February «40. I eent him once a copy of a speech I 

made in San Franelaoo. 

Q. In die cussing the activities of Huher and Meieingar, on the first day, 

you r of erred t o an incident where you were able t o ace an open letter 

which referred — 

A. (interrupting) l o t a letter waa delivered «pan to us because I waa 

not entitled to open a letter from tha Oeetapo • from other office 

of Gestapo to another off i s o. It was my duty to deliver thia letter 

with official letters - I had no right to open a letter and once a 

latter was giten as «pern and of course we read this letter. 

Q. Then the geatapo weed the diplomatic pouch? 

A. Tea. 

Q. Ruber would pot his l e t ters or mall in the pouch. In Tientsin, for 

example, who would he direst mall to there? 

i. In Tientsin we had no Gestapo agent. I t was Just an aceidont that 



this man Schulze, I told you can« from Harbin - «as transferred 

two months in Shanghai got in oonnootion with a man Bono, who la 

the representative of the Gestapo in Tientsin and he delivered a 

report about information he got from Emme to Ruber - because Schulie 

was a ymrj short time in the service of the Gestapo he didn't know 

know that he had the order to close - forget the order to close these 

lottere. 

Q. Toe. Sehulae was in Tientsin at that time? 

A. Tos. 

Q. And he was sending this letter to Ruber in Shanghai? 

A. m Shanghai, Tos. 

Q. In this letter he r*t»md — 

A. (interrupting) He referred that Qnme found out some Italian had 

open an account with a German Asiatic Bank. 

Q. low Bawo i s he German? 

A* He i s German. 
or know 

Q. Old you know him personally/who he was? 

A. Oh just - of course I knew a l l Oemans In Tientsin, but — 

Q. Could you giro us more of his activity? Is he s t i l l in Tientsin? 

A. He i s s t i l l in Tientsin. Re i s an employee of the Holehers firm. He 

Is married - I think two Childs now. He suspected always - several 

times of course I talked over with Marks - my Chancellor Marks, the 

official « o i s now for the longest time In Tientsin - I asked Mr. 

Marke "Do you know who i s representative of the Gestapo here in 

Tientsin" The answer was "Ho, I don't know exactly, but I have suspects 

that It must be Base - mast be Berns". Ones Marks earns to my office and 



•«14 "Oorvaul Ganaral w« taar« th« proof - thia la a fetter Sohulsa - mj 

guaaa »aa right, i t ia Baa»". 

Q. Do 70« know hi« fu l l n«a«? 

A. Mo. 

Q. Bot Baa« would ba tha last naaa ? £-•-*-«? 

A. X-*-«-«. 

Q. «bit la hi« oapaaltj with tha — 

A. H« i« Juat a awall amploy«« at Malahara fjjrn. 

Q. Could jou daseriba BBB»? 

A. Oh J9», y 5". MabT» ftg>, Pala looking. I think - «7«gla«a«a - rary 

nsagra faoa. 

Q. Thin f ac«? 

A. Thin faoa, ywa. Thin faoa, ag« about 30. 

Q. H« i « rathar alandar? 

A. Siandar, /«a. 

Q. Hi« hair? 

A* Oh, bat wan blood and brown - thin hair - rathar thin. 

Q. IJBJ «paeial charaotariatiea or pacularitia«? About th« «am? 

A. DLatinotly thin fa«« and agwgla«««« - pal« looking. 

Q. I « t i l l bar« on« quaation about thia arrang«nant and« batwean tha ambaaay 

and 0«fag Par ban intaraata? 

A« TM, 

Q. «a« tha Xirat arrangamant uada about Januar/ of th ia yaar? 

A, Mo, I think i t wa* «ad« beginning of Ma rah - th« arranganant was nada for 

»arch, Apr i l j May and i t waa «onatiaw bofor« wa g o t information - i n f « r -
•«bruarjr -

nation what tha arrangauwnt wa« r a a l l y I l k « . Mayba «nd of/ltaroh. 

yi( TO . ET 



Q. Mp until Marsh 70« had funds draw through regular thsnnslsT 

A. Through Foreign Office via Gemen Aslatis Bank. Ws wired every month 

what wo nsodod and got money through tho bank. 

0« As of Marsh you could no longer draw funds fro« tho Aslatis Bank? 

A. No. Wo *ot this aonsy fro» tho Do/a* party through tho Aaiatio Bonk 

and party by shook on a Chinos« Bonk, beeanss wo woro afraid If Qermany 

eollapsos tho Japanese would «loss ths bank at onee. 

%, And so by May you wore no longor ablo to work this arrangement through 

ths head office in Berlin? 

A. To», yes, by May ths and of May ths arrangement which waa confirmed through 

the - through the agreement« between the I.G. Faroe» financial department 

and tho foreign office in Berlin - this agreement was made and other 

agreement was s t i l l between Ashaddndur Moormen and Oedow, the head of 

Dsfsg in Shanghai without consent of Berlin beeauss i t was Inpoasiblo to 

get consent« 

Q. Bow long was this arranges«*, to continue? 

A, May. June. July - Z think July this arrangement was out of - didn't work 

any more. But there are altogether, as Schwender told us last two weeks 

ago, altogether left 17,000 marks, he should pay to the«« differont 

offices In Peaking, cheefoo, Tientsin, and Taingtao and he didn't pay 

already, so we have to get fron Schwender s t i l l 17,000 mark« and I hope 

that my office in Tientsin will get the main part of this money. 

Q. well then the Consulates now actually have very l i t t l e money to operate? 

A. As I told you I was considering three month« I should be out of money - I 

hope the situation i s better - the pries of sold - our savings ar« In 



gold - tho price of gold was far down - the price of commodities very 

high. So I considered In throa months wa war« out of any funds. 

Q. And I assume In tha meantime soma arrangement — 

A. (interrupting^ No, we can't gat say money from tha Dafag - that 1« 

finished for sure, 

Q. From tha Allied Purer u—ut i n Germany certainly aoaa provision « i l l ba 

•ado — 

A. I hope as. 

Q. (continuing) for money to ba seat out to tha Bobassy. 

A. We are anxiously awaiting tha arrival of Americana in Tientain to talk 

orer financial mattere. Bot anyhow tha German firm» hare s t i l l money - I 

had a gentleman»s arrangement i f we ran out of momy they would giro us 

the money for the Netherland ladle», and far a l l pear Ad destitute 

Germans who need money from the Consulate and for a dosen Jews too. 

Q. In discussing 1MB personal you mentioned at one time you had met Schulte? 

A. Setwise i n Tokyo, But I'm not sure i f ho i s connected with 1MB - I think 

he was represent atire of a Big German newspaper - i t was just a dinner 

party. 

Q. And Lily Abett A-b-e-*-t? 

A. Tos. Lily Abett. 

Q. She was also in Tokyo? 

A. Tea. 

Q. Eb you haw» anything further on Mueller? 

A. Ho. Of the MB in Peking - no. I met him just two or three times at a 

dinner party or luncheon party at Altenburg end I had no connection with 

3RET 

Mueller. 



Q. Xou said ha is an old China hand - he has bean out for a number of years — 

A. Xss, I think so . 

Q. Made t r ips t o Inner Mongolia, North China? 

A. Tos. 

Q, He has written a number of art ic le« concerning h i s experience« in North 

China. 

A. Yes, I think so, 

Q. But to your knowledge be has no connection with the intell igence arrangement? 

A« I have no knowledge. 

Q. Xou also r of or rod to ,vlfred Lue kenhau s? 

A. Xss. 

Q. Who i s also in Poking at the present time? 

A, Xes. 

Q. Xoa sold ho has written soma viols r t ly inti-Roos evelt and Anti-American 

srtiolosT 

A. correct 

Q. m the newspmper? 

A* In the poking Chronicls. 

Q. In the Poking Chronioel. I s that a German — 

A. (interrupting) The Peking Chronicls was before, as I believe, an «nglish 

newspaper. I t was taken over by the Japanese and was remaining Japanese 

directed by English written newspaper. And now I think again a British 

newspaper« Herbert Mueller i s l iving in the compound of the German 

Embassy in Peking« 

Q. l a s Lttckenhaus also a TO representative? 

A« Z think he i s second saa new 9 / the TO in Peking. 

WTOP 



Q. Ma«ll«r la » t i l l tto toad — 

A. (intorru, ttng) 3U.11 tte toad of th« K l . 

Q. And 70a know how Luctonhauaa «an to located In Poking? 

A. Through tto Gorman a» ha say. 

Q. I bmxltv 70a indleatad that Latkrahnt« to« always toon rwj pn>-Nasi? 

A. I««. 

Q. And aetir« In Nasi affair a? 

A. T««. 

Q. And JJ* <on«ld«r hi* a« on« who 1« l ika ly to oontinuo hi« ac t iv i t i e s 

i f ttor« i s auch a ehono«? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Along with Main«« and Brou»eh? 

A. brausen l ' n not so sura, but Main«« I taka i t «vr« and Strins I an 

doubtful. 

Q. «ton w • wars diacisja±nf Oarl Laverant« you lndioatad jou «aw hi« In 

1941 and at that tin» to tod an apartsjant naar tto Band. 

A. La vor ants. 

Q. H« i« a l so a nowspapar nan in Shanghai. 

A. No, no, that la a mis taka. Ha war« talking about tto toad of HB In 

Shanghai, I think I to ld you that say-be t t o nana was Lavarants and I 
a 

wa« one« invited to his hous« for/taa party In th« aftarnoon by tha haad 

of thi DHB in Stonghai and this nan wa talked about yesterday to 1« an 

old Navy wan - you had tto naa» yesterday. With «on« I la hi« nana | . 

You told ma tto nana ye star day. 

Q. I hav« forgotten i t now. 

i$ 



A« Hie wlf« la a bore Coutrt«ss - Count «a« with a Bavarian name - I don't 

I'wmmhur, I am sorry. 

Q. Too many names. 

A. Too a&ny nam««. Glimpf G-1-im-p-f. Something Ilka that . 

Q. OUmpf. 

A« I cad« a mistake In Larerenti for Glimpf - something ilk» that - that's 

th« nam«« 

Q. But you do not r e c a l l th« nam« Laverents? 

A. No. I remember Olimpf. 

Q. But baring an apartmsrt neur th« aund, i s that correct? 

A. That Is Qlimpf. 

Q. Kith th« Bund you are raferring to «hat? 

A. That Is ths Bund in Shanghai. 

LT. iLjam. That i s a main street M r ths water - broad 

ivenue - a l l th« main buildings ar« on i t . 

Q. I a«k«d you i f you know a Dr. Helmut Woidt? 

A* Woidt? Tea. l a . I know t h i s man woidt. 

Q, And you «aid he i s a representative of ABB? 

A* He was representative of AiC before some years ago and now th« last time 

hs was representative of wmt vre c a l l Auslands organisation - Germans in 

foreign countries and for the economical department of th is Auslands 

organisation. His wlf« i s l iving in Peking, Mr«. Woidt. She was f irst 

rarried to a Amsriean and l iving in Pernambuo*. 

Q. Brasil? 

A« Brazi l , yss . She has a son from ths f i r s t husband. 



Q. Wh« ra ia Dr. Woidt at tha preoent time? 

A. Dr. Woidt at th« present tim« ia in Tokyo, in Japan. 

Q. Bid; ha haa alao apant «OB» tin» in China? 

A. Mo, ha haa made erery year one or two trip« through China and rnj 

« a l l connected with Woidt, I think you can get eoawtblng out about 

Woidt, i a Warner Janninga. Ha waa in very cloee aontaat with Woidt, 

because Woidt gare tha order a for the German Govemment and i t waa vary 

uaeftil to be in good comection with Woidt. 

(J. Ton a» an by that Woidt had eonaid arable authority? 

A. Tea, ya, A a representative, l a , Ta. He waa feared by the bneineaaman. 

Q. And Jamlnga i a in ? Tientsin? 

A* Janninge la in Tientsin. 

Q. Do yon know where Woidt*a wife oould be located? 

A. Through the eobaaay i n Tokyo. 

Q. Embaaey In poking? 

A. Wot Tokyo. Mr«. Woidt l ivea in Paoamohing - just a suburb of Peking -

and apodal address yon can get at the Bnbaaay. lira. Banna Woidt. 

Q. OD you know anything about Mr«. Woidt1 a act ivi ty? Do you know her 

pereenally? 

A. Tea, I do. She wrote a very apod book about Chinese handicraft - aha 

had aome Heavens (leaguing) That 'a a l l I know her. She ia w i l l 

acquainted with a l l «attore In Peking. She i s l iv ing son» year« there 

in Peking. 

BT CAPT STCKEi 

Q. Hew old a woman i a aha? 

A. Maybe 3« - something l i e « that. 



BT LT. COL. CRAWFORDi 

Q. Any fir the r doacxiption em bar? 

A. Mio« looking lady - woman - dark. I'» not a» vail aequaintod with 

daeeriptiona of ladiaa. 

Q. la aha tai l? 

A. No« not t a l l , but middle aiaed and aha loot some weight in tha last 

thro« nontha. 

Q. Tou hare a l i o dlacuaaad SLafldn in aomo datail? 

A. Taa. 

Q. Tou indicated that be bad been in Tientein eeveral timee? 

A* Onee or twice. 

Q. And be had contacted you there in the Coneulate? 

A. Ta. 

Q. On one occaeion be aoked you about an old man Ludwig — 

A. Zeree. 

Q. And Siefkin uae int created in obtaining hie eervioee? 

A« The »atter wae tha other way around. Zeree, he wrote a letter to 

SLefkin ae an old comrade of the German Navy i f Siefkin could help bin 

beeauee Zeree wae without funde in Darine, but Zorea wae entitled to 

get a penaion at a retired Nary nan. But thie peneion wae mixx* paid 

out in German currency in Germany and he wae in a l i t t l e bit in need of 

money and aaked i f Siefkin could arrange with tbt High Command of tha 

German Navy that aome cur rem y could be paid - aome currency In Darien -

and Siefkin eaid the only thing I can de for Zoree i f ha can giro me 

information concerning my buaineee, then I could aek my auperiora in 

Berlin to giro me money Xbr) Zorea. Scree declined amy auch activity 

i^v« 
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and than I don't know wh«ra ha got hia «oney l a Darian. Sinos ona 

7«ar ha l a l iv ing la Tientsin - ha has lost ona eye and had to got 

aa eye doctor i n Tiantstn - for ona year ha la getting money fron ny 

off ice . 

Q. Ha i s l iv ing la Tiantaln? 

A« In ths houee ef tha eonsnlate, yea. 

Q. Bat so far a s 70« know ha haa narar basn Involved la intelligence? 

A. Bo, ao. I 'a aura. 

Q. Never did wjrk for Slefldn? 

A. Ha waa ready to raad nawapspara tat 3i«fkin and sand hin outtlnga . 

btat - clippings - bit siafldn waa not intarastsd. 

Q. proa what nswapapara - ths Japanese and Chinsaa? 

A. Ha can't raad Japans aa. I think ths rs Is ona Japanaas Bigliah writ tan 

papar la Manchuria. I don't know. 

Q. Bat ha waa willing t o do that? 

A. S tr ic t ly lagal act iv i ty . "I can raad papara and I sa ready to do that, 

but no other activity" 

Q. Could you describe Zeros? 

A. Tea, ha Is a l i t t l e asa - snai l statuwa, age 61, he has a sharp cut 

prof i le . Now Bisk looking be cane e he had a rary Tsry dangerous operation 

just six weeks ago} 

Q. That ia the eye operation: 

A. I t waa a stonach operation - and ha was for sons weeks l a ths hoepital. 

Q. His height? 

A. He had maybe 5' -

Q. 6". f ive fast s i x lnchss? / * \. \ \ \ ' | 



A« tw* or throe. I am net ao wall aaqoalntad with measuring in faat and 

inches. I would «a/ in aantimatara 160 - 162. 

Q. That «a ro^hJgr 5'. And he i s rarr thin? 

A. Taa, rery thin mow. 

LI. aURTDi. Ha haa oca eye asm? 

MR. WglWBwHHt Ha doesn't wear glassea bat ha lost one eje. 

He lost tha sight of one aye. I myeelf don't 

know if ri*ht eye or left eye. Deepite I waa 

sitting one hour Ojposits very often. 

0« An* other cheracteriatlsa or paouHuritiea that he might hare? 

A« He epeeial, no. One characteristic tha meat unfit businessman in 

laat Asia 1 ever met. 

Q. He b̂ a no buainaaa ability? 

A« Ho success. 

Q. Ha i s a typical Havy man? 

A. Tea, after the war he waa for soma yeara in the Mat bar lands - than he 

waa employed by Stimaa and after - with Stinnea -

Q» Certain Wdter stanas? 

A« Hot Stanas - Stinnea - Maybe I am mistaken - Thyeeen - one of these big 

German firme. He is w i l l acquainted - Zorac - was well acquainted with 

business affaire in Argentine and Middle America. He waa several times 

there. And then they kicked him out because i t is impossible to gat 

along for a long time with Mr. Zoree. He organised his own firm and i t 

waa impossible for him to make money (laughing). 

Q. De you know what countries he was in in South America and Central America? 



A. One« ha told na tha branch of flea of Th/aaeA In South America waa 

«old to tha - waa «old to tha big German Iron concern and eteel -

United Steel Work«. And zoree waa the man to make thi» - to five the 

branch office to deliver to the German United Steel Work«, of oourae 

he had coin« diaoiBsione about th* worth - about the value with the 

BUBI who waa represent st ire of the United Steel Work» and decided to 

f«t i t cheaper, zoree was adamant and «aid no, no. Ac he got back 

to Germany he found out hie new cuperior at the United Steel Werke 

waa thia ana (laughing). Other oeeaeiene I «aid to Mr. Zerec "I think 

you don't believe in the Royal bueineeeBnntt He eaid "I believe in hin, 

but I never net hi«". 

Q. All in a l l he is pretty dumb? 

A. That must have been In the twentiec. 

Q. We have mentioned Mr. Gadow? 

A. The head manager of the Defag in Bact Ada. 

Q. Do you know what nit ful l aas» ia? 

A. Ho. 

Q. Anything about hie aywpathie» and activitiee? 

A. I«. I would call his an Opportunist. 

Q. By that you mean he fate been pro-aael eo leaf as the Heals were la 

power? 

A. That ie «hat I think are hie view». Tou better ask Mr. Schwender. 

Q. The laet you heard of him he waa » t i l l in Shanghai? 

A. Shanfhai, yes. 

Q. Tou've also referred t o Mr. Olathe? 

A. He i . - he wa« the heed of th* Gorman n • jUkfe ^fif^fi1* mmt% 



ian't any »or« toad of t to community. I don't know nothing about hia 

buainaaa. I think to to a hi« own firm. 

By haad of tto German aonaauniiy, Just what do you ma«? we hara tha 

party aat up in Shanghai. 

Tto toad of tto Gorman community ia practically tha auao aa in Gormany 

tto Mayor of a Won. 

Ho would bo tto mayor of tto Gorman community? 

loa, oorroot. 

Do you know anything about hit aympathioa and activities aineo to ia haad 

of tto Gorman community - ho i s probably a good Nasi? 

I haro no indication« that ha ia what w« would call a good Nasi. I 

have no indication«. 

Doesn't tto man, worn would occupy that pootion noooaaaxlly tova to bo a 

man favorable to the Party - he ha« to be in favor with tto Party? 

Jamings wasn't a Nasi in Tientsin and waa alas toad of tho Gorman 

mi—limitj Of oouraa ho couldn't bo in disfavor with tho lasia - tto 

toad of tto Gorman community waa appoint od by tho ortsgruppenleitcr. 

I aoo i t waa an appoint iv« poaition? 

Yes. 

Do you know Mr. Glatto personally? 

loa. I waa one« or twia« in hia of fioo and one« at a dinner in hia horna, 

Did ho over discus« with you hia fooling«? 

l o . 

Onto« war? 

Mo, i t waa '41 and i t waa too early to ojqreaa an opinion wo should lose 
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this aar. 

Q. What eoamsreial oonDSction» old ha have? 

A. I don't know - ha has his own firm. 

Q. Has his own firm? 

A. I think ao but I am not awe*, 

Q. I would lila» t o go into th» party sat up a l i t t l a mors thoroughly? 

A. Ta». 

Q. Tha namas of th» leading psr aonalitia s in th» Party In th» yarious 

«Itiaa that you're familiar with. Taking f i r s t tha Party i t ee l f , th» 

Arbaita Front, th» Womens« Association. 

A. Woman's association, yaa. 

LI. MARTI»i Temth organiaction. Sports «action. 

MR. WIBMBüWMi Sport Sections, ys«. Was «action of ths Party too. 

LT. MATHi Was that sort of Strom Troop«? 

MR. KODBiflK: I t was not nao«a«*rlly that tha «ambers of tha 

Sport Section ware msabera of tha Party. 

LT. MART»« What waa i t for , what did i t do? 

MR. WEIDSmAMWt Somatimas I didn't know myself. They pretended 

to do «asm military training and ware l i ierested 

in «port« and most of ths time they were used for 

decoration purposes at Party masting«. They 

marchsd in and out (laughing). That was practically 

a l l . 

Q. Shall we «tart with the head of tha Party who i « Mr. S. Urbmann? 

A. In Shanghai. Landaagruppanleiter. 

J$f vfe MP-



Q. OD«« he hew e eeeond i n eharg« t o him? 

A« I don't think «o, no. There was no Substitut«. Be Deputy Chief. 

Q. Did he eelnteln ana off ice staff • did he BAT» «tencg rep hers end clwk«? 

A« I don't think so. Mo. He wee repreeentatire of the Gormen Railways too 

end In hie capacity maybe he had en of f ie« stenographer, whioh of oourao 

the of fie« he » o d for hie Party a c t i r i t i « « . Bet I'm not evre. I don't 

know. Lahrmam - head of the Party and hie subordinates were aleo 

ortsgruppsnleiter - orte trappen lo i ter in poking. 

Q. «ho wee he? 

A. I don't know t h e new». Bet I think the ortegrappenlsiter in Pökln* 

wee not l iked by Lehrmann becauee he wae not eo fanatical ae he wanted 

his ewbordinatee to bo aid in Hanteln woteel. 

Q. Do you know hie f u l l name? 

A. Ho, I fcrept i t . Woteel. In Tsingteo ohlwoln end there were eome Party 

member« in Sinanfu too, I don't know i f they had an organisation -

Ortsgruppe. X think the head of the Rasle in sinanfuk wae a men by the 

name Sehwardtmana - he i e known be cairn« he makes Tory good Aireoh brandy. 

And ortegmpp« in Shanghai Mr. iroegor - there wae an ortagruppe in 

Hankow - I hare no connection end ortegrappe i n Canton. 

Q. How about Hanking? 

A. In Hanking there wae mo Ortsgruppe - the only German« In Banking were 

off ic ia l« of the Kbasey . I think they were attached t o the Ortegruppe 

in Shanghai. By the way i f I'm not mistaken the msabero of the Foreign 

Of f ie« didn't belong t o an ortagruppe. They did belong to an organisation 

who wa« s t r i c t l y only for the sembsrs of the fordgn offic«. I didn't 
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hear aba* this matter and I'M not aura. 

Q. AUri^it. Hear aboti, tha Hltlar Xouth? 

A. Hit la r Youth - leader of tha Hitler Youth «a« - north China - was in 

Shinghai. I think tha re was a awn by same naava as I hare, seidemann, 

he died - I don't know the name of his auooeeaor. 

Q. And then the rarioue dtiea? 

A* Branch sections of the Hitler Youth. Every city had i t s oan leader, 

Q. Who were the leaders in Tientsin? 

A. I knew only in Tient sin, Ulbricht. 

Q. You don't know the leader in poking ? 

A« No, I don't know. 

Q. Tsingtao? 

A. No. 

Q. Nanking? 

A« No, no, no. 

Q. Allright. The woeena' aseodation? 

A. The woman a' association waa also - I think tha head of tha association 

waa also in Shanghai - I know only the leader of the «omens' association. 

Tsingtao - Ooeeeiech O-o-e-e-w-i-e-e-h? 

Q. She wae a Mra.? 

A. Mra. Ooeswisoh, yes . 

Q. How about the Leber Front? 

A. Labor Front - head office in Shanghai. LeaMer la Tientsin Strini. 

Q. Strins? 

A* Correct. Then we had National Socialist Peoples welfare IST. Head 

office Shanghai. Leader in Tient sin Alexander Bayer. I think hie 
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first nana ia Alexander. And what wa call SA - Sport Abteilung -

laadar was Theuerkauf but Theuerkauf won't a Party nambar. 

•-., Ha waan't a Party member? 

A. Ha waan't a Part/ nombor. 

0« Do you know who tha China Laadar - tha haad of tha S.A. in China — 

A. (interrupting) I think tha S .A. had no connection with Shanghai bacauaa 

tha »action« who had connection with Shanghai wara also section« who 

collect money. Thia money wa« - for axaaplo money collected by HI? -

tha National people« Half are was f irs t used for destitute people in 

Tientsin end tha leftover was sent to Shanghai and Shanghai had to 

send thia money to Germany and so tha KIT, Arbeit« front, Womens' 

Association, and tha Party, of octree, i t se l f who collected money had to 

send th i s money to Shanghai and had head office in Shanghai. S.A. didn't 

collect —nay and ao nobody in Shanghai was interested about the activity 

of the S.A. - not *>r Tientsin. 

Q. Any farther qpastions on this? (to Capt Stone and St . Martin). 

(to Mr. Waid ernenn) you'r« not familiar with the Party setup in Darien 

or Harbin? 

A. In Darian you bettor ask Mr. Zoro« - ha i s quite up to date on a i l Party 

members and a l l Party affairs - handles everything in Darian. 

Q. But you're not familiar with activities in Manchuria? 

A. There wa« no groat activity in a l l Manchuria. I think there were only 

200 Germans - 60-70 I believe in Mukden or lea« - 30-40 in Haingking 

and Harbin I don't know - Darian maybe 50-60. 

Q. We have previously discussed Keerber? 



A. Tes. 

Q. Who «as firasrly in manohuria? 

A. I believe in Harmbin. 

Q. And this son la presently in Poking? 

A. Peking. 

Q. Has boon tho ro for several yeara now? 

A* Too, 

Q. Mo hao tho reputation of boing in tho smplcynw of tho Japanese? 

A. Just ono moment. I havo to find out a name. Ho wao connected -
od 

70a aro lntorost/in oonnoetion« of gontlonon and ladioo. Ho wao 

oonnoetod with a woman of thi« Dutch East Indies - ladioo who oano 

from Tientsin to Poking end was living for sometimes with tho owner 

of tht Hotel do Poking end she had a liaison with Koerbor. 

Q. The owner of which hotel? 

A. The Hotel do Peking. lou will find out in Poking - you oak somebody 

ao tht embassy sod they eon giro you the name of this woman. lou e* 

find out something of activity of loerber through this woman. 

Q. But it is generally rumored ho has boon employed by the Japaneee? 

A. Tec. 

Q. Tou mentioned he had some connection with Siefkin at one time? 

A. I think he was acting against Siefkin - against Erben i f I remember 

correctly. Siefkin dktzmw tried to get on Koerbor and sent Erben to 

Peking to get proof of tho activit ies of loerber and as I remember I 

was later told, maybe by Schmidt, or some other per eons - a man - the 

consequence wae that Erben end Koerbor drank one or two bottles of 



brandy and Krbsn had searched ths «nitons« of Io«rb«r and Koerber 

•«arched the aiitcaee of Erben. Erbau waf arrested a« a ooawunlsl 

agitator snd Siafldn had to go to Tokyo to obtain hw release. (laughing). 

0« Do you know any detail« eonoarnlng hi« connection with tb» Japan«««? 

A. I hare no detail«. A« I told you yesterday that Sohnldt told av« Io«rb«r 

had «OB» of Schmidt«• agent« • Russians arrested and one or two ware 

shot by the Japanese and so Schmidt denounced Koerber as a Japanese 

and Koerber was Ar sowtims In Jail In Peking, but now he is free again. 

Q. He i s generally considered as an unsavory character in Tientsin? 

A. Pardon as, pardon aw a mcaent. I hare a bad msmory for naass • Sokaidt 

told M about a amn who i s ».artner of the firm Grefen 4 Wilde - you will 

find out his A S » at once In Peking - he i s a partner of trafen and Wild« 

in Peking - as Schwldt told aw i s in vary elos« onnection with the 

Russians and Russian Bmbaasy. At that tia» I remember that Zoellner 

told aw the other day« said one Ger nan ha« ownership of Chins«« ^assort 

and another tried to get a Chinese passport - to get Chin««« eitis«n«hip. 

Q. This nan? 
who 

A. This van/has a Chines« passoort, dtiaanship ia a lawyer in Tientsin, 

Usinsehoddt and trying to get a Chines« passport i s - you can ask 

Mr. Zoellner. 

Q. I didn't quite understand. These men are attempting to &«t th«ir 

Chinese citiienship? 

A* Chine«• citisenehip to be sure thsy can stay In China. 

Q. They have no connection with either Koerber or the own you mentioned? 

A, No, no. At the saws moment I was remembering the case because of a 
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paaaport because Schmidt t o l d me t h l a nan waa trying to gat a Russian 

paaaport. 

Q. Tou mentioned at on« time that Schmidt - Charlie Sohaldt of Poking waa 

a aa i lor In New York a numbar of year« ago. 

A. Ha can« aa a aailor t o N.T. and deserted from his «hip. 

Q. He waa a German aailor? 

A. German aa i lor . 

Q. And he deserted? 

A. In '2L or '22 - i n the twenties aa I remember. 

Q. He was in the States for quite sometime? 

A. Since that tine t i l l — 

Q. »35? 

A. Tea. 

Q. At which time he left? 

A. Tea. 

Q. Did he ever discuss his a c t i v i t i e s i n the States? 

A. He didn't. 

Q. So far as you know hs never bssame a cit isen? 

A. Never became. 

Q. Never became a c i t i s e n of the united States? 

A. As far as ha t o l d ma no. 

Q. Beoauee he did indicate at the U s e ha received employment with the 

police in Chisago and Loa Angeles? 

A. He had no American passport. I asked h i s waa i t possible to get 

employment by the police without American c i t i senship . 
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Q. And you mentioned Schul» e a« being in the amploy of Rubor? 

A. loa . 

Qi "ould you giro a l i t t l a nor a detail a about Aon ha arrived in China 

and what hia background waa? 

A. I don't know, I only know from the ta le - Mr. Marks knew this man in 

Harbin. I don't know sinee then he was living in Harbin. Ha i s not 

Gormen - had no business any mora - triad to get a job beeanae he 

speaks fluently Russian. Ruber tried to get hi« for oontrol of Rueeian 

newapeper or aoavathing like that. 

Q. Iou moan to make dippings from the Russian newspaper in Manchuria? 

A. I think that was onoe suggested to be his act iv i t ies . 

Q. So far as you know he i s s t i l l in Harbin? 

A. S t i l l in Harbin. He went to Shanghai, I think, in Mareh or April and 

was tmined for two months and came back - became back to Tiontein before 

the debacle in Germany - just after the debacle - because I told Mr. 

Sehulse"jou have bad luck - I was quite aware of the risk you ran as 

you ease through ay offic e in Mareh - I eouldn't t e l l you. I advise 

you -ik* a statement about a l l your activit ies and your l i f e because 

you surely w i l l be arreeted". 

Q. He was in your office about March? 

A. The f irs t time he came through he paid me a oourtosyeall and went at that 

time t o Shanghai - earns bask two months afterwards - middle of Mareh -

two months later middle of May - Germany sua finished - that f i te . He 

want rack to Harbin. 

Q. And you understood he hud been there for some time? 

en 



A* loo. 

Q. At ths tt« ho ease down in Marsh -

A, Tos. 

Q. Did no indicate shy ho was returning to Shanghai - was hs rooallod by 

•ob orT 

A. Mo. Ho wont in Maren to Shanghai for too f irst Us» to bo trainod. 

Q. I 000 . 

A. Sertt book from Shanghai vis. Tiontsin to Harbin - on ths say to Harbin. 

Q. Had he boon in Harbin for four months? 

A. Before, jos . 

Q. And ho was oallod down by Hubsr 2br twining/ 

A« for training - for porsonal aoquaintano» and for training. 

Q. And thsn ho oaws ha ok through a ft or ths Gorman surrondsr • ho was going 

baok t o Harbin? 

A. Ios. 

Q« Did ho indic t o what ho proposed doing after hs got thsro? Ho oontinuod 

to w»rk for Rubor? 

A. Ho should eomo baok to Shanghai j ho should fotoh his family in Haribn 

and ooms back with family to work for Hubsr - that was impossible 

because of breakdown of Germany and railway communications for Germans 

bet ween lorth China and Manchuria. 

Q. And so ho i s s t i l l in Haxbin? 

A* S t i l l in Harbin as far a« I knowj maybs hs is arrested bsoause we got 

a rumor Ponsohab and other people were arrested by Mussiana. 
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Q. Poneobab ha« baen taken into custody by tfas Russians? 

A. I « a t t o ld . 

Q, And I suppos« «11 other consular reprceontatiree in Manchuria have boon 

arrsated? 

A« T M . 

0. To« had consular repraeantativaa wbara? 

A. Consttlar repreeentatives in Manchuria - i n Harbin - in Mukdan and 

German Lagation in Hsingking and in the Kvantung area Darian which 

belongs pract ical ly to Manchuria. 

Q. What «as the status of the legation in Hsingking? 

A. What de you mean by statue? 
i t a s 

Q. Well you referred to / the German Legation - «as i t not a consulate? 

A. I t «as a Legation - diplomatic Legation « i t h the Minister accredited 

to the Mane nur Ian Government. 

Q. To the Manchurian government. He vaa not answerable t o Hanking or 

Tokyo? 

A. Ho, no, no. I t i e the same statue for example the German Minister in 
Bangkok. 

q. l a l l the Mukden and Darian and Harbin oonsulatee «ere under — 

A. Under the Legation in Hsingking. 

Q. And you understand that a l l of those people hare been taken into 

custody by the Russians. 

A. Some rumors came t o Tientsin but they weren't confirmed. 

Q. Ho« about Fkettoror - hare you heard anything from him? . 

A. Ho. 
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Q. Only thi diplomatic personnel so far as you knew? 

A. Ths diplomatic personnels and quite a f«w Qtnun - a few Carman« -

not quit« a few. few Qarmans. Latar earns rumor they wars released. 

Only rumor. 

Q. Could you deecribe Schul*«? 

A. Seouls« - maybe 6'2", age about 50, «lender, hehavior and looking Ilk« 

a l i t t l e German businessman. Under «tend what I mean. 

Q. 4«2". 

A. I think almost my hsight. 

Q. Hie hair? 

A. I can't ramsmbsr quit« well. I would «ay brown - maybe - l ight. 

Q. Any other special characteristic? 

A. No special characteristic« for Sehulse - no I haven't any. 

Q. H« is Just a very common looking man? 

A. That's what I mean. About a l l matter« concerning Harbin Manchuria, 

peeelbl« connections of German« with Bueeiana you better aak Mr. Mark«, 

ths Chancellor of my office i n Tientsin, b«caus« be waw many yearw 

living in Harbin - «peake Russian • be face himself some connection« 

with Whit« Russian« in Tientsin - he know« a l l these people. 

Q. l e were discussing the German newspaper Deutscher Zeitung - The German 

news for North China? 

A. Tea. 
Q. Ton acid about January *42 just after yea arrived in Tientsin you sent a 

cable to ths Foreign Of fie« — 

A. That I wee ready - that my offic« was ready to take financial control 
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over this papar and w. had to mit for tha answer, waa In six month., 

we gat tha reply wa had nothing to do at a l l with thia paper except 

to pay * » t thia paper naadad - fro» tha financial point of riew not 

very successful» 

Q, That ia you wara to pay tha funda? 

A. Tea. 

Q. Tron tha oonaulata - y « r consulate? 

A. Tea. 

Q. And that did not COM fro* Puttkawer, for example? 

A. Mo. 

Q. That waa paid by you? 

A. By ay of flee. 

Q. Of eourea i t waa a p»puganda organ? 

A. I wouldn't .ay propaganda organ. It had new. Tran.-o.asn and WB - thar. 

wro n o ~ l a a d » . - thay got — Fropegsnda fron d i c h « , PuttcakKer -

-*».i n«M vara mostly in tha Saturday edition artiolss not concerning aetaal nawa wore mosroy m * 

baoa.a tha pop.r had only two page. - thar. waa not much room for propaganda. 

Of aoura. i t wa. oditad - It - a ed i t** by tha ortagiupponlaiter, but 

a. propaganda i t waa ueeleaa. 

Q. I t had a wry «sail «iroulation? 

A. ?ary email ciroulati on. 

Q. It was printed in German? 

A. It was printed in Germs*. 

Q. i t mold hare a «traalation -

A. Mayb» 4 or 5 hmadred. 
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Q. Did that inelude a l l of Horth China, « « » i n d ^ Manchuria? 

A. Including Manchuria, ya 

Q. Bot the papor was not circulated d o « south, for example? 

A. Ho. Of course had t o «and on« pises to tha ambaaaador, tha lsmdesgruppen-

l a l t a r Larhnaam. 

Q. But pou attempted no distribution in Shanghai or Nanking? 

A. I had nothing t o do with distribution. 

, . I t *aa distributed whar«? 

A. Tlantain, Peking and so a« time by mail to some psopl« in Manohuria. 

Tsingtao rcaybe too . 

Q. I baliav« you indicated you paid to tha paper 2000 marks a month? 

A. Ha paid altogether fron tha and of '41 t i l l - t i l l Spring '45 

between 90 and 100 thousand marks. We hare a f i l e i n my of f ice , because 

I had t o close down the paper. I had no more money. I liquidated this 

paper. There is a report about this liquidation together — 

Q. Liquidated about — 

A, I t w j liquidated. 

Q. When was that? 

A. In June t h i s year. The f i l e s about this liquidation are in my office in 

Tlant s in . 

Q. Thia payment went to the publish»r creditor of thia paptr? 

A. I t was to th» publisher, yea. 

Q. Inat was Mr. Wetael? 

A. Wetael. 

Q. Tou referred sereral timea to th» German Chamber of Commerce in Tientsin. 

-235-

TOP-SECRET 



A. loa. 

Q. Jwst «hat war« tha Amotions of tha Chamber of Commerce? 

A. To take care of a l l mattars concerning German oonsaarc« in North China; 

to f ir« adviee t o German firms - to amka ooaaumieatlons with Chinaaaor 

rather Japanesa authorit ies in tha las t years. General buslneaa of 

Chaabar of Commerce. 

Q. I t had no apaaial functions? 

A. Mo, no. 

Q. Parson« who war« connected with thia - f i r s t I ' l lX aak you »fco waa tha 

hsad — 

A. Tha f i r s t haad waa w . Schwender, a« I arriTad. 

Q. Carl Schwender? 

A. And h« was hsad of tha Chamber of Commerce t i l l th« and of 'A3. And 

than Mr. - the partner and the wner of the firm Reuter Broeckelmann -

i fot*a his name - he became head of the Chamber of Commerce because 

Just at onoe Kr. Moidt insisted that tha head of the Chamber of Commerce 

should be a party member. I asked the exbaasy i f there was an/ order 

concerning t h i s matter. Lahrmann wrote me back i t i s usual in Germany 

and I think we hare to keep the same views in China too. öehwender had 
and 

to resign/the leadership of t he Chamber of Commerce went from Schwender 

to th i s new man. I forgot the name. I made a speech and thanked Mr. 

Sehwender for services to the German community and Chamber of Commerce 

and I expressed there would be in the future another occasion where the 

apod servicea of Mr. Schwender could be used in the service of the German 

community. This speech was given to my ambassador through the new head 
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of ths Chamfer of Coon «re« I expressed the raew that Carman/ would be 

defeated in a very short t ins because I said Mr. Schwender would be 

again head of the Chamber of Commerce, which in fact he wil l be in a 

• e r / short Uwe (laig hing) and because he i s not a menber of the Part/ 

that could only happen i f Germaiy i s defeated, and so the conclusion 

was I am a de feat i s t . 

Q. Just how was the Chamber of Commerce jfcaiatained? 

A. Through — 

Q. Financed? 

A. Financed by the German businessmen. 

Q. The re was no Party connection? 

A. Not Party connection but close connection with Mr. Woidt and the 

procedures were se t . Of course, since the war started, especially 

East Asia there was no connection with - business connect ion with 

China and Germany except s t r i c t l y gorer omental buyings - governmental 

order a. 3o i f we bought for exsmj» a l o t of opium or - I think i t was 

opium we bought in war time, that one of these German firms was ordered 

to mal* t h i s business and the *rice was fixed - the price - the price 

thay paid and were paid a l l was fixed and this was fixed and the surplus 

wau divided between a l l German Unas. I t was s t r i c t l y a governmental 

directed business. 

LT. MÄTINi Monopoly price? 

MR. '«EIDBUMii Mono^ly price . 

Q. Nooody e l s e could deal in i t ? 



Q. Tou oentioned Mr. Woidt? 

A. lea. 

Q. Is hs another Woidt? 

A. No, i t is th« sane Woidt. 

Q. The sane one we were referring to? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I suppose there ware Chambers of Commerce in most of th« principle 

oitUps? 

A* There was a Chamber of Commerce in Tientsin who acted with on« branch 

office in Tsingtao and had to deal with business Betters in Tientsin, 

Tsingtao and also in Peking and Cheefoo. There was a Chamber of 

Comnerce for North china. Another Chamber of Commerce in Shanghai. 

I don't think there were any more in China. 

Q. n'.*> was the head of the Chamber of Commerce in Shanghai? 

A. In Shanghai, I don't know. 

Q. Were there Branch offices of the German State Railways in North China? 

A* The only branch office in Shanghai - headed by Lehmann. 

Q. What ob you understand are the functions of the State Railway - the 

German State Railway«? 

A. To be honest Justto give the necessary money for Mr, Lahrmsnn, 

certainly during war time. 

Q. Just for my information what i s the background of the German State 

railways? Why was i t set up originally and when? 

A« The offices of the German Railways in other countries and in peacetime 

had to make propaganda for visit« to Germany - had office in New York, 



l a Sanrranaiaaa - i t i u practically the aaaa aa the Cooke's of flea 

a l l orar th* aorld - t r a v e l agency. 

Q. I t «aa wad aora or la as aa a propaganda agency? 

A. Taa. l a peaeetis» s t r i c t l y for travel purposee. 

Q. During war i t ha« — 

A. la Shanghai la China i t aaa to finanee Lahnsann and I think ha had 

a ealary of 500 aarks a aonth. 

Q. Of course Lahnaaaa was haad of th» German State Railways? 

A. Taa. 

Q. To« rafarrad to Mr. Thsurkauf ? 

A. Taa. 

Q. Who la th» haad of tfaa kelcherc fina? 

A. Not haad - ha la partner in Tientsin. 

Q. loa bar a indioatad hia background, hia oonnaction in intel l igence 

act iv i ty has boon questionable? 

A. I had son» hints - aa I told you two year« ago ha had aada reports 

about Japaneae and trade interest and commercial interests between 

North China and Rusaia t o - I don't know - Siefkin, Ehrhardt or 

somebody - I think i t was ^hrhardt. 

Q. Do yoa taiak— 

A. Beoause I remember ones we were suspecting Japan for delivering 

important war material to the Russians. 

Q. And he waa reporting on that? 

A. I think he was reporting on that. 

Q. Do you think he worked regularly for Siefkin and Ehrhardt? 

A. 1 don't know. 
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Q. Do you know da f u l l nana Mr. laldanann? 

A« I hara forgotten. 

Q. Ton don't too» hia addraaa? 

A« Juet oppoalta ay ho» During Park In Tientsin - tha houaaa of 

Their kauf, of Sohwender, of Jennings art Juat in one row - DLtrinf 

Park. 

Q. Tbit was tha embassy reaidanca? 

A. Ho, no. 

Q. Tour prirato raaidanca? 

A. My prirate raaidanca. 

Q. could you daacribe Mr. Thaurkauf ? 

A. 6*. Age 40, 42 . Slandar. sportamanlike. Blonda hair - l i t U a b i t 

rad oomplexion. Thai «a a l l . 

Q. Tou add whan you went t o Shanghai in '41 you mat Ekhardt there and 

you went out one evening or ao - ha took you to a reataurant Hunger i a , 

you referred t o a place of count ereepionage? 

A. I beg your pardon? 

Q Tou referred to that aa a plaoe of counter-espionage? 

A. Tea, I waa t e l l . I think the can er of thLa reataurant - night club, 

and Boat of the girla were Jewish. 

Q. And by counter espionage you mean tha Jewish people were interested 

in Party act ir i t i ea? 

A. I think more military natters than Party ac t i v i t i e e . Of course I 

hare no proof. We spent a rery nice t ine. 
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